MANDATORY DISCLOSURES

As per Annexure – 10 of AICTE Approval Process Handbook 2021-22





FEBRUARY 2022

MANDATORY DISCLOSURES

As per Annexure – 10 of AICTE Approval Process Handbook 2021-22





FEBRUARY 2022

Director Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) B.S.Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology Vandalur,Chennal - 600 048.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SI. No	Торіс	Page No.
1	Name of the Institution	3
2	Name and address of the Trust/ Society and the Trustees	3
3	Name and Address of the Vice-Chancellor	4
4	Name of the affiliating University	4
5	Governance	5
6	Programmes	31
7	Faculty	39
8	Profile of Vice-Chancellor	155
9	Fee	156
10	Admission	158
11	Admission Procedure for Undergraduate Programmes	160
12	Admission Procedure for Postgraduate Programmes	163
13	Admissions Procedure for International Students	165
14	4 Admission, Transfer and Change of Course, Refund Rules, Reservation Policy	
15	Information of Infrastructure and Other Resources Available	169
16	Enrolment and placement details of students in the last three years	230
17	List of Research Projects/ Consultancy Works	232
18	LoA and subsequent EoA till the current Academic Year	253
19	Accounted audited statement for the last three years	253
20	Best Practices adopted	254
21	NAAC Accreditation and Graded Autonomy	262
22	Rankings and Rating	267



1. Name of the Institution

BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology Seethakathi Estate GST Road, Vandalur Chennai – 600 048 Tamil Nadu, India Phone : +91 44 22759203 Mobile : +91 9840138016 email: <u>registrar@crescent.education</u> website: <u>https://crescent.education/</u>

2. Name and address of the Trust/ Society and the Trustees

✓ Name of the Society

Society of BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology No. 4, Moores Road Nungambakkam, Chennai – 600 006

✓ Name of the Trustees

S. No.	Name of the Trustee	Address	Occupation	Designation
01	Mr Arif Buhari Rahman	No.4, Moores Road, Chennai – 600 006	Business	President
02	Mr Abdul Qadir A. Rahman Buhari	No.4, Moores Road, Chennai – 600 006	Business	Secretary
03	Mr Ahmed Buhari	No.4, Moores Road, Chennai – 600 006	Business	Member
04	Mr Ashraf A Rahman Buhari	No.4, Moores Road, Chennai – 600 006	Business	Member
05	Mr Khalid A.K. Buhari	No.4, Moores Road, Chennai – 600 006	Business	Member
06	Mr Syed Mohamed Buhari	No.4, Moores Road, Chennai – 600 006	Business	Member
07	Mr M. Mohamed Hassan	No.4, Moores Road, Chennai – 600 006	Business	Member



3. Name and address of the Vice-Chancellor

Dr A. Peer Mohamed

BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology Seethakathi Estate GST Road, Vandalur Chennai – 600 048 Tamil Nadu, India Phone : +91 22759225 Mobile : +91 9840940751 email: vc@crescent.education

4. Name of the affiliating University

Type of the Institution	:	Deemed to be University (under section 3 of the UGC Act,1956)
Name of the Institution	:	BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology
Name of the Affiliating Body	:	Ministry of Education Government of India
Letter No. & Date	:	No. F.9-38/2006-U.3(A) date: 16.12.2008 <u>https://crescent.education/wp-</u> <u>content/uploads/2019/08/Government-Of-India-</u> <u>Ministry-of-Human-Resource-Development-</u> <u>Notification-1.pdf</u>

Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg New Delhi – 110002



5. Governance

> Members of the Board of Management and their brief background

The Board of Management of the Institution shall be independent of the sponsoring body with full autonomy to discharge its academic and administrative responsibilities.

All the members of the Board of Management, other than the ex-officio members and teachers, shall hold office for a term of three years from the date of the first appointment and shall be eligible for reappointment. Members of the Board of Management appointed from among teachers shall hold office for a period of two years or till such time as they cease to be teachers of the Institution Deemed to be University, whichever is earlier.

S. NO.	NAME	POSITION
1.	Prof. A. Peer Mohamed Vice-Chancellor BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Chairperson
2	Mr Abdul Qadir A.Rahman Buhari No. 8, Subba Rao Avenue III Street, Chennai - 600 006	Member
3	Mr. Khalid A.K. Buhari No.25, Khader Nawaz Khan Road Nungambakkam, Chennai – 600 006	Member
4	Mr. Syed Mohammed Bukhari 16/25, Khader Nawaz Khan Road Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 034	Member
5	Mr Ahmed Buhari No.8, Subba Rao Avenue III Street, Chennai - 600 006	Member



S. NO.	NAME	POSITION
6	Prof. H. Devaraj Former Vice-Chairman, UGC	Member
7	Dr. S.S.M. Abdul Majeed Professor & Head, Polymer Engineering & Director (Admissions) BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member
8	Dr I. Sathik Ali Associate Professor & Head Department of Information Technology BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member
9	Dr S. Kutti Rani Dean, School of Physical & Chemical Sciences BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member
10	Dr P. Vasanthi Dean, School of Infrastructure BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member
11	Dr A. Azad Registrar BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Ex-Officio Secretary



> Members of Academic Advisory Body

* Academic Council

The Academic Council shall be the principal academic body of the Institution Deemed to be University and shall, subject to the provision of the Rules, have the control over, and be responsible for, the maintenance of standards of teaching, research and training, approval of syllabus, coordination of research activities, examinations and tests conducted by the Institution Deemed to be University; and shall exercise such powers and perform such other duties and functions as may be prescribed or conferred upon it by the Rules of the Institution.

The Academic Council of the Institution has been constituted as per the guidelines prescribed by UGC for deemed to be University.

SI.No	Name and Address	Position
1.	Dr A. Peer Mohamed Vice-Chancellor BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology, Vandalur, Chennai 600 048.	Chairman
2.	Dean, School of Infrastructure BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Ex-Officio Member
3.	Dean, School of Mechanical Sciences BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Ex-Officio Member
4.	Dean, School of Electrical & Communication Sciences, BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Ex-Officio Member
5.	Dean, Crescent School of Architecture BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Ex-Officio Member
6.	Dean, School of Physical and ChemicalSciences BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Ex-Officio Member
7.	Dean, School of Social Sciences & Humanities BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Ex-Officio Member

Members of Academic Council



8.	Dean, Computer, Information &	Ex-Officio
	Mathematical Sciences	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
9.	Dean, School of Arabic & Islamic Studies	Ex-Officio
0.	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Member
10	Deers Ochechet Life Ociences	Ex Officia
10.	Dean, School of Life Sciences	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Member
11.	Dean, Crescent School of Business	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Member
		Wernber
12.	Dean, Crescent School of Law	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Member
		Wernber
13.	Dean, Crescent School of Pharmacy	Ex-Officio
10.	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Member
		Weinber
14.	Dean, Academic Affairs	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai. 600 048.	Member
15.	Dean, Research	Ex-Officio
10.	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Member
16.	Dean, Student Affairs	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Chennai – 600 048.	Member
		Weinber
17.	Head, Department of Mechanical	Ex-Officio
	Engineering	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
18.	Head, Department of Automobile	Ex-Officio
	Engineering	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
19.	Head, Department of Aerospace	Ex-Officio
	Engineering	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
20.	Head, Polymer Engineering	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Member
21.	Head, Department of ManagementStudies	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member



22.	Head, Department of Computer Science &	Ex-Officio
	Engineering	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	
23.	Head, Department of Information	Ex-Officio
	Technology.	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
24.	Head, Department of Computer	Ex-Officio
	Applications	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
25.	Head, Department of Electrical &	Ex-Officio
	Electronics Engineering	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
26.	Head, Department of Electronics &	Ex-Officio
	Communication Engineering	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	
27.	Head, Department of Electronics &	Ex-Officio
	Instrumentation Engineering	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
28.	Head, Department of Mathematics	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member
29.	Head, Department of Physics	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member
30.	Head, Department of Chemistry	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member
31.	Head, Department of English	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member
32.	Head, Department of Commerce	Ex-Officio
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Member
33.	Dr Syed Mohamed Abdul Majeed	Member
	Professor, Dept. of Polymer Engineering,	
	BSACIST, Chennai – 600 048.	
34.	Dr A. Abudhahir	Member
	Professor, Dept. of EIE,	
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
35.	Dr P. Sheik Abdul Khader	Member
35.	Dr P. Sheik Abdul Khader Senior Professor, Dept. of ComputerApplications,	Member



00	Dr. Oh annella Oanshan	
36.	Dr Sharmila Sankar	Member
	Professor, Dept. of CSE,	
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
37.	Dr S. K. G. Ganesh	Member
01.	Professor, Dept. of Management Studies,	mombol
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
38.	Dr Latha Tamilselvan	Member
	Professor, Dept. of Information Technology,	
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
39.	Dr Haider Yasmeen	Member
	Professor, Dept. of Management Studies,	
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
40.	Dr J. Revathy	Member
10.	Professor, Department of Civil Engineering,	mombol
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
	BSACIST, Validaidi, Cherinai – 000 040.	
41.	Dr M. Mohamed Ismail	Member
	Professor, Department of ECE,	
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
42.	Dr P.K. Jawahar	Member
	Professor, Department of ECE,	
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
43.	Dr A. Abdul Azeez Khan	Member
45.	Associate Professor, Department of CSE,	Member
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
44.	Dr P.D. Jeyakumar	Member
	Associate Professor,	
	Department of Mechanical Engineering,	
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
45.	Mr A. Saibulla,	Member
	Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr.),	
	Department of Mathematics	
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
46.	Ms Catherine Anna Pushpam, Assistant	Member
	Professor (Sr. Gr.), Department of English	
	BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	
47.	Dr V. Jagadeesh Kumar	Member
	Professor of Electrical Engineering & Dean	
	Academic Courses,	
	IIT Madras, Chennai.	
48.	Prof. C. Thangamuthu Former	Member
	Vice-Chancellor,	
	Bharathidasan University,	
	Thiruchirappalli, Tamilnadu.	



49.	Dr Shakeel Ahmad Sr. Joint Secretary, University Grants Commission (UGC), Former Pro-Vice-Chancellor, Maulana Azad National Urdu University (MANUU), Hyderabad	Member
50.	Dr B. Suresh, MD & CEO M/s. Mahindra Consulting Engineers Ltd., Chennai – 600 002.	Member
51.	Mr. Siva Sankara Prasad Thupalli, President & CEO M/s. Jasmine Infotech Pvt. Ltd.,119, Opp. NOT. Velachery – Tambaram Road, Pallikaranai, Chennai – 600 100	Member
52.	Mr. Rajendran Dandapani Evangelist and Raconteur, Zoho Corporation, Chennai	Member
53.	Controller of Examinations, BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Member
54.	Mr Abdul Qadir A. Rahman Buhari Pro-Chancellor, BSACIST Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Special Invitees
55.	Mr V.N.A. Jalal Director (Planning & Development) BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Special Invitees
56.	Dr N. Raja Hussain Additional Registrar BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Special Invitees
57.	Dr Nikhat M Hamza Director, HR & FTD BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Special Invitees
58.	Dr W. Aisha Banu Professor, CSE & Secretary AlumniAssociation, BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048.	Special Invitees
59.	Mr. M. Parvez Alam CEO - Crescent Innovation and IncubationCentre (CIIC), BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai – 600 048	Special Invitees
60.	Dr A. Azad Registrar, BSACIST, Vandalur, Chennai 600 048.	Ex-Officio Secretary



Planning and Monitoring Board

This principal planning body eventually prepares the strategic plan, perspective plan, short & long term plan for the Institute.

The planning and Monitoring Board is responsible for monitoring the various development programmes of the Institute, including academic infrastructure & physical infrastructure.

S.NO.	NAME	POSITION
1.	Dr A. Peer Mohamed,	Chairman
	Vice-Chancellor	
2.	Dr M.S. Haji Sheik Mohammed,	Member
	Dean (Academic Affairs)	
3.	Dr I. Raja Mohamed,	Member
	Dean (Research)	
4.	Dr. A. Abudhahir,	Member
	Director (IQAC)	
5.	Dr S. Kaja Mohideen,	Member
	Director (PG Admissions)	
6.	Dr. S.S.M. Abdul Majeed,	Member
	Director (Admissions)	
7.	Dr Vasanthi Padmanbhan,	Member
	Dean (School of Infrastructure)	
8.	Mr V.N.A. Jalal,	Member
	Sr. General Manager	
9.	Dr S. Kothandaraman,	Member
	Principal, Pondicherry Engg. College, Pondicherry	
10.	Dr K. Ashok Vardhan Shetty,	Member
	Former Vice-Chancellor,	
	Indian Maritime University,	
	East Coast Road, Uthandi, Kanathur,	
	Chennai – 600 119	
11.	Mr Md. Kasim Khan, Project Manager,	Member
	National Mission on Education Through ICT MHRD, GOI, IIT Bombay, Powai Mumbai – 76	



12.	Dr A. Azad,	Secretary
	Registrar	
13.	Dr N. Raja Hussain,	Special Invitee
	Additional Registrar	
14.	Dr Nikhat M. Hamza,	Special Invitee
	Director, HR & FTD	
15.	Dr K. Srinivasan,	Special Invitee
	Dean (Department of Management Studies)	
16.	Mr M. Parvez Alam,	Special Invitee
	CEO, Crescent Innovation and Incubation Council (CIIC)	

Research Advisory Committee

To render advice and guidance for future growth on research related issues to the top management, a "Research Advisory Committee" is constituted with experts from various research Institutes, Universities and Industries. The Vice-Chancellor of the Institution is the Chairman of the Committee. The committee provides policy guidelines and direction for the growth and development of research activities on Academic Research, Sponsored Research, Consultancy, Industrial Training etc. The scope of the activities envisaged for the committee include,

- To provide policy guidelines and direction for the growth and development of research activities.
- To advise on thrust areas and disciplines for introducing research programmes and related activities for future development in research.
- To suggest measures for improving existing infrastructural facilities both for academic and sponsored research and enhancing research ambience.
- To recommend projects suitable for an availing concession from State and Central Governments, if any.
- Any other related issues



Vice-C BS. Al Techn 2. Dr A. Regist	Peer Mohamed, Chancellor i/c, odur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science &	Chairman
BS. Al Techn 2. Dr A. Regist	odur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science &	
2. Dr A. A Regist		
2. Dr A. A		
Regist	ology Chennai – 600 048.	
-		Member
		Secretary
	odur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science &	
	ology Chennai – 600 048.	
	Chellapandi,	Member
	iate Director,	
	ar Engg. Group IGCAR, Kalpakkam – 603 102.	
	zan Ahmad,	Member
	Senior Scientist,	
	e for Interdisciplinary Research in Basic Sciences	
(CIRB	· ·	
	Millia Islamia Nagar, New Delhi – 110 025.	
	dhakrishna G. Pillai,	Member
	iate Professor,	
	ng Technology & Construction Division,	
– 600	tment of Civil Engineering, IIT Madras, Chennai	
		Mambar
	Mahadevan,	Member
Directo		
	Pistons, Maraimalai Nagar, Chennai – 603 209.	Member
Directo	K. Nayak,	Member
	al Central Institute of Plastics, Engineering &	
	ology, Chennai – 600 032.	
	Prasada Rao,	Member
Profes		Member
	of Metallurgical & Materials Engg., IIT Madras,	
	ai – 600 036.	
	Subbarao,	Member
	EMC & CAL Division,	
	ampus, 2nd Cross, Road, Tharamani, Chennai –	
600 11	•	
	M. Sufyan Beg,	Member
Profes		
	tment of Computer Science, Aligarh Muslim	
-	sity, Uttar Pradesh – 202 002.	

Members of the Research Advisory Committee



11.	Dr Nikhil A Gokhale,	Member
	Manager, Enago Academic Crimson Interactive Pvt.	
	Ltd., Mumbai – 400 062.	
12.	Dr M. Abdul Kader,	Member
	Principal Scientist,	
	Advanced Research School for Technology & Product,	
	Simulation (ARSTPS) – CIPET, TVK. Industrial Estate,	
	Guindy, Chennai – 600 032.	
13.	Dr Niranjali Devaraj,	Member
	Professor and Head,	
	Department of Biotechnology, University of Madras,	
	Chennai – 600 005.	
14.	Dr M.S. Haji Sheik Mohammed,	Member
	Professor & Dean (Academic Affairs),	
	BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science &	
	Technology Chennai – 600 048.	
15.	Dr I Raja Mohamed,	Coordinator
	Professor & Dean (Research),	
	BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science &	
	Technology Chennai – 600 048.	

Frequency of the Board of Management Meeting and Academic Council Meeting

- Meeting of the Board of Management
 - The Board of Management shall meet at least four times a year, with not less than 15 days' notice being given before every meeting of the Board of Management.
 - Attendance by more than one-half of the total number of members of the Board of Management shall form the quorum for a meeting.
 - In the absence of the Vice-Chancellor, the Pro-Vice-Chancellor shall preside over the meeting; and where there be no Pro-Vice-Chancellor in an Institution Deemed to be University, a member chosen by the other members present, shall preside over the meeting.
 - Every member of the Board of Management, including its Chairperson, shall have one vote and decisions at the meetings of the Board shall be taken by a simple majority, and in case of a tie, the Chairperson shall have a casting vote.



- Any business that may be necessary for the Board of Management to perform may be carried out by circulation amongst its members.
- A copy of the proceedings of each meeting shall be furnished to the Chancellor of the Institution Deemed to be University as soon as possible after the meeting.

* Meeting of the Academic Council

- The Academic Council shall meet as often as may be necessary but not less than three times during an academic year, with not less than 15 days' notice being given before every meeting of the Academic Council.
- One-third of the total number of members of the Academic Council shall constitute the quorum for the meeting of the Academic Council.
- Each member, including its Chairman, shall have one vote and decisions at the meetings of the Academic Council shall be taken by a simple majority, and in case of a tie, the Chairman shall have a casting vote.
- Any business, which it may be necessary for the Academic Council to perform, except such as may be placed before its meeting, may be carried out by circulation of the resolution.

> Organizational Chart & Processes









Nature and Extent of involvement of Faculty and Students in Academic Affairs/improvements

- This Institute defines and delegates the Academic, Administrative & Financial powers and involves the participation of all the stakeholders in order to achieve the vision & mission.
- The various authorities of the Institute viz., Dean (Academic Affairs), Dean (Research), Dean (Student Affairs), COE, School Deans, Head of the Departments, Directors etc., are suitably empowered to bring in positive changes, so as to achieve the target, within the framework.
- Empowerment of course teachers to design the course, choose the appropriate teaching pedagogy, select the correct rubrics for evaluation & award of grades is available.
 - In this Institute, the course teachers are empowered to frame the syllabus by considering the latest technological developments and requirements of the industry & society.
 - The same would be deliberated in the department meetings. Then, based on the consensus, the same would be presented to the School Level Advisory Committee and the respective Board of Studies (BoS) for approval.
 - Even after the approval of the Academic Council, the individual course teachers are empowered to change the contents of one module, based on the needs, after getting approval from the respective Chairman / BoS.
 - The same would be ratified in the subsequent BoS and Academic Council.

Financial powers to the staff in-charge of the laboratories

- The teacher-in-charge in charge of the laboratories is empowered and given suitable and appropriate administrative & financial powers to procure new equipment and maintain the same.
- While the respective Head of the Department prepares the department budget, he would consolidate the budget proposals of all the labs and present the same to the budgeting & cost committee and then for finance committee approval.



- The programmes to be offered in the ensuing academic year would be deliberated in the Meeting of all Head of the Departments, Deans and Directors in the presence of Director (Admissions), Registrar and Vice-Chancellor.
 - In this meeting, the respective school Dean will present the prospectus of introducing new programmes variation in the sanctioned intake for the next academic year.
 - All the changes in the Administration of the Research activities would be presented in the "Research Board" meeting by the Dean (Research), where all the School Deans are present.
 - Major policy decisions, amendments in the regulations, award of research incentives are discussed in the Research Board and approved by the Vice-Chancellor.

Review through Class Committee Meetings

- The IQAC system in this Institute is very active. In the pursuit of excellence, it periodically reviews the teaching-learning process, evaluation, assessment of learning outcomes etc. Based on the experience, the IQAC suggests and advocates newer methodologies and technology-based processes to enhance quality.
- The two effective review mechanisms of IQAC viz., Class Committee meeting and Academic Audit, are presented as two case studies.
- The class committee is viewed to be the fundamental building block of the IQAC system in this Institute, which regularly conducts review meetings, a minimum of three meetings per semester.
- An exclusive class committee will be constituted for each and every class of this Institute.
- The composition of the class committee includes all the course teachers offering courses in the said semester, six student representatives and a senior faculty member who is not offering any course in that semester, who will act as Chairman.



- The first meeting will be held within two weeks from the commencement date of classes. The nature of continuous assessment for various courses and the weightages for each assessment component will be decided for the first and second assessments.
- The course teacher has the freedom to assign rubrics for evaluation in consultation with the other members of the class committee.
- The assessment comprises of different components viz., written tests, mini project, assignments, seminar, case study, field study etc.,
- The second and third meetings will be held within a week after the first & second assessment reports to review the students' performance and follow-up action.
- During these meetings, the student representatives will meaningfully interact express opinions and suggestions to improve the effectiveness of the teaching-learning process.
- The fourth meeting of the class committee, excluding the student members, will meet within five days from the last day of the semester-end examination to analyze the students' performance and decide their grades in each course.
- The class committee would also look into the other aspects of the teachinglearning-evaluation process, including the infrastructure requirements, suggestion for new teaching pedagogy, course correction leading to the attainment of course outcomes etc.,

Review through DAAC & EAAC

- The Academic Audit system, another vital component of IQAC, reviews the teaching-learning-evaluation process and suggest corrective measures, leading to the attainment of course outcomes & programme outcomes.
- The two-tier academic audit system comprises of Department Academic Audit Committee (DAAC) & External Academic Audit Committee (EAAC).
- While DAAC comprises of senior faculty members of the department, EAAC consists of distinguished academicians from other premier institutes like IIT, Anna University etc.,
- The academic audit committees will review the course file, question papers, implementation of Bloom's taxonomy in the evaluation process, answer sheets, usage of various teaching pedagogies, the overall process leading to the attainment of course outcomes and hence, the programme outcomes.



- > Mechanism/ Norms and Procedure for democratic/ good Governance
 - The Board of Management (BoM) is the apex governing body, which sets the vision & mission of the Institute.
 - The Vice-Chancellor is the Chairman of the BoM.
 - In general, the BoM approves all the major policies and gives direction for implementation.
 - The BoM comprises of the members of the sponsoring society, eminent persons from the industry & academia, faculty members in rotation etc.,

Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/MOA-Aligned-in-Accordance-with-UGC-13.01.2022.pdf</u>

- As per the guidelines of statutory bodies and approval by the BoM, well-defined and disseminated service rules, procedures, recruitment & promotion policies are in place.
- The same is made available on the Institute's website for transparency.

Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/HR-Manual-policy-NAAC-2021-1.pdf</u>

> Student Feedback on Institutional Governance/ Faculty performance

- Direct and indirect assessment methods evaluate the attainment of course outcomes.
- At regular intervals, the student feedback is collected about the course teacher and the course.
- Most programmes are offered and evaluated based on OBE and Continuous Improvement mode.
- The Institute and all the eligible programmes have been accredited
- Feedback from all the stakeholders, including Students, Parents, Alumni, Industry, Employers, Funding Agencies, Faculty are periodically obtained, and the feedback is embedded in the system







Web Link: https://crescent.education/feedback/

Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/connect/staff/academic_s/feedback/feedback-analysis-action-taken-report/</u>



Grievance Redressal Mechanism / Online Grievance Redressal Mechanism for students

Students' Grievance Redressal Cell is functioning in our Institute in the Electrical Science Block with Dr.S.Kaja Mohideen as the Nodal officer. Students having any Grievance on Academic matters may contact the Nodal Officer in person or drop a letter in the Grievance Box elaborating your grievance or submit your grievance **online through our Institute** website or email your grievance to students_grievance@crescent.education.

	Students Grievance Red	
Name of the Student*		
RRN*		
Mobile*		
Email ID*		
~ ~ ~ ~		
State your Grievance*		

Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/student-affairs/students-grievance-redressal-</u> cellsgrc/

Anti Ragging Cell

- Ragging has ruined countless innocent lives and careers. Therefore, to eradicate it, the Hon'ble Supreme Court in Civil Appeal No. 887 of 2009 passed the judgment wherein guidelines were issued for setting up a Central Crisis Hotline and Anti-Ragging database.
- In accordance with the orders, UGC (University Grants Commission), Govt. of India has instructed all the institutions to constitute an anti-ragging committee consisting of Deans, HoDs, students, Police officers, Collector, public servants.
- The role of the cell is to prevent the occurrence of ragging within and outside the Institution and punish those who indulge in ragging, in accordance with the Supreme Court Regulations.



- All students submit online affidavits through the website www.anti-ragging.in. In addition, on behalf of the Institution, the Dean (Student Affairs), the nodal officer, will submit a compliance report to UGC every year.
- Within the campus and hostel premises, banners are displayed about ragging and the actions taken by the Institution and government on those involved in ragging. In addition, separate complaint boxes are kept near the Basic Sciences and Management blocks.
- Our campus is a ragging free campus, and students are well disciplined. A cordial atmosphere is created within the campus, and parents are happy about it.
- Dr Karthikeyan Ramalingam (Student Affairs) is the nodal officer for the anti-ragging cell of our Institution. Any ragging complaints can be posted in the box provided within the campus or contact the nodal officer.

S. No	Name of the Person	Status
1	Dr A Azad	Convenor
2	Dr Karthikeyan Ramalingam, Dean (Student Affairs)	Co-Convenor
3	Dr M.S. Haji Sheik Mohammed, Dean (Academic Affairs)	Member
4	Tahsildar, Chengalpet	Member
5	Inspector of Police, Guduvanchery	Member
6	Sub Inspector of Police, Otteri Police Station	Member
7	Mr V.N.A. Jalal, Sr. General Manager	Member
8	Dr H. Abdul Azeez, Dean (Law)	Member
9	Mr C.N. Suresh Babu, Administrative Officer	Member
10	Dr A. Shajahan, Asso. Prof. / Chemistry	Member

Anti Ragging Committee



	-	
11	Dr G.V. Vijayaraghavan, Asso. Prof. / Physics	Member
12	Dr. C.D. Nandakumar, Asst. Prof. (Sel. Gr) / Maths	Member
13	Mr. D. Murali Manohar, Asst. Prof / Polymer	Member
14	Mr M. Magesh, Asst. Prof. / Aero	Member
15	Mr C. Dinesh Kumar, Asst. Prof. / Auto	Member
16	Mr. M. Abdur Rahman, Asst. Prof. / Mech	Member
17	Dr. P. Gajalakshmi, Asso. Prof. / Civil	Member
18	Ms. Belwin J. Brearley, Asst. Prof. (Sr. Gr) / EEE	Member
19	Ms M.S. Murshitha Shajahan, Asst. Prof. (Sr. Gr) / E&IE	Member
20	Dr M. Syed Masood, Associate. Prof. / CA	Member
21	Mr N. Rajendran, Asst. Prof. (Sr. Gr.) / IT	Member
22	Dr L. Arunraj, Asst. Prof. (Sr. Gr.) / CSE	Member
23	Mr C. Noushad, Asst. Prof. / Sociology	Member
24	Mr S. Sathish Prabhu, Asst. Prof. (Sr. Gr.) / ECE	Member
25	Ms S. Jennathu Beevi, Asst. Prof. (Sr. Gr.) / EEE	Member
26	Mr B. Mohammed Ali, Security Officer	Member
27	Mr M.P. Anand, Security Officer	Member

Web Link: https://crescent.education/student-affairs/anti-ragging-cell/



> Internal Complaint Committee (ICC)

As per the guidelines provided as per UGC (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women Employees and Students in Higher Educational Institutions) Regulations, 2015 Internal Complaint Committee of BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology has been constituted as under:-

S. No	Name of the person	Designation
1	Dr.Latha Tamil Selvan (Chair Person)	Professor, Department of Information Technology
2	Dr C.Tharini	Professor, Department of ECE (Vice Chair Person)
3	Dr Shaheed	Associate Professor, School of Pharmacy
4	Dr S.P. Valli	Assistant Professor (Sel. Gr), Department of CSE
5	Mrs G.Sasikala	HR Executive
6	Mrs S Shalini	External Member
7	Ms Asmishahin. A	Student Civil IV Year
8	Ms Shaik Mannuru Karishma	Student ECE III Year
9	Dr Shazia Jamal	Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr.), School of Life Science
11	Dr S.Jennathu Beevi	Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr.), Department of EEE
12	Dr.M.S.Murshitha Shajahan	Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr.) Department of EIE
13	Mrs.Madumathi Gunasekaran	Assistant Professor Department of Civil Engineering
14	Dr J.Herbert Mabel	Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr) Department of Chemistry



1	15	Mrs A.Catherine Anna Pushpam	Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr.) Department of English
1	16	Dr. Chandrika Srinivas	Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr) Department of Management Studies
1	17	Ar. Diwari	Associate Professor School of Architecture

Web Link:

https://crescent.education/student-affairs/internalcomplaints-committee-icc/committee-members/

	Internal Complaints Committee (ICC Online Complaint Form
Name*	
Student / Faculty	/ Non-Teaching*
Select Category	~
Email Id*	
Subject*	
Description	
Submit	
odonni .	

Committee for SC/ST

S. No	Name of the person	Status
1	Dr S. Panboli - Asso. Prof. / MBA	Convenor
2	Dr.N. Prakash - Asso. Prof. / IT	Member
3	Dr Vasimalai - Asst. Prof. / Chemistry	Member
4	Dr C. Srinivasa - Asst. Prof. / Commerce	Member
5	Ar. Rajkumar J - Asso. Prof. / Arch	Member

Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/Committee-SCST.pdf</u>



Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

The Institution has a well-organized and active IQAC in place. After the first cycle of NAAC accreditation in the year 2014, IQAC was constituted as per the guidelines of NAAC.

The IQAC, as a quality enhancement body of this Institute, suggested several strategies in the areas of Teaching, Learning, Evaluation, Research, Co-curricular, Extra-curricular activities etc.,

VISION

To promote quality culture as the prime concern of Higher Education Institutions through institutionalizing and internalizing all the quality-enhancing and sustaining initiatives taken with internal and external support.

✤ OBJECTIVE

The primary aim of the IQAC is

- To develop a mechanism to promote conscious, consistent and catalytic action plans to improve the academic and administrative performance of the Institution
- To promote institutional quality enhancement and sustenance through the internalization of quality culture and institutionalization of the best practices

✤ STRATEGIES

IQAC shall evolve mechanisms and procedure for:

- Ensuring timely, efficient and progressive performance of academic, administrative and financial units;
- Adoption of relevant and quality academic and research programmes;
- Ensuring equitable access to and affordability of academic programmes for various sections of the society;
- Optimization and integration of modern methods of teaching and learning;
- Ensuring credible assessment and evaluation processes;
- Ensuring the proper allocation, adequacy and maintenance of support structure and services; and
- Sharing of research findings and networking with other institutions in India and abroad.



✤ FUNCTIONS

Some of the functions expected of the IQAC are:

- Development and application of quality benchmarks;
- Setting parameters for various academic and administrative activities of the Institution;
- Facilitating the creation of a learner-centric environment conducive to quality education and faculty development to adopt the required knowledge and technology for participatory teaching and learning process;
- Collection and analysis of feedback from all the stakeholders on quality-related institutional processes;
- Dissemination of information on various quality parameters to all the stakeholders;
- Organization of intra- and inter-institutional workshops and seminars on qualityrelated themes and promotion of quality circles;
- Documentation of various programmes/activities leading to quality improvement;
- Acting as a nodal agency of the Institution for coordinating quality-related activities, including adoption and dissemination of the best practices;
- Development and maintenance of institutional database through MIS for the purpose of maintaining and enhancing the institutional quality;
- Periodical conduct of Academic and Administrative Audits along with their followup activities; and
- Preparation and submission of the Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) as per the guidelines and parameters of NAAC.

✤ BENEFITS

IQAC will facilitate/contribute to:

- Ensuring clarity and focus in the Institution's march towards quality enhancement;
- Ensuring internalization of the quality culture;
- Ensuring enhancement and coordination among the various units and activities of the Institution and institutionalizing all good practices;
- Providing a sound basis for decision-making to improve institutional functioning;
- Acting as a dynamic system for quality changes in HEIs; and
- Building a sound methodology for documentation and internal communication.



IQAC Committee

Chairperson					
1	Dr A. Peer Mohamed	Vice-Chancellor, Head of the Institution			
	Senior Administrative officers				
2	Dr A. Azad	Registrar			
3	Mr V.N.A. Jalal	Sr. General Manager			
4	Dr N. Raja Hussain	Deputy Registrar			
5	Mr Shah Abdul Kader	Finance Officer			
	Members (Professors &	Assistant Professors			
6	Dr M.S. Haji Sheik Mohammed	Dean, Academic Affairs			
7	Dr. S.S.M. Abdul Majeed	Director, Admissions			
8	Dr S. Kaja Mohideen	Director, PG Admissions			
9	Dr. M. Munir Ahamed Rabbani	Controller of Examinations			
10	Dr I. Raja Mohammed	Dean, Research			
11	Dr S. Rasool Mohideen	Dean, SMS			
12	Dr Vasanthi Padmanabhan	Dean, SOI			
13	Dr K. Srinivasan	Dean, Management Studies			
14	Dr. M. Vijaya Vara Prasad	Dean, CSP			
15	Dr. Karthikeyan Ramalingam	Dean, Student Affairs			
16	Dr X.Arputha Rathina	Associate Professor/CSE			
17	Ms.S.Syed Rafiammal	AP (Sr. Grade) /ECE,			
	Member (Management)			
18	Mr Abdul Qadir A. Rahman Buhari	Pro-Chancellor			
Nominees					
	Local S	ociety			
19	Mr R. Tamil Selvan	Zone Chairman, PMJF Lion, Lions District			
	Alun	nni			
20	Mr K.N. Karthick Balan	Assistant Vice President, Group Technology Infrastructure, Deutsche Bank.			
	Stud	ent			
21	Mr Varshan Mohan	III year Student, B.Tech, EIE			
	Emplo	byer			
22	Mr R. Bhaskar	Business Partner, SAICAD Centre			
	Indus	stry			
23	Mr Kavin Kumar	Director, EPMCR, Chennai.			
	Pare	ent			
24	Dr K. Vipinendran	Associate Professor, Anna University			
	Member Secretary				
25	Dr A. Abudhahir	Director (IQAC)			

Web Link: https://crescent.education/iqac-home/



6. Programmes

> Name of Programmes approved by AICTE

S. No.	Course Unique Id	Level of course	Name of the Course
01	1-3690025343	UNDERGRADUATE	POLYMER ENGINEERING
02	1-3694261915	UNDERGRADUATE	CIVIL ENGINEERING
03	1-3694261919	UNDERGRADUATE	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING
04	1-3694318652	UNDERGRADUATE	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING
05	1-3694318655	UNDERGRADUATE	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING
06	1-3694318658	UNDERGRADUATE	ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING
07	1-3694319241	UNDERGRADUATE	ELECTRONICS AND
08	1-3694319244	UNDERGRADUATE	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
09	1-3694319247	UNDERGRADUATE	AERO SPACE ENGINEERING
10	1-3694319250	UNDERGRADUATE	AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING
11	1-3694319454	UNDERGRADUATE	BIOTECHNOLOGY
12	1-3694529619	POSTGRADUATE	МВА
13	1-3694614773	POSTGRADUATE	CAD CAM
14	1-3694614777	POSTGRADUATE	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING
15	1-3694614780	POSTGRADUATE	POWER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING
16	1-3694658736	POSTGRADUATE	STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING
17	1-3694702212	POSTGRADUATE	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY



18	1-3705185229	POSTGRADUATE	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS
19	1-3776395482	UNDERGRADUATE	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING
20	1-3776395485	UNDERGRADUATE	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING
21	1-3782617385	POSTGRADUATE	BIOTECHNOLOGY
22	1-3876706231	POSTGRADUATE	CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
23	1-3876706237	POSTGRADUATE	VLSI AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS
24	1-5023115599	POSTGRADUATE	AVIONICS
25	1-5086967282	UNDERGRADUATE	INTERIOR DESIGN
26	1-7430212208	UNDERGRADUATE	ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND DATA SCIENCE
27	1-7438350015	UNDERGRADUATE	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING (CYBER SECURITY)
28	1-7438350017	UNDERGRADUATE	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING (INTERNET OF THINGS)
29	1-9462987040	POSTGRADUATE	ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE & DATA SCIENCE
30	1-9463330923	POSTGRADUATE	DATA SCIENCE
31	1-9463330925	POSTGRADUATE	FOOD BIOTECHNOLOGY
32	1-9479856323	POSTGRADUATE	MBA (INNOVATION, ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND VENTURE DEVELOPMENT)

Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/AICTE-Approval-for-</u> the-AY-2021-22.pdf



> Name of Programmes Accredited by NBA

S. No	Program Name	AICTE Initial Approval	AICTE Current Approval	Accreditation Status	Validity Period of Current Accreditation
1.	B.Tech. (Mechanical Engineering)	No. F.24- 49/89 – T.5 (AICTE) dated 18.12.1990	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	 Accredited for the first time for 03 years in 1997 (F. No. 6701/NBA/TN-02/97 dated June 3, 1997) Accredited for the second time for 03 years in 2001 (F.No:NBA/20th BRD-ATR/ 2000-01 dated 04.04.2001) Accredited for the third time for 03 years in 2006 (F.No:NBA/ACCR661/04 dated 30.03.2006) Accredited for the fourth time for 03 years in 2017 (F.No:NBA/ACCR33-32-2010-NBA dated 26.07.2017) Accredited for the fifth time for 03 years in 2020 (F.No:NBA/ACCR33-32-2010-NBA dated 04.03.2020) 	From July 1, 2020,To June 30 2023



2.	B.Tech. (Electrical & Electronics Engineering)	No. F.24- 49/89 – T.5 (AICTE) dated 18.12.1990	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	 Accredited for the first time for 03 years in 1997 (F. No. 6701/NBA/TN-02/97 dated June 3, 1997) Accredited for the second time for 03 years in 2001 (F.No:NBA/20th BRD-ATR/ 2000-01 Dated 10.05.2001) Accredited for the third time for 03 years in 2006 (F. No: NBA/ACCR661/ 04 dated 30.03.2006) Accredited for the fourth time for 03 years in 2017 (F.No:NBA/ACCR33-32-2010-NBA dated 26.07.2017) Accredited for the fifth time for 03 years in 2020 (F.No:NBA/ACCR33-32-2010-NBA dated 04.03.2020) 	From July 1, 2020,To June 30 2023
03	B.Tech. (Computer Science and Engineering)	F. No. 24- 49/92- AICTE/126 dated 03.04.1992	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	 Accredited for the first time for 03 years in 2002 (F. No: NBA/25th BRD-ATR/ 2002 dated 23.08.2002) Accredited for the second time for 03 years in 2006 (F.No:NBA/ACCR-661/ 2004 dated 27.07.2006) Accredited for the third time for 03 years in 2016 (F.No. 33-32/2010-NBA dated 27.10.2016) Accredited for the fourth time for 03 years in 2019 (F.No. 33-32/2010-NBA dated 30.07.2019) 	From July 1, 2019,To June 30 2022



04	B.Tech. (Electronics & Communicati on Engineering)	F.No.38- 11/93/SRO dated 22.11.1994	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	 Accredited for the first time for 03 years in 2001 (F.No:NBA/20th BRD-ATR/ 2000-01 dated 04.04.2001) Accredited for the second time for 03 years in 2006 (F.No:NBA/ACCR-661/04 dated 30.03.2006) Accredited for the third time for 03 years in 2016 (F.No. 33-32/2010-NBA dated 27.10.2016) Accredited for the fourth time for 03 years in 2019 (F.No. 33-32/2010-NBA dated 30.07.2019) 	From July 1, 2019,To June 30 2022
05	B.Tech. (Electronics & Instru. Engineering)	F.130-52- 216/RC/94 dated 07.06.1995	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	 Accredited for the first time for 03 years in 2002 (F.No:NBA/25th BRD-ATR/2002 dated 23.08.2002) Accredited for the second time for 05 years in 2006(F.No:NBA/ACCR-661/2004 dated 27.07.2006) Accredited for the third time for 03 years in 2016 (F.No. 33-32/2010-NBA dated 27.10.2016) Accredited for the fourth time for 03 years in 2019 (F.No. 33-32/2010-NBA dated 30.07.2019) 	From July 1, 2019,To June 30 2022


06	B.Tech (Aeronautical Engineering)	F.No. Southern/ 2018-9/1- 36879147 01 Dated 30.04.2018	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	1. Accredited for the first time for 03 years in 2019 (F.No:33-32-2010/NBA dated 28.03.2019)	From July 1, 2019,To June 30 2022
07	B.Tech (Automobile Engineering)	F.No. Southern/ 2018- 19/1- 36879147 01 Dated 30.04.2018	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	1. Accredited for the first time for 03 years in 2019 (F.No:33-32-2010/NBA dated 28.03.2019)	From July 1, 2019,To June 30 2022
08	B.Tech (Polymer Engineering)	F.730-52- 216(E)/ET/ 96 dated 24/05/1996	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	 Accredited for the first time for 05 years in 2002 (F.No:NBA/25th BRD-ATR/ 2002 dated 23.08.2002) Accredited for the second time for 05 years in 2008 (F.No:NBA/ACCR109/ 2002 dated 19.07.2008) Accredited for the third time for 03 years in 2019 (F.No:33-32-2010/NBA dated 28.03.2019) 	From July 1, 2019,To June 30 2022



09	B.Tech. (Information Technology)	F.No. 730- 52- 16(E)/ET/9 7 dated 29.06.1999	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	 Accredited for first time for 03 years in 2006 (F.No:NBA/ACCR-661/ 2004 dated 27.07.2006) Accredited for the second time for 03 years in 2016 (F.No. 33-32/2010-NBA dated 27.10.2016) Accredited for the third time for 03 years in 2019 (F.No. 33-32/2010-NBA dated 30.07.2019) 	From July 1, 2019,To June 30 2022
----	----------------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------

Postgraduate Programmes

S.No	Program Name	AICTE Initial Approval	AICTE Current Approval	Accreditation Status	Validity Period of Current Accreditation
01	Master of Business Administration	F.No. 45- 8/BII/BOS (M)/94/253 9 dated 31.03.1994	F. No. Southern / 1- 7010328801 / 2020 / EOA dated 13.06.2020	 Accredited for the first time for 03 years in 2002 (F.No:NBA/24th BRD-ATR/ 2002 dated 13.05.2002) Accredited for the second time for 03 years in 2006 (F.No: NBA/ ACCR-661/2004 July 27, 2006) Accredited for the first time for 03 years in 2019 (F.No:33-32-2010/NBA dated 04.07.2019) 	From July 1, 2019,To June 30 2022

Weblink: https://crescent.education/nba/



Placement Facilities

BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology has an exclusive Placement and Training Cell headed by Dr K. Ganesh. The placement process begins with Pre-placement talks by companies, usually scheduled in August, and the placement process commences from September. Participation by a large number of reputed organizations year after year is a testimonial for the reputation of the Institute. The primary function of the placement office is threefold; the first and foremost is creating awareness about the placement process through a series of awareness programmes. The next task is to train them to face the forthcoming placement seasons through placement training through experts in the sector. The last but the most important function is to streamline the placement process as per the convenience of students and recruiters. An elaborate slotting criteria is used to slot the companies for the placement process.

✤ VISION

• Enhance the employability skills among the students to meet out the corporate expectations

✤ MISSION

- To empower the youth by imparting Aptitude Skills, Soft Skills, Programming Skills and Technical skills and to provide them with Professional Leadership.
- To strive for quality and excellence in all its endeavours and achieve 100% Placement.
- To Network with Business, Industry and Research Organizations, Internships and Placement opportunities

✤ OBJECTIVES OF THE DEPARTMENT

- To impart all necessary Skills at UG and PG level and inculcate professionalism to suit the needs of the industry.
- To obtain Continual Improvement in students' placement in renowned IT, ITES, Banking and Core Engineering Companies.
- To enhance the employability skills of students through training and state-ofthe-art technologies.
- To supplement the academic input of students by way of Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Faculty Development programmes, Industrial Visits and In-plant Training.

Web Link: https://crescent.education/placements/placement-statistics/



7. Faculty

S. No	Faculty Unique ID	Title	Middle Name	First Name	Last Name	Date of Birth	Designatio n	Appoi ntment Type	Programme	Department	Profile Link
1	1-2969162528	Mr.	MOHAMED	ABDUL MUTHALIEF	MOHAMED ANWAR	26-03-1969	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	
2	1-2972136471	Ms.		SAMPATH ILANGOVAN	MUTHTHAMIZ H SELVI	10-06-1982	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/muththamizh -selvi-s-i/
3	1-3693586734	Dr.		MOHAMED ALI	BASHEER AHAMED	11-04-1961	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-physics/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m- basheer-ahamed/



4	1-3693864729	Mrs.		JAKRIA SHERIFF	SHAHITHA PARVEEN	24-08-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POLYMER ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-polymer- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-j- shahitha-parveen/
5	1-3693918136	Dr.		SHEIKAHAM ED	SHAMSHATH BEGUM	25-08-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POLYMER ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-polymer- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s- shamshath-begum/
6	1-3694209954	Mr.	BEHERA	SRI SADASHIBA	BASANTA KUMAR BEHERA	05-08-1968	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POLYMER ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-polymer- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-basanta- kumar-behera/



7	1-3694223269	Mrs.	SYED SHAJAHAN	MURSHITHA SHAJAHAN	05-03-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTA TION ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- instrumentation- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m-s- murshitha-shajahan/
8	1-3694239652	Mrs.	RAMASUBR AMANIAN	PRIYADARSH INI	19-01-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	
9	1-3694239846	Mrs.	CHENDUR PANDIAN	VIJAYALAKSH MI	09-05-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/c- vijayalakshmi/



10	1-3694240263	Miss		SONYA	15-10-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/ms-a-sonya/
11	1-3694240270	Mr.	GNANASEK ARAN	PACKIRISAM Y	02-05-1970	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/p- gnanasekaran/
12	1-3694329604	Mrs.	RAHIM	DAULATH BANU	02-11-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POLYMER ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-polymer- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mrs-r- daulath-banu/



13	1-3694332656	Dr.	DEVAN MUTHU	NAJUM NISSA	12-10-1967	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTA TION ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- instrumentation- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-d- najumnissa-jamal/
14	1-3694430347	Dr.	KABEER	MEERA SAHIB	01-03-1968	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-kabeer-m/



15	1-3694470330	Mrs.	POONGAVA NAM	HEMAVATHY	14-04-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTA TION ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- instrumentation- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p-r- hemavathy/
16	1-3694592844	Dr.	MAHADEVA N	LATHA TAMIL SELVAN	08-06-1969	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-latha- tamilselvan/



17	1-3694643497	Dr.	JAWAHAR	KANDASAMY	14-04-1968	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTA TION ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p-k- jawahar/
18	1-3694694491	Mrs.		LATCHOUMY	19-12-1975	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p- latchoumy/



19	1-3694798445	Dr.		PRAKASH	05-05-1974	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-n- prakash/
20	1-3694989762	Dr.	KAVITHA	GANESH	31-08-1978	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-g-kavitha- 2/
21	1-3694989769	Mr.	RAJENDRA N	NANJAPPAN	30-05-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-n- rajendran/



22	1-3695079221	Mrs.	ANITHA	GUNASEKAR AN	14-07-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTA TION ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- instrumentation- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-g-anitha/
23	1-3695086616	Mrs.	NABEENA	AMEEN	28-06-1968	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-nabeena- ameen/
24	1-3695159684	Dr.	ARUL RAJ	AROCKIA JULIAS	01-09-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-arockia- julias/



25	1-3695197984	Dr.		VIJAYARAGH AVAN	20-11-1971	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	PHYSICS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-physics/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-g-v- vijayaraghavan/
26	1-3695251924	Dr.		THIRUMURU GAN	18-05-1979	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m- thirumurugan/
27	1-3695903567	Mr.	BALASRINIV ASAN	MURUGAN	20-02-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-m- balasrinivasan/



28	1-3696557344	Mr.	JAINULLAB UDDIN	MAHASHAR ALI	05-10-1976	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-j- mahashar-ali/
29	1-3696646892	Dr.	SIDDHI	JAILANI	15-04-1970	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-h-siddhi- jailani/
30	1-3696669759	Mr.	SYED	SHAUL HAMEED	09-03-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-syed- shaul-hameed/



31	1-3696669766	Mr.	ARULVIZHI	VARUN KUMAR	03-01-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-a- varunkumar/
32	1-3696690729	Mr.	IMTHIYAZ AHMED	PERVAZ AHMED	16-10-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-m- pervaz-ahamed/
33	1-3696691223	Mr.	MOHAMME D	RAHMAN	24-11-1976	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m-abdur- rahman/



34	1-3696729060	Mr.		SEKAR	LOGANATHA N	17-04-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-s- loganathan/
35	1-3696864407	Dr.		VAITHYANA THAN	MURALIDHAR AN	28-01-1981	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-v- muralidharan/
36	1-3697082246	Mr.	SURYA	BALACHAN DRAN	RAJAN	25-10-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-surya- rajan-b/



37	1-3697141733	Dr.	SERAJUL	HAQUE	30-06-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-serajul- haque/
38	1-3697194484	Dr.	DANIEL	PONNIAH	31-07-1971	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educa tion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-automobile- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p-d- jeyakumar/
39	1-3697333514	Dr.	SHAHUL HAMEED	RASOOL MOHIDEEN	12-07-1968	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s-rasool- mohideen/



40	1-3697356616	Mr.	NATARAJA N	RAVIKUMAR	27-10-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTA TION ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-n- ravikumar/
41	1-3697453183	Mr.	SATHICKBA SHA	KATHARBAS HA	15-05-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-k- sathickbasha/
42	1-3697462794	Mr.	SHAHUL HAMEED	MOHAMED ILLYAS	19-02-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s- mohamed-illyas/



43	1-3697672604	Mr.	GOPAL	RAJESH	11-05-1975	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-g-rajesh/
44	1-3697951217	Mrs.	SAMBATH	SARITHA	27-03-1981	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
45	1-3697963957	Dr.	TIRUVANNA MALAI	TAMILARASA N	28-09-1985	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-automobile- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-t-r- tamilarasan/



46	1-3698035754	Mrs.	ANUSOOYA	SEETHA RAMAN	25-05-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/s-anusooya/
47	1-3698036172	Mrs.	KANNIYAPP AN	INDRA GANDHI	27-11-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/k-indra- gandhi/



48	1-3698036179	Dr.	GOVINDAR AJALU	KANNAN	21-07-1978	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-g-kannan/
49	1-3698200716	Mrs.	RAJESH	ANITHA	29-07-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/r-anitha/



50	1-3698201213	Mrs.		JEAN SHILPA	18-08-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-v-jean- shilpa/
51	1-3698201220	Ms.	SUBBAIAN	KALAIVANI	04-03-1963	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATI ONS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/s-kalaivani/



52	1-3698201617	Ms.	PARNASRE E	CHAKRABOR TY	26-11-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATI ONS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr- parnasree- chakraborty/
53	1-3698291784	Mr.	NAGARAJA N	RAJMOHAN	01-02-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-automobile- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-n- rajmohan/
54	1-3698292491	Mr.		DINESHKUMA R	12-01-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-automobile- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-c- dineshkumar/



55	1-3698380722	Dr.		ARATHI	06-03-1984	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p-arathi/
56	1-3698446224	Mrs.	SIVASHANM UGAVALLI	BALASUBRA MANIAN	01-06-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/b- sivashanmugavalli/
57	1-3698464191	Mr.	NAGAMUTH U	KAMESH	01-01-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-automobile- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-n- kamesh/



58	1-3698505726	Mr.	Pandian	PANDIAN	ARVINDA PANDIAN	04-10-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-automobile- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-c-k- arvinda-pandian/
59	1-3698578961	Mr.		MARAN	SELVAKUMA R	30-05-1976	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/m- selvakumar/



60	1-3698578968	Mr.	RAJAMANIC KAM	INIYAVAN	26-05-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/r-iniyavan/
61	1-3698637315	Mr.	HARIBU BILLAH	HASANBABU	06-04-1974	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/hasan-babu- h/



62	1-3698744274	Dr.	ARUNACH ALAM	MOTHAPOR AM	SAI BALAJI	04-05-1971	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m-a-sai- balaji/
63	1-3698790974	Mr.		DURAIRAJ	PRADEEPKU MAR	24-09-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-d- pradeep-kumar/
64	1-3698798742	Miss		DESIKA MANI	SATHYA	12-06-1991	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php



65	1-3701439581	Dr.	BHAKTHAV ATSALAM	VIJAYALAKSH MI	08-05-1964	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-b- vijayalakshmi/
66	1-3701482214	Dr.	ISMAIL	YUSUFF	09-03-1980	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr-y- ismail/
67	1-3701496894	Mr.	HABEEB	MOHAMMAD	05-03-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/moh ammad-habeeb/



68	1-3701576281	Mr.	CHANDRAM OHAN	SIVAKUMAR	28-02-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-c- sivakumar/
69	1-3701576376	Mr.	SHIEK ABDUL KHADER	JEAVUDEEN	24-01-1976	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s- jeavudeen/
70	1-3701744212	Mr.	SHAFEER	AHAMED	31-07-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-s- shafeer-ahamed/



71	1-3701795716	Mr.		SIRAJUDEE N	NAZEERUDIN	10-10-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-n- sirajudeen/
72	1-3701795913	Mr.		FAZEELATH AHMED	ASRAR AHMED	20-01-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/k-asrar- ahmed/
73	1-3701810287	Mr.	Prabhu	SANKARALI NGAM	SADHISH PRABHU	18-11-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/s-sadhish- prabhu/



74	1-3702020544	Dr.	ALANDUR	SELVAKUMA R	19-01-1966	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-s- selvakumar/
75	1-3702051684	Mr.	ABDUL	KALILUTHIN	09-08-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-k- kaliluthin/
76	1-3702061102	Dr.	KALAMASE KARAN	YOGESWARI	12-02-1977	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-k- yogeswari/



77	1-3702158394	Mr.	JAVEED AHMED	MOHAMMED	25-07-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-md- javeed-ahamed/
78	1-3702331974	Mr.	SETHURAM AN	DHAMODHAR AN	07-05-1994	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-s- dhamodharan/
79	1-3702444742	Ms.	NATARAJA N	MANICKA PRIYA	16-10-1991	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/ms- manickapriya-n/



80	1-3702988939	Dr.	JKUMAAR	SINDHU	09-01-1969	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-sindhu-j- kumaar/
81	1-3702989226	Mr.	ANTHONY MUTHU	BERNICK RAJ	29-07-1975	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-a- bernick-raj/
82	1-3703039134	Mrs.	ROOPA	VIJAYARAGH AVAN	10-03-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/ms-v-roopa/



83	1-3703040826	Dr.	VARAPRA SAD	MEDAPATI	PRASAD	05-06-1962	PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr- m-vijaya-vara-prasad/
84	1-3703087047	Dr.		SHANMUGA SUNDARAM	BHAGAVATH Y	10-01-1973	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s- bhagavathy/
85	1-3703094763	Dr.		MOHAMED GHOUSE	MUNIR AHAMED RABBANI	30-12-1963	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m-munir- ahamed-rabbani/



86	1-3703104253	Mrs.	ALAGESAN	RADHIKA	25-09-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/a-radhika/
87	1-3703107884	Dr.	RAFIUDEEN	AMIRUDDIN	09-06-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-physics/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-r- amiruddin/
88	1-3703202314	Dr.	PERIASAMY	RATHNA	15-03-1971	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p-rathna/



89	1-3703209329	Mrs.		ARPUTHA RATHINA	05-12-1972	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-x- arputha-rathina/
90	1-3703215030	Dr.	RAVANAN	INDIRAJITH	12-04-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-physics/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-r- indirajith/
91	1-3703244010	Dr.		ASHA JHONSI	10-04-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m-asha- jhonsi/


92	1-3703246972	Mrs.	KALAICHEL VAN	KANMANI	28-04-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/ms-k- kanmani/
93	1-3703268593	Dr.	VASANTHI	PADMANABH AN	13-11-1965	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-vasanthi- padmanabhan/
94	1-3703268600	Mrs.	MALIMAR	AYISHA SIDIQUA	28-10-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/ms-m- ayisha-sidiqua/



95	1-3703337153	Mr.	SYEDUMMA R	SYEDABDULS YED	10-02-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/syed-abdul- syed-s/
96	1-3703340505	Dr.	NALLAMOH AMED	HAJARABEEV I	16-05-1970	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-n-hajara- beevi/
97	1-3703435101	Dr.	LAKSHMINA RAYAN	ARUNRAJ	19-05-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-l-arun-raj/



98	1-3703596775	Dr.	HADI	SOFIA	22-03-1972	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-h-sofia/
99	1-3703624707	Dr.	SHARMILA	SANKAR	07-09-1972	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-sharmila- sankar/
100	1-3703640406	Dr.	AISHABANU	WAHAB	05-08-1975	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-aisha- banu-w/



101	1-3703640594	Mrs.		MUTHUPRI YA	VASUDEVAN	28-02-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/v- muthupriya/
102	1-3703676197	Mrs.		RAJASUND ARAM	ELAKYA	22-06-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/r-elakya/
103	1-3703693114	Dr.	Mahinoor	SHAHEEDH D	SHABUDEEN	19-01-1980	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr-s- m-shaheedha/



104	1-3703839904	Dr.	HERBERT MABEL	JOSEPH	07-04-1972	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-j-herbert- mabel/
105	1-3703868733	Mrs.	SHARONPR IYA	SURENDRAN JOSEPH	31-08-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s-sharon- priya/
106	1-3703872171	Mrs.	KHALEEL AHAMED DASTAGIR	NISHA KHANAM	13-05-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-nisha- khanam/



107	1-3703872178	Mr.	ABDUL MUNAF	SHEIK FARID	11-07-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/sheik-farid- a/
108	1-3703872445	Mr.	KANNADAS AN	BALAKRISHN AN	06-05-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/b- kannadasan/
109	1-3703926891	Dr.	SABIYATH	FATIMA	05-11-1979	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-n- sabiyath-fatima/



110	1-3703926900	Dr.	MAGESH	SANDHYA	15-08-1976	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m- sandhya/
111	1-3704017352	Mr.	ARUMUGA M	MANIVANNAN	26-06-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/manivannan -a/
112	1-3704017359	Dr.		REVATHY	14-08-1976	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-j-revathy/



113	1-3704077708	Mrs.	SUBHASHIN I	SHANMUGAM	10-12-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/s- subhashini/
114	1-3704078419	Mrs.	RADHAKRIS HNAN	AKILA	19-04-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/r-akila/
115	1-3704187334	Dr.	ABDUL RAHIM	SHAJAHAN	07-06-1966	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a- shajahan/



116	1-3704201848	Mrs.	DAWOOD ALI	MADHINA BANU	13-03-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/madhina- banu/
117	1-3704202438	Dr.	SYED	MOHAMED	30-05-1974	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-e-syed- mohamed/
118	1-3704233944	Dr.	PANDULU KOTHANDA RAJ	GAJALAKSHM I	10-06-1979	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p- gajalakshmi/



119	1-3704306454	Mrs.		CHANDRAN	AMBIKA	01-11-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/ambika-a/
120	1-3704389224	Dr.	SHAMEEM	ITHREES BASHA	BANU	06-05-1962	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-physics/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-i-b- shameem-banu/
121	1-3704565863	Mrs.		SOONDARA JAN	VALLI	20-11-1972	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/s-p-valli/



122	1-3704672856	Mr.	ASOKAN	RAMESHKUM AR	25-05-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/a-ramesh- kumar/
123	1-3705251307	Mrs.	JAMES CARMEL PAULRAJ	BRINDHA MERIN	19-04-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty-members/j- brindha-merin/



124	1-3705251329	Mrs.	CHANDRAB OSE	HEMA	03-04-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/c-hema/
125	1-3705611054	Dr.	DEIVANAYA GAM	EASWARAMO ORTHY	02-06-1961	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-d- easwaramoorthy/
126	1-3705686015	Dr.	ABDUL WADOOD	KHALID WAHEED	03-07-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-arabic- islamic- studies/faculty/dr- khalid-waheed/



127	1-3705749963	Dr.	SRINIVASAL U	KUTTI RANI	10-05-1968	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s-kutti- rani/
128	1-3705768037	Dr.	SRINIVAS	CHANDRIKA	10-06-1962	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-chandrika- srinivas/
129	1-3705768064	Dr.	ANURADHA	NATARAJAN	15-06-1972	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	
130	1-3705803004	Dr.	REVATHI	PURUSHOTH AMAN	26-05-1973	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-polymer- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-revathi- purushothaman/



131	1-3705811318	Ms.		JEYACHAN DRAN	HEMALATHA	30-11-1977	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-j- hemalatha/
132	1-3705904304	Dr.	SAHIDUL	MOHD	ISLAM	05-07-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-md- sahidul-islam/
133	1-3705969415	Dr.		SABAPATH Y	PANBOLI	31-07-1969	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-s-panboli/



134	1-3706176385	Mrs.	DEVI	TAKHELLA MBAM	ROCKY DEVI	02-01-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr- takhellambam-rocky- devi/
135	1-3706365463	Mr.		ANSARI	SALMAN AYAZ	08-05-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-a- salman-ayaz/
136	1-3706559437	Ms.		MANIKUMA R	PADMA USHA	09-10-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/m-padma- usha/



137	1-3706559474	Ms.	SYEDOLI	SYEDRAFIAM MAL	25-05-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/s-syed- rafiammal/
138	1-3706814083	Mrs.	GANESAN	SHREE DEVI	14-03-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/ms-g-shree- devi/



139	1-3706859671	Mrs.	MURUGESA N	VANMATHI	14-05-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/m-vanmathi/
140	1-3706929764	Dr.	VAJJIRAVEL	MURUGESAN	25-06-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m- vajjiravel/
141	1-3707006373	Dr.	SYED IBRAHIM	SHAHARBAN U	07-03-1972	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s-shahar- banu/



142	1-3707082953	Mrs.		PADMAVAT HY	PARAMANAN DAM	28-11-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/ms-p- padmavathy/
143	1-3707167394	Mrs.			ANURADHA	08-12-1973	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/g-anuradha/
144	1-3707194122	Dr.	Aman Ahrar	NOOR	MUNDARI	11-10-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-noor- aman-ahrar-mundari/



145	1-3707240760	Mrs.	ANUMUTHU	PRIYA	10-06-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/a-priya/
146	1-3707347211	Dr.	SATHANUR	GANESH	27-09-1965	PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-s-k-g- ganesh/
147	1-3707365604	Miss		JAYALAKSHM I	31-03-1974	PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php



148	1-3707695934	Mrs.	BELWIN	BREARLEY	14-08-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-belwin-j- brearley/
149	1-3707734294	Dr.	MOON MOON	HUSSAIN	17-11-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/economics/ faculty/faculty- members/dr-moon- moon-hussain/
150	1-3708070124	Dr.	VENKATES WARAN	JAYA	13-04-1974	PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-jaya/



151	1-3708110384	Dr.	KESAVAN	KARTHIKEYA N	16-08-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	TECHNICAL CHEMISTRY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-k- karthikeyan/
152	1-3708139522	Mrs.		BHARANIGHA	05-05-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/bharanigha/
153	1-3708139529	Mr.	SAMPATH	SURESH	08-01-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/s-suresh/



154	1-3708206946	Dr.	RAMASUBR AMANIAN	JAYASHREE	15-07-1969	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-r- jayashree/
155	1-3708288779	Dr.	ZAFEER HAIDER	HAIDER YASMEEN	11-09-1969	PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-haider- yasmeen/
156	1-3708293753	Mr.	М	RAMKUMAR	11-05-1971	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/m- ramkumar/



157	1-3708460903	Dr.	SHEIK DAWOOD	PAKKIR MOHIDEEN	18-07-1966	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s-pakkir- mohideen/
158	1-3708480929	Dr.	SATHIYANA RAYANAN	REVATHI	22-02-1973	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s-revathi/
159	1-3709434313	Mrs.	KHILAFATH ALI SAHIB	SARMILA HAR BEAGAM	05-12-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-k-sarmila- har-beagam/



160	1-3709434320	Mrs.	JENNATHU	BEEVI	15-02-1977	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s- jennathu-beevi/
161	1-3709524751	Dr.	MOHAMED YASSIN	MOHAMED SHUAIB	29-10-1970	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-y- mohamed-shuaib/
162	1-3709622014	Dr.	COIMBATO RE	NANDAKUMA R	06-05-1970	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-c-d- nandakumar/



163	1-3709622102	Ms.		ANTONYJA YAKUMAR	SAGAYA SUGANYA	11-03-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-sagaya- suganya/
164	1-3709622136	Mr.		ABUBACKE R	SAIBULLA	03-12-1959	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-a- saibulla/
165	1-3709622153	Dr.	BALASUB RAMANIAN	THULASI RAM	RAMESH RAO	04-05-1965	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-t-r- ramesh-rao/



166	1-3710252533	Dr.	ISHOK	SATHIK ALI	06-05-1969	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-i-sathik- ali/
167	1-3710560710	Dr.	PANNER SELVAM	DEVI	03-04-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/sociology/f aculty/faculty- members/dr-p-devi/
168	1-3710690403	Dr.	MOHAMED	SYED MASOOD	11-05-1972	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m-syed- masood/



169	1-3710750958	Mr.		CHERIMBA DAN	NOUSHAD	23-02-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/sociology/f aculty/faculty- members/dr-noushad- c/
170	1-3710877868	Dr.	SYED MOHAMED ABDUL	SYED IBRAHIM	MAJEED	07-06-1963	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POLYMER ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-polymer- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s-s-m- abdul-majeed/
171	1-3710901243	Mr.		JAVUBARS ATHICK	HAMEED	14-04-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-k-javubar- sathick/
172	1-3710984304	Dr.		MARIMUTH U	SANGEETHA	15-06-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr-m- k-sangeetha/



173	1-3711243873	Mr.		ABDUL GAFFAR KHAN	ABDUL AZEEZ KHAN	28-02-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-abdul- azeez-khan/
174	1-3712945522	Dr.		SUBHAMOY	BANERJEE	29-06-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/mr- subhamoy-banerjee/
175	1-3712945529	Dr.			KARTHIKEYA N	07-04-1977	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- karthikeyan- ramalingam/
176	1-3713055296	Dr.	NEESAR	SHAZIA JAMAL	AHMED	12-08-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- shazia-jamal/



177	1-3713110903	Dr.		SHEIK ABDUL KHADER	30-07-1963	PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p-sheik- abdul-khader/
178	1-3713323463	Dr.	SOUMEN	BERA	06-11-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- soumen-bera/
179	1-3713323470	Dr.	ABU SHAHAMA	NEESAR AHMED	01-02-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- neesar-ahmed/
180	1-3713550642	Mr.	VEEMARAJ	ABISHEK	21-10-1983	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
181	1-3713595004	Dr.	PANDURAN GAN	ASHOK KUMAR	12-06-1982	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIO- TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr-p- ashok-kumar/



182	1-3713863531	Dr.	MOHD	WASEEM	10-05-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIO- TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- mohammad-waseem/
183	1-3714048625	Dr.	GULSAZ	SHAMIM	23-05-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIO- TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- gulsaz-shamim/
184	1-3714186019	Dr.	VIMAL	UDHAYAKUM AR	04-02-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIO- TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- vimalkumar/
185	1-3714301496	Dr.	MOHAMMA D	ASHFAQ	03-07-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIO- TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- mohammad-ashfaq/
186	1-3714379214	Dr.	SULTAN MOHIDEEN	KAJA MOHIDEEN	28-12-1966	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s-kaja- mohideen/



187	1-3714444784	Dr.	ISMAIL MOHAIDEE N	RAJA MOHAMED	20-05-1965	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-physics/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-i-raja- mohamed/
188	1-3714725914	Dr.	THARINI	CHANDRAPR AGASAM	29-10-1975	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-c-tharini/
189	1-3714733995	Dr.		MOHAMED ISMAIL	03-01-1967	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr- mohamed-ismail/



190	1-3716976054	Dr.	PARTHASA RATHY	KADIRESH	19-07-1971	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AEROSPACE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-aerospace- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p-n- kadiresh/
191	1-3717030974	Mr.		PALANIAPPA N	15-07-1966	PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
192	1-3717092154	Mr.	MANI	MAGESH	19-05-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AEROSPACE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-aerospace- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-m- magesh/
193	1-3717162292	Mr.	KAPALURU JANARDHA N	VIJAY	14-05-1983	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php



194	1-3717418864	Mr.	KARTHIKEY AN	SELVARAJ	05-06-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AEROSPACE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-aerospace- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-s- karthikeyan/
195	1-3718352614	Dr.	ABDULLAH	MOHAMED SHEIK SIRAJUDDEN	25-10-1975	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-physics/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m- mohamed-sheik- sirajuddeen/
196	1-3719028794	Mr.	JAYAPAL	SRINITHYAM AHOTTAMAN ANDA	02-06-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AEROSPACE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-aerospace- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-sri-nithya- mahottamananda/



197	1-3719242845	Dr.	RASU	KARUNANITH I	02-03-1977	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AEROSPACE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-r- karunanithi/
198	1-3719266554	Mr.	SUNDER VEERA	KARTHIKEYA N	30-06-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AEROSPACE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-aerospace- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-s-v- karthikeyan/
199	1-3719282544	Mr.	SUBRAMAN IAN	VIVEKANAND AN	22-05-1971	PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
200	1-3719733704	Dr.	SHAHULHA MEED	KADARALI	21-03-1950	PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educa tion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/sociology/f aculty/faculty- members/dr-s- hameed-kadar-ali/



201	1-3724990594	Dr.	MUSHTAQ AHMED	PERVAIZ IQBAL	15-05-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Contrac t	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-pervaiz- iqbal/
202	1-3724990632	Dr.	SAMSUDEE NP	SEHIK UDUMANPS	28-02-1966	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p-s-sheik- uduman/
203	1-3724990639	Dr.	SANTHANA	SRINIVASAN	15-07-1963	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s- srinivasan/



204	1-3725485394	Mr.		MAHADEV	ΟΤΑ	18-06-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-mahadev- ota/
205	1-3731239877	Dr.		MOHAMME D SHEIK DAWOOD	HAJI SHEIK MOHAMMED	10-04-1971	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m-s-haji- sheik-mohammed/
206	1-3736723694	Mrs.	CATHERIN E	ARULRAJ	ANNA PUSHPAM	16-06-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/mrs-a- catherine-anna- pushpam/
207	1-3742945844	Mrs.	MUNIASA MY	SUBBIAH	THILAKAVAT HY	29-07-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php


208	1-3742992465	Mr.		JAYAKUMA R	MUTHUSAMY	24-08-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
209	1-3747536084	Dr.		VIJAYAKUM AR	SELVARAJ	01-10-1973	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	APPLIED ARTS AND CRAFTS	OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/7245-2/
210	1-3757685090	Mr.		DHARMARA J	MURALIMAN OHAR	05-10-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POLYMER ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-polymer- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-d-murali- manohar/
211	1-3776615748	Dr.	Alam	MOHD	KHAN	04-07-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- md-khurshid-alam- khan/
212	1-3777295904	Dr.		SAIDASAN	HEMALATHA	26-01-1971	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr-s- hemalatha/



213	1-3778216395	Mr.		YAKOOPALI	IBRAHIM	15-04-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-y- ibrahim/
214	1-3798195316	Mrs.		PERIYASAM I	ABIRAMI	20-03-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/abirami-p/
215	1-3816540709	Mr.	RAJ	gnanamut Hu	DAVID RAJ	26-03-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Contrac t	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	



216	1-3867007006	Dr.	AMEERBAS HA	ABUDHAHIR	20-04-1974	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- instrumentation- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr- abudhahir-a/
217	1-3878273622	Dr.	NATARAJA N	AYYANATHA N	07-05-1964	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-n- ayyanathan/
218	1-3878273788	Dr.	NAGAMALAI	VASIMALAI	14-02-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-n- vasimalai/



219	1-3878333884	Ms.	NEELAMEG AM	SUGUNA	26-02-1976	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/mrs-n- suguna/
220	1-3878456965	Mr.	KRISHNAN	GANESH	05-07-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	
221	1-3878487873	Ms.	NADARAJA H	KOGILA	30-03-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu lty-members/kogila-n/
222	1-3878528115	Dr.	AFZALUR	RAHMAN	26-02-1983	PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr- afzalur/
223	1-3878553043	Dr.	MEGANATH AN	RATHIKAMEG ANATHAN	15-07-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	



224	1-3881689154	Dr.	SYED ABDUL GAFOOR	SATHIK BASHA	05-07-1976	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-physics/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s-sathik- basha/
225	1-3881838969	Ms.		RANJANI	08-12-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/ms-s- ranjani/
226	1-3882040032	Dr.	SURULIVEL	CHANDRAN	07-02-1951	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/physical- education-2/faculty/dr- s-chandran/
227	1-3882061142	Ms.	JAWAHARL ALNEHRU	SHRI INDHU	24-10-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/shriindhu-j/
228	1-3882110192	Ms.	SUDANDIRA N	DIWARI	13-07-1977	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php



229	1-3882138798	Dr.		PANNEERSEL VAM	01-08-1971	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	
230	1-3882145818	Dr.	ANTONY	SELVANTONY	20-05-1968	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	
231	1-3882154848	Dr.	THANGAVE LU	PATTABHI RAMAN	01-07-1966	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	
232	1-3882163888	Dr.	MUNUSWA MY	SRINIVASAN	02-04-1974	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	
233	1-3884599444	Ms.	MURALI	ABIRAMI	03-04-1995	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
234	1-4149297875	Dr.	MOHAMME D	ТАНА	16-07-1983	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m- mohammed-thaha/
235	1-4655967965	Miss	NAZNEEN	YOUSEPH	08-07-1987	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	-



236	1-4666539024	Mrs.		TIRUPATTU R MOHAN	MADHUMATH I	07-06-1992	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
237	1-4728149057	Dr.	Rhymend	VAIDYANAT HAN	UTHARIARAJ	31-07-1960	PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	
238	1-4758570004	Mr.		AJIT	KAVIN	16-07-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
239	1-4791740771	Ms.		BHARATHI	PRIYA	20-04-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-r-priya/
240	1-5044208915	Mr.	A	ATHIKESAV AN	MUTHUMANO KAR	30-11-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-muthu- manokar/



241	1-5060676399	Ms.	PREETI	VERMA	02-03-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/preeti- verma/
242	1-7459936411	Dr.	SUGUMAR	SARAVANAN	14-03-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATI ON	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-s- saravanan/
243	1-7487376061	Dr.	BASKARAN	DHANALAKS HMI	14-07-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-b- dhanalakshmi/



244	1-7491126558	Mr.		VENKATES AN	BALAJI	23-05-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCEINCE & ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/v-balaji/
245	1-7498958432	Mr.	MOHAMED IBRAHIM	VANCHI	NIAZ AHAMED	26-07-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/v-m-niaz- ahamed/
246	1-7499174325	Dr.		ASIF	KHAN	02-03-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	
247	1-7499174751	Dr.		MOHAMED HABEEBU	MOHAMED DIVAN MASOOD	05-05-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	



248	1-7499389365	Dr.	AVANAVAL APIL	RESHMY	23-11-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-k- reshmy/
249	1-7499389771	Dr.		RAJENDRAN	01-05-1968	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-d-r- rajendran/
250	1-7499389777	Dr.	PADMANAB HAN	AMUDHAVAL LI	18-03-1975	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-p- amudhavalli/



251	1-7529806588	Mr.	SHANMUGA SUNDARAM	ARULMOZHI SELVAR	03-06-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AEROSPACE ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-aerospace- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/arulmozhisel var-s/
252	1-7529806655	Dr.	V.S	PRIYA	25-05-1981	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-priya-v-s/
253	1-7530516321	Dr.	MADUMATH I	GUNASEKAR AN	23-03-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of- infrastructure/departm ent-of-civil- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr- madumathi- gunasekaran/



254	1-7533325185	Dr.		ZAHIRA	21-08-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-r-zahira/
255	1-7643033738	Mrs.	SABARIA	SWAMINATH AN	13-06-1989	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/sabaria-s/
256	1-7647227823	Mrs.	SARAVANA N	SRISAKTHI	28-10-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	



257	1-7661558932	Dr.	KAMALUDE EN	MOHAMED BAK	28-05-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr- mohamed-bak- kamaludeen/
258	1-7661558938	Dr.	RAVIKUMA R	SANTHANAM	24-05-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-mechanical- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-ravi- kumar/
259	1-7661558974	Dr.	VENKATES AN	SELVAM	01-12-1979	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr- venkatesan-selvam/



260	1-7661558980	Dr.		ARUMUGA M	RAMACHAND RAN	16-06-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a- ramachandran/
261	1-7663166772	Mr.	KUDHUS	ABDUL	ASHFAUK AHAMED	01-01-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-k- ashfauk-ahamed/
262	1-7665044795	Dr.		VELAPPA	SOWMYA	02-01-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-v-j- sowmya/



263	1-7665405121	Ms.	THENRALM ANOHARAN	PANDIYAVAT HI	04-10-1991	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty-members/t- pandiyavathi/
264	1-7665405169	Dr.	RAJESH	SUDHA	16-03-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	
265	1-7668424295	Dr.	GUFRAN	ANSARI	01-07-1972	PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	
266	1-7668424413	Mr.	JANUMULA	RAVINDER	01-04-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-j- ravinder/



267	1-9312247549	Dr.	KUPPANDA MPALAYAM	SHANMUGAV ADIVU	30-03-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-k-r- shanmuga-vadivu/
268	1-9312529054	Mr.	PUGAZHEN DI	VELU	16-01-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
269	1-9313722988	Miss	BEHERA	NIYATIKUMA RI	07-03-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/mrs-niyati- behera/



270	1-9315386027	Dr.	RAMAN	SONIA	25-07-1977	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-r-sonia/
271	1-9315725572	Dr.	MUNUSWA MY	SHANMUGAM	29-04-1956	HOD	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr- shanmugam- munuswamy/
272	1-9319548471	Mr.	MOHAMED SAFIULLAH	PARVEZ ALAM	03-07-1984	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING	



273	1-9319946011	Dr.	KAREEMUL LAH	НАКІМ	03-11-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTA TION ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- instrumentation- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-h- kareemullah/
274	1-9319946155	Dr.		MOIDEEN BATCHA	03-05-1976	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-h- moideen-batcha/
275	1-9320135661	Dr.	DHAYALAP UPATHI	ASOKK	26-09-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-d-asokk/



276	1-9321860539	Dr.	D	DAVOOD BASHA	MUBARAKALI	10-07-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr-d- mubarakali/
277	1-9322229942	Dr.		ABDUL KADER	JAHIR HUSAIN	12-05-1973	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-jahir- husain/
278	1-9424973923	Mrs.		VALLIKANN AN	PRAMILA	25-10-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-v-pramila/



279	1-9444080658	Dr.		UBALD	RAHILA	24-10-1975	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATI ON	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ <u>crescent-school-of-</u> business/department- <u>of-management-</u> <u>studies/faculty-</u> <u>2/faculty/dr-joseph-</u> <u>mary-rahila/</u>
280	1-9485972203	Mrs.		MAHALAKS HMI ALIAS ISSAKKI	RAMA KRISHNAN	19-06-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATI ON ENGG	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- communication- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/r- mahalakshmi-issakki/
281	1-9503160195	Dr.		ABDUL HAMEED	PEER MOHAMED	10-01-1958	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POLYMER ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	
282	1-9515674816	Mr.	RAJJAK	RAFIK	SHAIKH	10-08-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-rafik- rajjak-shaikh/



283	1-9519114901	Dr.		ABDULKAD ER	AZAD	07-07-1961	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	
284	1-9519196649	Dr.	KUMAR	SWAPAN	DAS	15-12-1982	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-swapan- kumar-das/
285	1-9519197322	Dr.		KUTAGULLL A	SHAKEELA	15-08-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-chemistry/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-k- shakeela/
286	1-9519381785	Mr.		CHINNAPILL AI	SINIVASAN	16-03-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr-c- srinivasan/



287	1-9519526228	Dr.		SIBGHATUL LAH	NASIR	20-01-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr- sibghatullah-nasir/
288	1-9519526331	Mr.	SHEKHAR	CHANDRA	SAMPATH	18-07-1970	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATI ON	
289	1-9519526564	Miss		SHARIFF	FARZANA	26-09-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATI ON	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu lty-members/s- farzana/
290	1-9524780338	Dr.			PRASANNA	12-10-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	



291	1-9524920872	Mr.	KALAVAI	SHAFEEQUE AHMED	16-10-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-k- shafeeque-ahmed/
292	1-9525375341	Ms.	RANGANAT HAN	SHENBAGAM	04-11-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-r- shenbagam/
293	1-9525845108	Ms.	SYED	SIDDIQUA BEGUM	15-04-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-syed- siddiqua-begum/



294	1-9525845115	Dr.	AMEERJAN	MANSHATH	27-05-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a- manshath/
295	1-9525845721	Mr.		JUDAH MICHAEL	13-03-1992	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
296	1-9526126019	Ms.	SHIRSENDU	PATRA	02-10-1992	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
297	1-9526213577	Ms.	ARULAGAM	HEMAPRITHI KKA	21-06-1994	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
298	1-9526213741	Mr.		CHRISTONE	10-07-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
299	1-9526213875	Mr.	STEPHEN BASKAR	VINIL RABEEK	27-01-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
300	1-9526213969	Ms.	FARIDHA	BEGUM	19-02-1977	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr-i- faridha-begum/



Page 131

301	1-9526296997	Dr.		CHRISTIAN MUTHURAJ	SIMON DURAI RAJ	19-03-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr-c- simon-durairaj/
302	1-9526330261	Dr.		SHEEZA	KHAN	01-07-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-life- sciences/faculty/dr- sheeza-khan/
303	1-9526330525	Ms.	LOGANAT HAN	GOBI	SWATHI MIRTHIKA	02-01-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	
304	1-9527752188	Mr.		MOHSIN	KHAN	12-10-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCEINCE & ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr- mohsin-khan/
305	1-9527752195	Dr.		VIPRA NARAYANA N	SHENBAGA PRIYA	03-01-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-v- shenbaga-priya/



306	1-9527752639	Mr.		SIRAJUDEE N	PEER MOHAMED ZIYATH	02-03-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/peer- mohamed-ziyath-s/
307	1-9527752823	Dr.	HARINARA YANA	HARINARAY ANA	TIRUMALACH ETTY	10-06-1954	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-mechanical- science/department- of-automobile- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-t- harinarayana/
308	1-9528078157	Mr.	SELVAN	IRWIN	SELVADHAS	03-01-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/irwin-selvan- s/



309	1-9528078705	Dr.	SYED MOHAMM AD	ADIL	ZAIDI	08-09-1955	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-syed- mohammad-adil-zaidi/
310	1-9528244169	Dr.		SULOCHAN A	ALAGESAN	26-05-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a- sulochana/
311	1-9528244823	Dr.		SUBRAMAN IAN	SAKTHIVEL	11-06-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-s- sakthivel/
312	1-9528508551	Dr.		NAGOOR GAN	SHEIK HAMEED	18-06-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-n-sheik- hameed/



313	1-9528508745	Mr.			HUSSAIN BASHA	07-09-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/hussain- basha-g/
314	1-9528648399	Mr.		NAVABSHA N	IRFAN	09-03-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr- irfan-navabshan/
315	1-9528750413	Dr.		HAJA	NAZEER AHAMED	04-03-1976	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr- haja-nazeer-ahamed/
316	1-9528750767	Mr.		DHARMIAN	JOSE PRAKASH	01-06-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr-d- jose-prakash/
317	1-9528810743	Mrs.	LAGAN	ALAGAN	AKILANDESH WARI	27-01-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr-al- akilandeshwari/



318	1-9528858227	Mr.		RAMAKRIS HNAN	PRAKASH	31-07-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BIOTECHNOLO GY	
319	1-9528858357	Dr.		SOWMYALA KSHMI	VENKATARA MAN	30-10-1977	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr-v- sowmya-lakshmi/
320	1-9528994053	Dr.			JAINAFNACHI YA	07-06-1978	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr-r- a-m-jainaf-nachiya/
321	1-9529085261	Mr.		V	RAGHURAM	19-08-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
322	1-9529133277	Mr.	HABIB	LAPPATHAI	THAMEEMUL ANSARI	27-07-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr-l- h-thameemul-ansari/
323	1-9529133451	Ms.		BASHKAR	MAITHREYI	27-07-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	
324	1-9529420547	Ms.		SIMON	AGNES RACHEL	23-03-1994	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	



325	1-9529480419	Mr.	DEAN ANTHONY	SRINIVASAN	03-10-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	
326	1-9529480493	Ms.		BINU	04-10-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	
327	1-9531005958	Mr.	NARAYANA SWAMY	VIJAYAKUMA R	08-03-1977	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu lty-members/dr-n- vijayakumar/
328	1-9531006198	Mr.	SINDHA MADHAR	ASAN BAWA	01-06-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/asan- bawa/
329	1-9531397291	Ms.	INAYATHUL LA	IFRA FATHIMA	06-02-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu lty-members/ifra- fathima-i/



330	1-9531397424	Mr.	ANANDHAN	HARIKUMAR	03-10-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr-a- harikumar/
331	1-9531397547	Ms.	KAREEMUL LAH	SAMEERA FATHIMA	24-01-1996	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- law/faculty/sameera- fathima-k/
332	1-9531397720	Mr.	0	MOHAMED HARIS	30-06-1995	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity- members/mohamed- haris-o/
333	1-9531398043	Ms.	AKBAR BASHA	FATHIMA	02-03-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/a- fathima/



334	1-9531520236	Mr.	ASHFAQU DDIN	MOHSIN	SYED	20-05-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr-syed- mohsin-ashfaquddin/
335	1-9531520459	Ms.		INDUMATHI	NATARAJAN	15-04-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr-n- indumathi/
336	1-9531520672	Ms.			PORKODI	21-01-1991	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/t-porkodi/
337	1-9531520825	Ms.	BHASKAR AN	KRUPA	NAIR	01-10-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr-krupa- b-nair/



338	1-9531520978	Mr.	SEKAR	RAJINI	20-04-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/mr-s- rajini/
339	1-9531641227	Mr.	POOVANDI	NEETHIKUMA R	10-04-1973	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu lty-members/dr-p- neethikumar/
340	1-9531641380	Dr.	VIDYA	SARAVANAN	24-03-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	
341	1-9531641433	Ms.		RADHIKA	19-07-1991	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr- radhika-r/
342	1-9531641486	Mr.	RAMASAMY	PRAKASH	18-07-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	PHARMACY	PHARMACY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- pharmacy/faculty/dr-r- prakash/



Page 140

343	1-9531641539	Dr.	KANNAPIRA N	SRINIVASAN	26-07-1970	PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MANAGEMENT	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-k- srinivasan/
344	1-9533959537	Dr.	RAJENDRA SEENU	HANNAH LALITHA	05-02-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-r-hannah- lalitha/
345	1-9539625116	Mr.	MURTHY	VENKATESAN	11-09-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	
346	1-9560192086	Mr.	PURUSHOT HAMAN	RENGANATH AN	30-06-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	



347	1-9560192093	Ms.		VIJAYAJAY ANTHI	MUTHUKUMA RASAMY	12-05-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-physical- and-chemical- science/department- of-physics/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-m- vijayajayanthi/
348	1-9562959852	Dr.		KONDOTTY	HASSAN SHAREEF	18-09-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- law/faculty/dr-hassan- shareef-k/
349	1-9564886258	Ms.	VALIYAGA TH SHERIN	ELATT	FARHANA	18-12-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- law/faculty/sherin- farhana-e-v/
350	1-9564886271	Dr.		ELUMALAI	PRIYANKA	18-12-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- law/faculty/dr-e- priyanka/
351	1-9564886479	Dr.		BILAL	ASGHAR	15-01-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- law/faculty/bilal- asghar/



352	1-9564886790	Mr.		VIGISH AADITHYAN	GOPALAN	31-07-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/german/fac ulty/faculty- members/g-vigish- aadithyan/
353	1-9564886844	Ms.			HEMALATHA	15-05-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	
354	1-9564886897	Mr.	KHAN	AYUB	DAWOOD	15-02-1960	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr-ayub- khan-dawood/
355	1-9565306950	Mr.		KATHIRESA N	SETHUPATHY	10-05-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	Other	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/german/fac ulty/faculty- members/kathiresan-s/


356	1-9567125232	Mr.			ZIAVUDDEEN	20-07-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr-b- ziavuddeen/
357	1-9567125299	Dr.		RAMESH	MARYANGELI N	10-03-1991	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of- commerce/faculty/facu Ity-members/dr-r-mary- angelin/
358	1-9568634862	Dr.	AHAMED MUHIYADE EN	NAHVI	MUHIYADEEN LEBBAI	21-07-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-arabic- islamic- studies/faculty/moulavi -dr-nahvi-a-m- muhiyadeen-lebbai/
359	1-9568877146	Mr.		ABDUL	HAI	28-05-1974	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-arabic- islamic- studies/faculty/moulavi -dr-a-abdul-hai-hasani- nadwi/



360	1-9568877359	Mr.		SHAHUL HAMEED	ABDUS SAMAD	25-05-1972	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-arabic- islamic- studies/faculty/moulavi -dr-s-abdus-samad- nadwi/
361	1-9572802532	Dr.			GULZAR BEGUM	13-09-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-arabic- islamic- studies/faculty/mrs-m- gulzar-begum/
362	1-9572802586	Mr.			AHAMEDULL AH	10-11-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-arabic- islamic- studies/faculty/moulavi -m-ahamedullah-al- bukhari/
363	1-9572802724	Mr.	QAMAR	ABU	NOMANI	15-12-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATI ON	
364	1-9572803078	Dr.		PULAVAN SHAHULHA MEED	SYED MASOOD	23-08-1947	PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-arabic- islamic- studies/faculty/moulavi -dr-p-s-syed-masood- jamali/
365	1-9572803131	Dr.			MOHAMED YOOSUF	20-03-1947	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	



366	1-9597541333	Mr.	DURAIKU MAR	TIRUCHY	MUTHU KUMAR	18-06-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	
367	1-10677956991	Dr.		JEYAPRIYA	JEYAPRAKAS H	12-03-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-j- jevapriva/
368	1-10678019978	Ms.		VANDANAA	GOUNASILAN E	27-04-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
369	1-10678155671	Dr.		RAMACHAN DRAN	DHARINI	19-09-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dharini-r/



370	1-10678155714	Dr.	VASUDEVA N	PRASANNA	08-04-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-v- prasanna/
371	1-10678155726	Dr.	RAJAMOHA MMED	SABINBEGUM	13-07-1983	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-r-sabin- begum/
372	1-10825043549	Dr.	CHANDHIR AMOHAN	SENTHIL SELVI	12-07-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-c-senthil- selvi/



373	1-10825071901	Dr.	ABI	BBAS	HAJAALAUDE EN	28-03-1979	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a-haja- alaudeen/
374	1-10825417491	Dr.		UNI RISHNA EDDY	DEEPIKA	18-06-1987	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-deepika/
375	1-10955472758	Mr.	PAI	ARVEEN	DAHIYA	07-06-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
376	1-10955472789	Ms.	CHIND	HELLAPA DI	RAGHAVI	04-07-1992	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
377	1-10955472801	Mr.	OLI	LIMARAN	RANGANATH AN	12-08-1995	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php



378	1-10955472813	Ms.		VENKATAR AMAN	SOWMYA	26-07-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTUR E AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTUR E	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
379	1-10955472837	Dr.		Ν	RAJA HUSSAIN	30-03-1959	PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATI ON	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-n-raja- hussain/
380	1-10955472849	Dr.		RITU	GANGIL	20-02-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATI ON	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ crescent-school-of- business/department- of-management- studies/faculty- 2/faculty/dr-ritu-gangil/
381	1-10955472867	Dr.	SURESH	JAYSHREE	PAREKH	10-02-1952	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	MANAGEMENT	MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATI ON	
382	1-10955472879	Ms.		RADHAKRIS HNAN	PAAVAI	31-07-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	



383	1-10955472891	Dr.	HUSSAIN	ASHARAFUNI SHA	25-04-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-social- sciences-and- humanities/department -of-english/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-h- asharafunisha/
384	1-10955501701	Ms.	CHANDRAS EKARAN	HEMALATHA	24-09-1989	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	CIVIL ENGINEERING	
385	1-10955501714	Dr.	JYOTISMITA	MISHRA	22-03-1988	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electricals-and- electronics- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-jyotismita- mishra/



386	1-10955501726	Dr.	J	SUSAI MARY	26-08-1980	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTA TION ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-electrical- and-communication- sciences/department- of-electronics-and- instrumentation- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-j-susai- mary/
387	1-10955501738	Ms.	ILANGO	KARTHIKA	14-12-1986	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	
388	1-10955501750	Ms.	AHATHURS AMY	SNEGAA	21-12-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/snegaa-a/



389	1-10955501772	Dr.	OQAIL	MD	AHMAD	06-10-1976	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer- applications/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-md-oqail- ahmad/
390	1-10955501784	Mr.	MOHAMED	SHAH	MOHAMED ZIAUL HAQ	02-04-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	
391	1-10955501796	Mr.		SHAHBAZ	AFZAL	10-08-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-information- technology/faculty- info/faculty- members/mr-shahbaz- afzal/
392	1-10958127701	Mrs.		VASUDEVA N	JEYANTHI	28-05-1984	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	
393	1-10958127708	Mr.		SANDEEP	SINGHAL	22-10-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	HUMANITIES	



394	1-10958127730	Dr.	GOPAL	SHEELAPRIY A	19-05-1990	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
395	1-10958127742	Mr.	E	ERNIE VICTOR VAZ	23-04-1983	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
396	1-10958127754	Ms.	SHANMUGA M	SANGEETHA	17-02-1984	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
397	1-10958127766	Ms.	М	RAGAVI	22-06-1992	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
398	1-10958127778	Ms.	SAKTHIABH ILASHA	к	01-12-1985	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
399	1-10958127814	Ms.	KADRI	AISHWARYA	28-02-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
400	1-10958127826	Ms.	DHENUKA	NANDHU	03-11-1982	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
401	1-10958127842	Ms.	V	NIVEDHA	29-04-1993	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	ARCHITECTURE	http://www.crescentsc hoolofarchitecture.com /faculity.php
402	1-794032346	Miss		VIJAYALAKSH MI	06-10-1976	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	MCA	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	



403	1-1408886878	Dr.	KARTHIKEY AN	BALASUBRA MANIAM	07-05-1981	ASST PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	COMPUTER SCEINCE & ENGINEERING	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-computer-science- and- engineering/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-b- karthikeyan/
404	1-2095185662	Mr.	ANWARBAS HA	AKILBASHA	21-03-1990	ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR	Regular	ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	FIRST YEAR/OTHER	https://crescent.educat ion/university/schools/ school-of-computer- information-and- mathematical- sciences/department- of-mathematics- actuarial- science/faculty- info/faculty- members/dr-a- akilbasha/



8. Profile of Vice-Chancellor

Name	Dr. A. Peer Mohamed
Date of Birth	10/01/1958
Unique ID	1-9503160195
Education Qualification	Ph.D.



✤ Work Experience

Teaching and Research	31 years
Industry	02 years

Area of Specialization	Yarn Engineering, Statistical Applications in Textile
	Engineering, Mechanics of Textile Structures

* Research guidance (Number of Students)

No. of Papers published in National/International Journals / Conferences	22
Master (Completed/Ongoing)	20
Ph.D. (Completed/Ongoing)	04
Projects Carried out	02
Patents (Filed & Granted)	01



9. Fee

UNDERGRADUATE

S.No.	Name of the Programme	Tuition Fee per Semester (in Rs.)
1.	Polymer Engineering	75,000/-
2.	Civil Engineering	75,000/-
3.	Mechanical Engineering	1,00,000/-
4.	Electrical and Electronics Engineering	75,000/-
5.	Computer Science and Engineering	1,00,000/-
6.	Electronics and Communications Engineering	1,00,000/-
7.	Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering	75,000/-
8.	Information Technology	75,000/-
9.	Aerospace Engineering	75,000/-
10.	Automobile Engineering	75,000/-
11.	Biotechnology	1,00,000/-
12.	Interior Design	90,000/-
13.	Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	1,00,000/-
14.	Computer Science and Engineering (Cyber Security)	1,00,000/-
15.	Computer Science and Engineering (Internet of Things)	1,00,000/-



POST	GRAD	UATE
------	------	------

S.No.	Name of the Programme	Tuition Fee per Semester (in Rs.)
1.	МВА	1,50,000/-
2.	CAD CAM	40,000/-
3.	Computer Science and Engineering	40,000/-
4.	Power Systems Engineering	40,000/-
5.	Structural Engineering	40,000/-
6.	Information Technology	40,000/-
7.	Master of Computer Applications	50,000/-
8.	Biotechnology	40,000/-
9.	Construction Engineering	40,000/-
10.	VLSI and Embedded Systems	40,000/-
11.	Avionics	40,000/-
12.	Artificial Intelligence & Data Science	40,000/-
13.	Data Science	40,000/-
14.	Food Biotechnology	40,000/-
15.	MBA (Innovation, Entrepreneurship and Venture Development)	2,00,000/-

Web Link:

- <u>https://crescent.education/ug-fee-structure/</u>
- <u>https://crescent.education/pg-fee-structure/</u>
- https://crescent.education/mandatory-disclosure-2/fee-structure



10. Admission

> Number of seats sanctioned with the year of approval

UNDERGRADUATE

S.No.	Name of the Course	Intake Approved for 2021-22
1.	Polymer Engineering	30
2.	Civil Engineering	60
3.	Mechanical Engineering	120
4.	Electrical and Electronics Engineering	90
5.	Computer Science and Engineering	180
6.	Electronics and Communications Engineering	120
7.	Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering	30
8.	Information Technology	60
9.	Aerospace Engineering	30
10.	Automobile Engineering	30
11.	Biotechnology	60
12.	Interior Design	60
13.	Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	60
14.	Computer Science and Engineering (Cyber Security)	60
15.	Computer Science and Engineering (Internet of Things)	60



S.No.	Name of the Course	Intake Approved for 2021-22
1.	MBA	180
2.	CAD CAM	18
3.	Computer Science and Engineering	18
4.	Power Systems Engineering	18
5.	Structural Engineering	18
6.	Information Technology	18
7.	Master of Computer Applications	120
8.	Biotechnology	18
9.	Construction Engineering	18
10.	VLSI and Embedded Systems	18
11.	Avionics	18
12.	Artificial Intelligence & Data Science	18
13.	Data Science	18
14.	Food Biotechnology	18
15.	MBA (Innovation, Entrepreneurship and Venture Development)	30

Web Link:

https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/AICTE-Approval-for-the-AY-2021-22.pdf



11. Admission Procedure for Undergraduate Programmes

This policy states the guidelines and procedures to be followed in matters relating to the selection and admission of students in all UG programmes offered by various Schools and Departments. This policy complies with relevant UGC regulations.

B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology practices a transparent procedure in the admission process.

The Institute is committed to providing accurate Programme and admissions information that is clear, comprehensive and easily accessible for applicants and the public. All the information are published on Institute Website. The information is updated whenever required.

The announcement of admission is made in the form of advertisements in leading newspapers regarding the start of the admission process to all UG programmes, and the same is notified on the Institute website.

Eligibility criteria and fee structure for the various programmes are displayed on the Institute website.

An online application facility is provided on the Institute website for all the UG programmes. Candidates can apply online through the Institute website.

Eligibility

- B.Tech.
 - Admission to B.Tech. Degree Programme is based on the candidate's performance in the Crescent Institute Engineering Admission Test (CIEAT) and the qualifying examination. Candidates having JEE main score of 100 and above are exempted from CIEAT.
 - Crescent Institute Engineering Admission Test (CIEAT) is conducted in major cities all over India during the 4th week of April every year.
 - The result of CIEAT is published on the Institute website.
 - Candidates are called for counselling based on their merit in the CIEAT and the qualifying examination or JEE main score.



- Candidates should have passed the 12th standard examination conducted by State Board / CBSE / ISC or equivalent examination with a minimum aggregate of 50% marks in Mathematics, Physics and Chemistry.
- Candidates who have studied in Regular, Full time and Formal Education alone are eligible to apply.
- Age Limit: Candidates' date of birth should fall on or after 1st July 1998.
- English as one of the subjects of qualifying examination
- Mathematics, Physics and Chemistry as compulsory subjects
- Candidates completed A Levels, IB, STPM, HSC, WASSCE, NCEA Level 3, American High School Diploma, etc. with a minimum 50% aggregate or equivalent grade in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics and a pass in English
- Candidates studied under the American High School system are eligible if the above courses have been studied in the 11th and 12th grades or 'AP' (Advanced Placement) courses

B.Arch.

- Candidates for B.Arch. programme are selected through counselling based on the rank secured in the National Aptitude Test in Architecture (NATA) and the qualifying examination
- Candidates should have passed 10 +2 examinations (HSC/ CBSE /ISC etc.) or any equivalent examination with a minimum aggregate of 50% of marks in Mathematics, Physics and Chemistry. In addition, they should have studied English as a subject of study.
- The candidates should have a minimum score with a pass in NATA and a minimum aggregate of 50% marks in the qualifying examination.
- Age Limit: Candidates' date of birth should fall after 1st July 1998.

Selection Procedure

Candidates are selected for admission to B.Arch. Programme based on their merit in Qualifying Examination (10 +2) and score obtained in NATA (National Aptitude Test in Architecture).



Note: NATA (National Aptitude Test in Architecture) is the entrance test conducted by the National Council of Architecture, INDIA.

B.Des

- A Pass in Higher Secondary Examination conducted by State or Central Board of Secondary Education or equivalent examination in any stream with a minimum of 50% overall aggregate of marks
- The Institute conducts an entrance test to select candidates for admission to B.Des. programme.
- Candidates should have passed 10 +2 examinations (HSC/ CBSE /ISC etc.) or any equivalent examination with a minimum aggregate of 50% of Marks.
- The selection of candidates is based on the merit of the candidate in the entrance test and the qualifying examination.
- Age Limit: Candidates' date of birth should fall after 1st July 1998.

Selection Criteria

- Students without maths and science marks are also eligible
- Candidates should pass the entrance exam conducted by the Crescent School of Architecture.
- English as one of the subjects of qualifying examination
- Candidates completed A Levels, IB, STPM, HSC, WASSCE, NCEA Level 3, American High School Diploma, etc., with a minimum 50% aggregate or equivalent grade.
- Candidates studied under the American High School system are eligible if the above courses have been studied in the 11th and 12th grades or 'AP' (Advanced Placement) courses.



12. Admission Procedure for Postgraduate Programmes

This policy states the guidelines and procedures to be followed in matters relating to the selection and admission of students in all PG programmes offered by various Schools and Departments. This policy complies with relevant UGC regulations.

B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology practices a transparent procedure in the admission process.

The Institute is committed to providing accurate Programme and admissions information that is clear, comprehensive and easily accessible for applicants and the public. All the information are published on Institute Website. The information is updated whenever required.

The announcement of admission is made in the form of advertisements in leading newspapers regarding the start of the admission process to all PG programmes, and the same is notified on the Institute website.

Eligibility criteria and fee structure for the various programmes are displayed on the Institute website.

An online application facility is provided on the Institute website for all the PG programmes. Candidates can apply online through the Institute website.

> Eligibility

M.Tech. Programmes

- Bachelor's degree in the relevant Engineering programme.
- Selection of candidates for admission to M.Tech. Programmes are based on the merit of the candidates in the Entrance Examination conducted by the respective departments or any other Nationally Recognized Entrance Examination.
- Selection is through counselling based on the rank secured in the Entrance Examination and their merit in the qualifying examination.
- Candidates having valid GATE scores are admitted directly.



M.Tech. Programmes	Eligibility for Admission			
 Structural Engineering Construction Engineering and Project Management 	B.E. / B.Tech.in Civil Engineering / Structural Engineering or Equivalent			
1. CAD – CAM 2.Manufacturing Engineering	B.E./B.Tech.in Mechanical /Auto / Manufacturing / Production / Industrial / Mechatronics / Metallurgy / Aerospace / Aeronautical / Material Science / Marine Engineering or Equivalent			
Polymer Technology	B.E./B.Tech. in Polymer / Plastics / Rubber Technology/ Material Science and Engineering Or M.Sc. Chemistry / Applied Chemistry / Material Science or Equivalent			
Power Systems Engineering	B.E. / B.Tech.in EEE/ECE/EIE/I&C/ Electronics / Instrumentation or Equivalent			
1. Communication Systems 2. VLSI and Embedded Systems	B.E. / B.Tech. in ECE / /EIE /ICE /EEE/ Electronics or Equivalent			
Computer Science and Engi neering	B.E./B.Tech. in CSE/IT/ECE/EEE/EIE/ICE/Electronics / MCA or Equivalent			
Information Technology	B.E. / B.Tech. in CSE/IT/ECE/EEE/EIE/ICE/Electronics/ MCA or Equivalent			
Biotechnology	B.Tech / B.E. in Chemical Engineering, Biochemical Engineering, Industrial Biotechnology, Leather Technology, B.Pharm Or M.Sc., in Biotechnology, Life Sciences, Botany/Zoology, Biochemistry, Microbiology, Genetics			

MBA

- Candidates with any UG degree from UGC recognized Universities and Institutions.
- To be considered for selection, the student should have either appeared for Management Aptitude Test (MAT), Institute Aptitude Test or any other nationally recognized entrance test.
- Selection is based on the combined scores obtained by the candidate in the entrance test, degree marks, group discussion and personal interview.



MCA

- Bachelor's Degree in Computer Applications / Computer Science/ Information Technology.
- The selection of candidates is based on their performance in the qualifying examinations and Institute Entrance Exam.

13. Admissions Procedure for International Students

Categories of International Students

- Foreign Students: Students holding passports issued by foreign countries, including People of Indian Origin who have acquired the nationality of foreign countries, are included as international students.
- PIO and PIO CARD HOLDER (Persons of Indian Origin): A person whose ancestors were an Indian national and presently holding another country's citizenship/nationality, i.e. he/she has a foreign passport. A person registered as a PIO cardholder under MHA's scheme vide notification No 26011/4/98-F. I dated 19.08.2002 falls into this category.
- Overseas Citizen of India (OCI): A person registered as Overseas Citizen of India (OCI) under section 7A of the Citizenship Act.
- Non-Resident Indian (NRI): An Indian citizen residing outside India and holds an Indian Passport. Only those Non-Resident Indian students who have studied and passed the qualifying examinations from schools or colleges in foreign countries will be included as international students. This will include the students studying in the schools or colleges situated in foreign countries even if affiliated to the Boards of Secondary Education or Universities located in India, but will not include students studying in those schools or colleges (situated in India) and affiliated to the Boards of Secondary Education or Universities of the foreign countries. Students passing the qualifying examinations from Boards or Universities located in foreign countries as external students and dependants of NRI studying in India will not be included as international students.



Direct Admission

• International candidates can apply directly through the international category for admission to all the UG and PG programmes.

✤ Eligibility

- International candidates should fulfil the following minimum eligibility criteria to seek admission under the international category.
- For International candidates: English as one of the subjects in the qualifying Examination.
- Candidates should have completed 12 years of schooling (equivalent to 10+2 system of Indian education) with Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics/ Biology as compulsory subjects. In addition, the candidates should have a minimum average of 50% marks in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics / Biology.
- Candidates whose date of birth should fall on or after 1st July 1998 are eligible to apply.
- For candidates having NRI status, the Sponsorship should be given only by the parent (either father or mother ONLY) living abroad or by the county government. Sponsorship by a relative/friend is not acceptable.

Documents Required for International & NRI Admissions

- VISA
- All the international students will require a student visa endorsed by this Institution for joining full-time courses. No other endorsement is acceptable. The visa should be valid for the prescribed duration of the course.
- A visa is not required for NRI students. Persons of Indian Origin (PIO), Overseas Citizen of India (OCI) who possess either OCI (Overseas Indian Citizenship) or PIO cards do not require Indian Visa. OCI and PIO card gives them the freedom to visit India without a visa. OCI and PIO cards are multi-purpose lifelong visas for visiting



India. However, those PIOs who do not have PIO or OCI cards have to apply for a student visa.

- NRI candidates should produce the Employer Certificate of the sponsor either Father or Mother.
- Application form with all details furnished.
- Photocopies of the following
 - NRI bank account passbook (front page photocopy)
 - Passport copy of the parent having NRI status.
 - Passport copy of student (except for NRI-S candidates)
- Equivalence Certificate issued by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU)
- NRI Status Certificate in respect of father/mother.
- Certificates of Educational Qualifications 10th Std/12th Std/Degree/Transfer Certificate / Migration Certificate (as applicable to a specific programme).
- Medical Fitness Certificate
- Undertaking duly Countersigned By Parent/Guardian.



14. Admission, Transfer and Change of Course, Refund Rules, Reservation Policy

Admission, Transfer and Change of Course

Admission to various programs will be subject to verification of facts as in the original certificates /documents of the candidates. Management reserves the right to cancel admission if any discrepancy is noted, even at a later point any time after the admission. Such a decision will be final and binding on the candidate.

Admission offered to a candidate who has been provisionally admitted to a programme will stand cancelled if he/she does not submit the relevant documents in original pertaining to admission (such as Mark Sheet, Transfer Certificate, Migration Certificate and Conduct Certificate, etc.) to the concerned Admissions Officer before the stipulated date. In addition, an international student who has been granted admission to a particular course shall not be allowed to change the course subsequently.

It is the responsibility of the candidates to ascertain whether they possess the requisite qualification for admission. Suppose the candidates furnish mark sheets of the qualifying examination only in grades. In that case, the minimum marks pertaining to the grade obtained in the course will be considered while determining the marks in science subjects.

Refund Rules

- Refund will be made as per the norms of UGC.
- All refundable deposits will be returned, after deductions, if any, at the time of completion of the course or on cancellation of admission.
- Refunds will be made only after submitting the original fee receipt, Provisional Admission Letter, and No Dues Certificate.

Reservation Policy

The Institute follows the Reservation Policy of UGC.

Web Link: https://crescent.education/mandatory-disclosure-2/admission-policy/
Web Link: https://crescent.education/cieat-2021/



15. Information of Infrastructure and Other Resources Available

> Number of Class Rooms and size of each

Programme	Level	Room Type	Room Id/Name	Area of Room in sq.m	Building Name	Building Number
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	BS 104	74.78	BASIC SCIENCES BLOCK	BS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	BS 105	74.78	BASIC SCIENCES BLOCK	BS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	BS 106	74.78	BASIC SCIENCES BLOCK	BS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	BS 203	74	BASIC SCIENCES BLOCK	BS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	BS 306	74.78	BASIC SCIENCES BLOCK	BS
MANAGEMENT	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS104	74.78	MBA BLOCK	MBA
MANAGEMENT	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS201	113.8	MBA BLOCK	MBA
MANAGEMENT	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS202	81.29	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS204	81.29	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS205	81.29	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS206	81.29	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS207	81	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS208	81	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS209	62.4	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS210	62.4	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS211	62.4	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS212	62.4	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS213	62	MBA BLOCK	МВА
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS214	62	MBA BLOCK	МВА



ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CBS215	62	MBA BLOCK	MBA
ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CDS003	72.56	ARCHITECTURE	AR
MCA	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CE 001	40	CIVIL ANNEXURE BLOCK	CE
MCA	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CE 002	40	CIVIL ANNEXURE BLOCK	CE
MCA	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CS 201	140	COMPUTER SCIENCE BLOCK	CS
MCA	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CS 202	110	COMPUTER SCIENCE BLOCK	CS
MCA	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CS 203	150	COMPUTER SCIENCE BLOCK	CS
MCA	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CS201	140	COMPUTER SCIENCE BLOCK	CS
MANAGEMENT	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CSA 602	60	NEW ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
PHARMACY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CSA002	46	PHARMACY BLOCK	РН
PHARMACY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CSA003	46	PHARMACY BLOCK	РН
PHARMACY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CSA101	109	PHARMACY BLOCK	РН
PHARMACY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CSA201	63	PHARMACY BLOCK	РН
ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CSA301	46	ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
MANAGEMENT	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CSA603	60	NEW ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	CSA701	73	NEW ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CSD002	72.56	ARCHITECTURE	AR
ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CSD204	72.54	ARCHITECTURE	AR
ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	CSD301	74	ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 101	100	ES BLOCK	ES



ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 102	97	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 103	100	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 104	97	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 105	102	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 106	99	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 201	100	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 202	94	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 203	101	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 204	73	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 205	48	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 206	73	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 301	98	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 302	111	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 304	88	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 305	95	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 306	94	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 307	96	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 308	78	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 309	71	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 311	68	ES BLOCK	ES



ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 312	86	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 313	66	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 314	66	ES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	ES 315	66	ES BLOCK	ES
MANAGEMENT	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	LH1	100	NEW ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 002	128	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 101	840	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 102	121	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 103	64	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 104	83	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 201	123	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 202	123	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 203	20	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 204	23	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 301	98	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 302	41	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 303	53	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 401	98	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 402	98	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	LS 601	47	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS



AICTE - Mandatory Disclosure

ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 101	600	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 202	101	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 203	94	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 209	97	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 210	46	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 302	97	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 303	97	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 309	95	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 310	46	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 402	97	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 403	97	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 405	97	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 408	115	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 409	95	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 410	46	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 502	97	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 503	97	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 505	97	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 509	95	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 510	46	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS



ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 602	108.11	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 604	76	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 605	76	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 607	95.2	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 608	73.21	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	MS 610	46.24	MECHANICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	MS
ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	NCS301	109	ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	NCSA03	63	ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	POSTGRADUATE	Classroom	PG	600	ELECTRICAL SCIENCES BLOCK	ES
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	UNDERGRADUATE	Classroom	S304	98.24	BASIC SCIENCE BLOCK	BS



Level	Room Type	Room Id/Name	Area of Room in sq.m	Building Name	Building Number
POSTGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	CBS203	113.8	MBA BLOCK	MBA
POSTGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	CSA 601	60	NEW ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
UNDERGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	ES 107T	70	Electrical Sciences Block	ES
UNDERGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	ES 108T	66	ELECTRICAL SCIENCE BLOCK	ES
UNDERGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	ES 109T	74.38	ELECTRICAL SCIENCES BLOCK	ES
UNDERGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	ES 207T	66	ELECTRICAL SCIENCES BLOCK	ES
UNDERGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	MS 609	42	Mechanical Science Block	MS
UNDERGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	P-TUTORIAL	80	CS BLOCK ANNEXE	CS
UNDERGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	TR1	50	COMPUTER SCIENCE BLOCK	CS
POSTGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	TUTORIAL 1	33	CS BLOCK	CS
UNDERGRADUATE	Tutorial Room	TUTORIAL ROOMS	160	ELECTRICAL SCIENCES BLOCK	ES



> Number of Laboratories and size of each

Level	Room Type	Room Id/Name	Area of Room in sq.m	Building Name	Building Number
UNDERGRADUATE	Laboratory	ARL	330	ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
UNDERGRADUATE	Laboratory	BS LABS	2,271.15	BASIC SCIENCES BLOCK	BS
UNDERGRADUATE	Laboratory	CBS LABS	3,437.78	MBA BLOCK	MBA
UNDERGRADUATE	Laboratory	CS 101	100	COMPUTER SCIENCES BLOCK	CS
UNDERGRADUATE	Laboratory	CS LABS	5,043.33	COMPUTER SCIENCE BLOCK	CS
POSTGRADUATE	Research Laboratory	CSA703	144	NEW ARCHITECTURE BLOCK	AR
POSTGRADUATE	Laboratory	ES LABS	6,583	ELECTRICAL SCIENCES BLOCK	ES
UNDERGRADUATE	Laboratory	LS LABS	2,081.28	LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK	LS
POSTGRADUATE	Laboratory	MS-PG	400	MECHANICAL SCIENCE	MS
UNDERGRADUATE	Laboratory	MSL	7,900	MECHANICAL SCIENCES BLOCK	MS
UNDERGRADUATE	Machine Room	PH 02	78	PHARMACY BLOCK	PH
UNDERGRADUATE	Instrument Room	PH 11	90	PHARMACY BLOCK	PH
UNDERGRADUATE	Laboratory	PH LAB	350	PHARMACY BLOCK	PH
UNDER GRADUATE	Laboratory	PH LABS	164	PHARMACY BLOCK	PH
POSTGRADUATE	Research Laboratory	RD	1,110	ESTATE OFFICE	EO
POSTGRADUATE	Laboratory	STR LAB	188	CE ANNEXURE	CE
UNDERGRADUATE	Laboratory	SURVEY LAB	120	MBA BLOCK	MBA



ELECTRICAL SCIENCES BLOCK (ES BLOCK)

(Carpet Area 6,583 sq.m)

- Electrical Machine Lab
- Special Machines Lab
- Control systems Lab
- Measurement and instrumentation Lab
- Electronic Devices and Circuits Lab
- Special Machines Lab
- Control systems Lab
- Measurement and instrumentation Lab
- Electronic Devices and Circuits Lab
- Strength of Materials lab
- Geotechnical Engineering Lab
- Computer Lab
- GIS &Remote sensing Lab
- Environmental Engineering Lab

CRESCENT BUSINESS SCHOOL BLOCK (CBS Block)

(Carpet Area 3,437.78 sq.m)

- CAD Lab
- CIM Lab
- Dynamics Lab
- Fluid Mechanics Lab
- Machine shop
- Mechatronics Lab
- Metrology lab
- Material Testing and Characterisation lab
- Design Appreciation Lab
- Polymer Processing Lab
- Polymer Testing Lab
- Polymer Characterisation Lab
- Mould and Product Design



- Polymer Preparation Lab
- Research Lab
- Chemical Engineering Lab
- Polymer Nano Technology centre

COMPUTER SCIENCES BLOCK (CS BLOCK)

(Carpet Area 5,393.33 sq.m)

- Networking Lab
- Operating Systems Lab
- RDBMS Lab
- Graphics Lab
- U.G.LAB
- P.G.LAB
- Microprocessor Lab
- Web Technology Lab

LIFE SCIENCES BLOCK (LS BLOCK)

(Carpet Area 2,081.28 sq.m)

- Molecular biology Lab
- Biochemistry Lab
- Genetics Lab
- Microbiology Lab
- Computational biology Lab
- Plant tissue culture Lab
- Animal tissue culture Lab
- Central research Lab
- Laser Lab
- Non-Linear Lab
- Thin-film Lab
- Computational Materials science Lab
- Crystal growth & Nanomaterials Lab



MECHANICAL SCIENCES BLOCK (MS BLOCK) - 1

(Carpet Area 8017.24 sq.m)

- Avionics Lab
- Aircraft Systems Lab
- Subsonic WIND tunnel aerodynamics Lab
- Aircraft Structures Lab
- Propulsion and Aero Engine Maintenance Lab
- Engine Components Lab
- Automotive Electronics Lab

MECHANICAL SCIENCES BLOCK (MS BLOCK) -2

Room Name	Carpet area (in m ²)
Surface Engineering Lab	125
Thermal Engineering Lab	77
Basic Workshop	340
Two &Three Wheelers Lab	90

CIVIL ANNEXURE BLOCK

Room Name	Carpet area (in m ²)
Structural Engineering Lab	344
Workshop -1	374
Workshop -2	373
Construction Engineering Lab	340
Concrete and Highway Lab	90
Survey Lab	120


Level	Room Type	Room Id/Name	Area of Room in sq.m	Building Name	Building Number
UNDERGRADUATE	Drawing Hall	BS 102	115	Basic Sciences Block	BS
UNDERGRADUATE	Drawing Hall	BS 201	115	Basic Sciences Block	BS
UNDERGRADUATE	Drawing Hall	BS 204	121	Basic Sciences Block	BS
UNDERGRADUATE	Drawing Hall	BS 305	121.9	Basic Sciences Block	BS

> Number of Drawing Halls with a capacity of each

> Number of Computer Centres with a capacity of each

Level	Room Type	Room Id/Name	Area of Room in sq.m	Building Name	Building Number
UNDER GRADUATE	Computer Laboratory	CAD LAB 1	73	New Architecture Block	AR
UNDERGRADUAT E	Computer Laboratory	CAD LAB 2	73	New Architecture Block	AR
POSTGRADUATE	Computer Laboratory	CSA 604	100	New Architecture Block	AR
POSTGRADUATE	Computer Laboratory	CSA604	100	New Architecture Block	AR
POSTGRADUATE	Computer Laboratory	MCA LAB1	150	Computer Science Block	CS
POSTGRADUATE	Computer Laboratory	MCA LABS 2	200	Computer Sciences Block	CS

Type of Computer Labs and system details

Type of lab	Number of systems
IBM Research lab	30
AI & MI lab	30
Programing Laboratories for CSE	30
Cyber Security Lab	30
Network Lab	30
CSE Web Technology Lab	30
PG project lab	30
CA Project Lab	30
CA Unix Lab	30
CA Android Lab	30



CA Webtechnolgy Lab	30
IT lab 1	60
IT lab 2	30
IT lab 3	30
Digital System Design Lab	20
Electronics Laboratory & NI Lab	40
Programing Laboratories for ECE	25
VLSI LAB	30
Programming Lab EEE	30
PLC lab	20
Power Electronics lab	25
PG Lab	20
PLC Lab	20
Programing Laboratories for Civil	30
CAD LAB	30
B.Tech Programming Laboratories	60
Advanced computer lab	60
AUTOCAD / CAM LAB	60
CSPCS/AI/DS/Robotics	40
Simm Lab	30
Microprocessor Lab	20
Programming Laboratories for MBA	60
Design Lab for Polymer	20
Skill Development Labs	60
Digital Library	30
Research Lab	30
Apple Lab	30
CSB Lab	20
Linux Lab	20
Browsing Lab	20
	1300



> Online examination facility (Number of Nodes, Internet bandwidth, etc.)

The Institution has **24 servers**, **60 workstations** and **1500 desktop clients**. For the First Year students, a common computing facility for those who want to browse the Internet beyond department working hours, a separate facility is provided with 70 systems, in addition to the campus wide WIFI connectivity. The Internet Bandwidth in the campus is 100 Mbps on 1 Gb National Knowledge Network (NKN) with WiFi over 3500 mts Optic Fibre Cable (OFC). A Central Data Centre with eight numbers of the state-of-art high-end two-processor, Quad-Core Blade and Rack Zeon servers and SAN storage of 10 TB with virtualisation and management software at the cost of Rs 100 lakhs, connecting the entire campus, is established.

B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology is an ultimately ICT enabled Institute, and everything related to the examination system is run through ICT.

The Flow of the examinations system as enumerated below

- Students Enrolment
- Course Registration
- Attendance Marking and Report Generation
- Internal Marks Capturing
- Internal Marks Generation
- Fee Payment for the Semester End Examination
- Hall Ticket Generation
- Semester End Examination mark capturing
- Result Processing (Relative Grade Generation)
- Result publication
- Mark Sheet Generation
- Consolidated Mark sheet Generation
- Provisional Degree Certificate generation
- Degree Certificate Generation

IT integration has automated the entire examination system with features reckoned below:

- High accuracy
- Speeded up the entire process
- Huge Data backup



- Normalization of data to avoid issues related to redundancy
- Interconnected Modules

At the same time, the system has configured a Self Service portal for all stakeholders (students and colleges principal, Departmental Heads) for smooth holding of ICT enabled examination process.

Reforms in the Examination procedures and process

ONLINE Proctored Examination through CodeTantra Platform has been conducted from August 2020 to August 2021.

The online proctored examination system enables remote proctors to view the students in real-time via live video, screenshot and audio feed while the examination is in progress. The video and screenshots are saved on the servers for audit and playback later. The Proctors have control over the student examination by pausing, continuing or ending the examination as and when required. The remote proctors can even view the exam screen in real-time. A detailed report is available, along with the activity logs to track the performance of individual students.

The Institution has 24 servers, 60 workstations and 1500 desktop clients. For the First Year students, a common computing facility for those who want to browse the Internet beyond department working hours, a separate facility is provided with 70 systems, in addition to the campus wide WIFI connectivity. The Internet Bandwidth in the campus is 100 Mbps on 1 Gb National Knowledge Network (NKN) with WiFi over 3500 mts Optic Fibre Cable (OFC). A Central Data Centre with eight numbers of the state-of-art high-end two-processor, Quad-Core Blade and Rack Zeon servers and SAN storage of 10 TB with virtualisation and management software at the cost of Rs 100 lakhs, connecting the entire campus, is established.

Web Link: https://crescent.codetantra.com/login.jsp



> Barrier Free Built Environment for disabled and elderly persons







E S Block

Auditorium

C S Block



LS Block



M S Block



B S Block



Elevator-1

Elevator-2

ES Block Ground Floor





Convention Centre Restroom and Washbasin



Occupancy Certificate

K.Dis: 1408/2021/A1 Dated: 09.07.2021 Taluk Office, Vandalur.

FORM - D

Form of License under Sub-section (1) of section 6 of the Tamil Nadu Public Building (Licensing) Act 13 of 1865 referred to in rule of the Tamil Nadu Public Buildings (Licensing rule 1965)

LICENCE

License No. 03/2018/A2

Fees Rs.1000/- Ch No. 62 dated: 06.01.2021 SBI Tambaram.

License is hereby granted to The Correspondent "B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN CRECENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY" (ENGINEERING BLOCKS) GST road, Vandalur, Pincode 600048, Chengalpattu District. For the purpose and in respect of the building specified in the statement below and subject to the condition and for the period mentioned hereunder.

• The Period of Validity of the license shall be from 01.01.2021 to 31.12.2023 (Inclusive)



STATEMENT TO ACCOMPANY THE LICENCE

Location of the Building & Door No. Street No. and Name of the Place	Purpose for which the building is license to be used as a public building	Number of persons to be accommodated
The Correspondent "B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN CRECENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (ENGINEERING BLOCKS) GST road, Vandalur, Pincode 600048, Chengalpattu District. (Survey No.292/1,2,3,4,5, 293/1,2,3,4,5,6, 294/1,2,4,5, 295/1,2,3,4,5, 297/1,2,3,4)	Class Room & Library	4200 Pupils
DILL CLIC	E C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	HISICDAR AMGILLDAR VANDALUR



K.Dis : 1411/2021/A1 Dated : 09.07.2021 Taluk Office, Vandalur.

FORM - D

Form of License under Sub-section (1) of section 6 of the Tamil Nadu Public Building (Licensing) Act 13 of 1865 referred to in rule of the Tamil Nadu Public Buildings (Licensing rule 1965)

LICENCE

License No. 06/2018/A2

Fees Rs.1000/- Ch No. 63 dated: 06.01.2021 SBI Tambaram.

License is hereby granted to The Correspondent "B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN CRECENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY" (T.B.A.K. WOMENS HOSTEL BLOCKS) GST road, Vandalur, Pincode 600048, Chengalpattu District. For the purpose and in respect of the building specified in the statement below and subject to the condition and for the period mentioned hereunder.

The Period of Validity of the license shall be from 01.01.2021 to 31.12.2023 (Inclusive)



STATEMENT TO ACCOMPANY THE LICENCE

Location of the Building & Door No. Street No. and Name of the Place	Purpose for which the building is license to be used as a public building	Number of persons to be accommodated
The Correspondent B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN CRECENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND FECHNOLOGY T.B.A.K. WOMENS HOSTEL BLOCKS) GST road, Vandalur, Pincode 600048, Chengalpattu District.	Hostel for Women	500 Pupils
Survey No.296/1, 296/2)	Land and a state of the state o	HISILBAR ANDALUR
	ante	T.



K.Dis: 1410/2021/ A1 Dated: 09.07.2021 Taluk Office, Vandalur.

FORM - D

Form of License under Sub-section (1) of section 6 of the Tamil Nadu Public Building (Licensing) Act 13 of 1865 referred to in rule of the Tamil Nadu Public Buildings (Licensing rule 1965)

LICENCE

License No. 07/2018/A2

Fees Rs.1000/- Ch No. 64 dated: 06.01.2021 SBI Tambaram.

License is hereby granted to The Correspondent "B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN CRECENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY" (K.B.A MENS HOSTEL BLOCKS) GST road, Vandalur, Pincode 600048, Chengalpattu District. For the purpose and in respect of the building specified in the statement below and subject to the condition and for the period mentioned hereunder.

The Period of Validity of the license shall be from 01.01.2021 to 31.12.2023 (Inclusive)



STATEMENT TO ACCOMPANY THE LICENCI

Location of the Building & Door No. Street No. and Name of the Place	Purpose for which the building is license to be used as a public building	Number of persons to be accommodated
The Correspondent "B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN CRECENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (K.B.A MENS HOSTEL BLOCKS) GST road, Vandalur, Pincode 600048, Chengalpattu District.	Hostel for Men	1700 Pupils
(Survey No.120)		HSILDAR.
100		



K.Dis :1407/2021/ A1 Dated : 09.07.2021 Taluk Office, Vandalur.

FORM – D

Form of License under Sub-section (1) of section 6 of the Tamil Nadu Public Building (Licensing) Act 13 of 1865 referred to in rule of the Tamil Nadu Public Buildings (Licensing rule 1965)

LICENCE

License No. 04/2018/A2

Fees Rs.1000/- Ch No. 65 dated: 06.01.2021 SBI Tambaram.

License is hereby granted to The Correspondent "B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN CRECENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (ARTS AND SCIENCE BLOCKS)" GST road, Vandalur, Pincode 600048, Chengalpattu District. For the purpose and in respect of the building specified in the statement below and subject to the condition and for the period mentioned hereunder.

• The Period of Validity of the license shall be from 01.01.2021 to 31.12.2023 (Inclusive)





K.Dis: 1409/2021/A1 Dated: 09.07.2021 Taluk Office, Vandalur.

FORM - D

Form of License under Sub-section (1) of section 6 of the Tamil Nadu Public Building (Licensing) Act 13 of 1865 referred to in rule of the Tamil Nadu Public Buildings (Licensing rule 1965)

LICENCE

License No. 05/2018/A2

Fees Rs.1000/- Ch No. 66 dated: 06.01.2021 SBI Tambaram.

License is hereby granted to The Correspondent "B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN CRECENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY" (STAFF QUARTERS) GST road, Vandalur, Pincode 600048, Chengalpattu District. For the purpose and in respect of the building specified in the statement below and subject to the condition and for the period mentioned hereunder.

The Period of Validity of the license shall be from 01.01.2021 to 31.12.2023 (Inclusive)



STATEMENT TO ACCOMPANY THE LICENCE

Location of the Building & Door No. Street No. and Name of the Place	Purpose for which the building is license to be used as a public building	Number of persons to be accommodated
The Correspondent "B.S.ABDUR RAHMAN CRECENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (STAFF QUARTERS) GST road, Vandalur, Pincode 600048, Chengalpattu District.	Staff Quarters	400 Pupils
(Survey No.296/2,3,4)	The Property of the Property o	HSILDAR HSILDAR VANDALUR



Fire and Safety Certificate

FIRE SERVICE LICENCE

(Under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire Service Act 1985 read with Tamilnadu Fire Service Rules 1990 Appendix III)

LICENCE NO. 8485/A1/2021

DATE: 20/09/ 2021

Licence is hereby granted under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire &Rescue Service Act. 1985 for Selling / Storing / Processing / Pressing / Transporting of Fire Works / Crackers / Petroleum Items / LPG Gas Cylinders / Explosives / Other items RUNNING A MAIN BLOCK (ELECTRICAL SCIENCE) at GROUND + THREE FLOOR ONLY. (Mention whichever is applicable) within the jurisdiction of CHENNAI corporation at the Premises S.NO: 294-1,2, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048. Subject to the conditions noted thereon and such other conditions as may be prescribed.

The above premises inspected by M.Subramanian A.D.O Head Quarters ON 18/09/2021.

CONDITIONS

As per col. 13 of appendix V to the Rules under section 13 of the Act.

- 1. All the Extinguishers have to be recharged placement and maintained periodically as per code practice of NBC Part IV Fire & Life Safety 2016.
- 2. If here is any deviation from the Government Rules and act the issue of Fire Licence will be automatically cancelled.
- All the Fire safety Equipment / Systems provided in the premises should be given periodical care and maintenance.
- 4. Regular Licence has to obtained from the competent authority of other Departments.
- 5. This Licence is valid for One year from the date of issue.
- 6. Trained fire personnel should be available to operate the systems in case of any emergency.

Office seal,

<u>ආසාභාන</u> 2 0 SEP 2021 onstand on

To,

M/S. B.S. ABDUL RAHMAN UNIVERSITY, SEETHAKATHI ESTATE, S.NO: 294-1,2, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048.

DISTRICT OFFICER FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES DEPARTMENT CHENNAI SOUTH DISTRICT 201924



(Under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire Service Act 1985 read with Tamilnadu Fire Service Rules 1990 Appendix III)

LICENCE NO. 8486/A1/2021

DATE:22 /09/ 2021

Licence is hereby granted under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire &Rescue Service Act. 1985 for Selling / Storing / Processing / Pressing / Transporting of Fire Works / Crackers / Petroleum Items / LPG Gas Cylinders / Explosives / Other items RUNNING A AUDITORIUM at GROUND + TWO FLOOR ONLY. (Mention whichever is applicable) within the jurisdiction of CHENNAI corporation at the Premises S.NO: 295-3, 4, 5, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048. Subject to the conditions noted thereon and such other conditions as may be prescribed.

The above premises inspected by M.Subramanian A.D.O Head Quarters ON 18/09/2021.

CONDITIONS

As per col. 13 of appendix V to the Rules under section 13 of the Act.

- 1. All the Extinguishers have to be recharged placement and maintained periodically as per code practice of NBC Part IV Fire & Life Safety 2016.
- 2. If here is any deviation from the Government Rules and act the issue of Fire Licence will be automatically cancelled.
- 3. All the Fire safety Equipment / Systems provided in the premises should be given periodical care and maintenance.
- 4. Regular Licence has to obtained from the competent authority of other Departments.
- 5. This Licence is valid for One year from the date of issue.
- 6. Trained fire personnel should be available to operate the systems in case of any emergency.



DISTRICT OFFICER FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES DEPARTMENT CHENNAI SOUTH DISTRICT

To,

M/S. B.S. ABDUL RAHMAN UNIVERSITY, SEETHAKATHI ESTATE, S.NO: 295-3,4,5, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048.



(Under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire Service Act 1985 read with Tamilnadu Fire Service Rules 1990 Appendix III)

LICENCE NO. 8487/A1/2021

DATE: 20/09/ 2021

Licence is hereby granted under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire &Rescue Service Act. 1985 for Selling / Storing / Processing / Pressing / Transporting of Fire Works / Crackers / Petroleum Items / LPG Gas Cylinders / Explosives / Other items RUNNING A SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE at GROUND + THREE FLOOR ONLY. (Mention whichever is applicable) within the jurisdiction of CHENNAI corporation at the Premises S.NO: 293/6, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048. Subject to the conditions noted thereon and such other conditions as may be prescribed.

The above premises inspected by M.Subramanian A.D.O Head Quarters ON 18/09/2021.

CONDITIONS

As per col. 13 of appendix V to the Rules under section 13 of the Act.

- 1. All the Extinguishers have to be recharged placement and maintained periodically as per code practice of NBC Part IV Fire & Life Safety 2016.
- 2. If here is any deviation from the Government Rules and act the issue of Fire Licence will be automatically cancelled.
- 3. All the Fire safety Equipment / Systems provided in the premises should be given periodical care and maintenance.
- 4. Regular Licence has to obtained from the competent authority of other Departments.
- 5. This Licence is valid for One year from the date of issue.
- 6. Trained fire personnel should be available to operate the systems in case of any emergency.



DISTRICT OFFICER FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES DEPARTMENT CHENNAI SOUTH DISTRICT

To,

M/S. B.S. ABDUL RAHMAN UNIVERSITY, SEETHAKATHI ESTATE, S.NO: 293/6, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048.



(Under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire Service Act 1985 read with Tamilnadu Fire Service Rules 1990 Appendix III)

LICENCE NO. 8488/A1/2021

DATE: 200/ 2021

Licence is hereby granted under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire & Rescue Service Act. 1985 for Selling / Storing / Processing / Pressing / Transporting of Fire Works / Crackers / Petroleum Items / LPG Gas Cylinders / Explosives / Other items RUNNING A BASIC SCIENCE BLOCK at GROUND + THREE FLOOR ONLY. (Mention whichever is applicable) within the jurisdiction of CHENNAI corporation at the Premises S.NO: 279/3, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048. Subject to the conditions noted thereon and such other conditions as may be prescribed.

The above premises inspected by M.Subramanian A.D.O Head Quarters ON 18/09/2021.

CONDITIONS

As per col. 13 of appendix V to the Rules under section 13 of the Act.

- 1. All the Extinguishers have to be recharged placement and maintained periodically as per code practice of NBC Part IV Fire & Life Safety 2016.
- 2. If here is any deviation from the Government Rules and act the issue of Fire Licence will be automatically cancelled.
- 3. All the Fire safety Equipment / Systems provided in the premises should be given periodical care and maintenance.
- 4. Regular Licence has to obtained from the competent authority of other Departments.
- 5. This Licence is valid for One year from the date of issue.
- 6. Trained fire personnel should be available to operate the systems in case of any emergency.

Office seal, 21 21 21 21 21 JLL SEP 2021 ைற தை

DISTRICT OFFICER FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES DEPARTMENT CHENNAI SOUTH DISTRICT

To,

M/S. B.S. ABDUL RAHMAN UNIVERSITY, SEETHAKATHI ESTATE, S.NO: 279/3, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048.



(Under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire Service Act 1985 read with Tamilnadu Fire Service Rules 1990 Appendix III)

LICENCE NO. 8489/A1/2021

DATE: 20/09/ 2021

DISTRICT OFFICER FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES DEPARTMENT CHENNAI SOUTH DISTRICT

Licence is hereby granted under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire &Rescue Service Act. 1985 for Selling / Storing / Processing / Pressing / Transporting of Fire Works / Crackers / Petroleum Items / LPG Gas Cylinders / Explosives / Other items RUNNING A MENS HOSTEL MAIN BLOCK at GROUND + THREE FLOOR ONLY. (Mention whichever is applicable) within the jurisdiction of CHENNAI corporation at the Premises S.NO: 120, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048. Subject to the conditions noted thereon and such other conditions as may be prescribed.

The above premises inspected by M.Subramanian A.D.O Head Quarters ON 18/09/2021.

CONDITIONS

As per col. 13 of appendix V to the Rules under section 13 of the Act.

- 1. All the Extinguishers have to be recharged placement and maintained periodically as per code practice of NBC Part IV Fire & Life Safety 2016.
- 2. If here is any deviation from the Government Rules and act the issue of Fire Licence will be automatically cancelled.
- 3. All the Fire safety Equipment / Systems provided in the premises should be given periodical care and maintenance.
- 4. Regular Licence has to obtained from the competent authority of other Departments.
- 5. This Licence is valid for One year from the date of issue.
- 6. Trained fire personnel should be available to operate the systems in case of any emergency.



To,

M/S. B.S. ABDUL RAHMAN UNIVERSITY, SEETHAKATHI ESTATE, S.NO: 120, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048.



(Under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire Service Act 1985 read with Tamilnadu Fire Service Rules 1990 Appendix III)

LICENCE NO. 8490/A1/2021

DATE: 20 /09/ 2021

Licence is hereby granted under section 13 of the Tamilnadu Fire &Rescue Service Act. 1985 for Selling / Storing / Processing / Pressing / Transporting of Fire Works / Crackers / Petroleum Items / LPG Gas Cylinders / Explosives / Other items RUNNING A LADIES HOSTEL at GROUND + THREE FLOOR ONLY. (Mention whichever is applicable) within the jurisdiction of CHENNAI corporation at the Premises S.NO: 296, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048. Subject to the conditions noted thereon and such other conditions as may be prescribed.

The above premises inspected by M.Subramanian A.D.O Head Quarters ON 18/09/2021.

CONDITIONS

As per col. 13 of appendix V to the Rules under section 13 of the Act.

- 1. All the Extinguishers have to be recharged placement and maintained periodically as per code practice of NBC Part IV Fire & Life Safety 2016.
- 2. If here is any deviation from the Government Rules and act the issue of Fire Licence will be automatically cancelled.
- 3. All the Fire safety Equipment / Systems provided in the premises should be given periodical care and maintenance.
- 4. Regular Licence has to obtained from the competent authority of other Departments.
- 5. This Licence is valid for One year from the date of issue.
- 6. Trained fire personnel should be available to operate the systems in case of any emergency.





DISTRICT OFFICER FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES DEPARTMENT CHENNAI SOUTH DISTRICT

To,

M/S. B.S. ABDUL RAHMAN UNIVERSITY, SEETHAKATHI ESTATE, S.NO: 296, G.S.T. ROAD, VANDALUR, CHENNAI – 600 048.



Hostel Facilities

The institute has excellent hostel facilities and infrastructure within the campus that make students feel comfortable and at home. There are men's hostels which can accommodate up to 1500 students. It has a secure women's hostel which can accommodate up to 500 students. Four well-constructed, state of the art buildings, complete with lifts, form the new hostel block. The men and women hostels have their own mess, where the students are offered a choice of both vegetarian and non-vegetarian food. The separate room and tariff is available for the international students.

- 24 Hours power back-up through central power distribution system
- Separate dining hall for Veg & Non-Veg
- Mess Food with HALAL Certificate & FSSAI License.
- Reading Room
- Recreation Hall with DTH facilities
- Mosque/Prayer Hall
- GYM
- Computing Facility
- Swimming Pool
- Elevator facility
- WIFI connectivity
- CCTV Cameras
- Water Treatment Plants
- RO Drinking water
- Outdoor /Indoor sports facility
- Solar water Heaters
- Laundrette Service.

Web Link: https://crescent.education/research/facilities/hostel-facilities/



> Library

- The Central Library is working from 08.00 am to 12.00 Midnight.
- The library is also functioning on Saturdays and Sundays.
- Digital Library of the Institute is functioning by 24/7.
- The Library has huge collections of books, journals, non-book materials, etc. in the discipline of Engineering, Technology, Pharmacy, Law, Management, Science, and Humanities.
- Library Online Public Access Catalogue (OPAC) can be accessed through the internet. Hence, our user community can access the catalogue from anywhere at any time. Books transactions are done from 8.30 am to 11.30 pm.
- The Library is member of
 - DELNET (Developing Library Network),
 - o MALIBNET (Madras Library Network),
 - British Council Division, Chennai
 - o American Information Resource Centre, Chennai and
 - Structural Engineering Resource Centre (CSIR-SERC), Chennai.

The Library is also a member in National Digital Library (https://ndl.iitkgp.ac.in/) (NDL). All our staff, students and research scholars have enrolled their membership to access the huge resources, offered by NDL, freely.

The Library subscribes following e-Journals through eShodhsindhu

(http://ess.inflibnet.ac.in/).

- o ASCE
- o ASME
- o IEEE
- o EBSCO Art & Architecture
- o ProQuest
- Supreme Court Cases
- Royal Society of Chemistry
- o SPRINGER
- o All India Reporter



- All these e-Journals can be accessed anywhere anytime through 'remote access'.
- Our Institution has signed MoU with Shodhganga (http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/) to upload PhD theses into the repository, as directed by UGC.
- Department Library is exists in all the schools and departments for immediate reference by their staff and scholars.
- Our Institution has taken right measures to make the campus as 'Plagiarism free' for its scholarly communication. The Library also been provided Turnitin software to check plagiarism.
- Institutional Repository (IR) is made available at Central Library. Dspace, an open source software has been used for this purpose. eBooks, project reports, lab manuals, etc. can be accessed through IR by our user community.
- Library conducts 'Annual Book Exhibition', regularly, which enable our staff, research scholars and students to go through hundreds of titles of their area of interest under one roof.
- Additional membership card is issued to the topper in university exams (per student, per class), as a token of appreciation. The student(s) can borrow book against this card in addition to their regular membership cards.
- The Central Library has its own portal to know the entire details of library such as working hours, collections, details on e-journals, online courses, OPAC, open access journals, staff details etc. the portal can be access through institute home page http://bsau-library.blogspot.in/.
- The library is also equipped with Educational Audio & Video Cassettes, CD ROMs, Back Volumes, Project Reports / PhD thesis etc. A number of guides are available in reference section for preparation of competitive exams like GATE, Civil Service Exam, TOEFL, GRE, GMAT, Defense Service exam and similar exams.

The Library conducts 'orientation program', regularly on Library systems and services, eresources, remote access, etc. for effective utilization.

Web Link: https://bsau-library.blogspot.com/p/about-library.html



Laboratory and Workshop

List of Major Equipment/Facilities in each Laboratory/Workshop

S. Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories No. Marshall's Stability Test Apparatus 1. 2. **Ductility Testing Machine** Bitumen Extractor/ Centrifuge Extractor 3. Laboratory Concrete Mixer 40L Capacity 4. 5. Rapid Chloride Ion Permeability Apparatus 6. Acceleration Corrosion Test 7. Concrete Permeability Apparatus With Compress meter 8. Data Acquisition System Hydraulic Jack Double Acting With Power Pack Assembly 9. **Digital Compression Testing Machine** 10. **Planetary Mortar Mixer** 11. Sieve Shaker Motorized With Adapter 12. Hot Air Oven 13. Flow Table Motorized For Concrete 14. Key Sight 34450a 5 1/2 Digital Multimeter 15. 16. Key Sight Power Supply 17. Core Cutter Key Sight Digital Multimeter 18. Profoscope 19. Flame photometer 20. Double beam UV- VIS Spectrophotometer 21. Digital Triaxial Equipment with software 22. 23. Field Vane Shear Test Apparatus

Department of Civil Engineering



24.	Consolidation Test Apparatus with all accessories
25.	Compaction Apparatus consisting of proctor mould and rammer
26.	Direct Shear Apparatus with all accessories and set of weights (Motorised)
27.	Standard Penetration test apparatus (Split spoon sampler, Drop hammer, Guide assembly, Tripod stand, Extension rods*)
28.	Compression Testing Machine
29.	Vibrating Machine
30.	Table Vibrator
31.	Los Angeles Abrasion Testing Machine
32.	Deval Attrition Testing Machine
33.	Torsion Test on Rods
34.	Impact Testing Machine
35.	Rockwell / Brinell Tester
36.	Universal Testing Machine 40T
37.	Spring Testing Machine
38.	Universal Wood Testing Machine
39.	Sieve Shaker Motorised(Ro-Tap)
40.	Aggregate Crushing Mould
41.	Rockwell / Brinell Hardness Tester
42.	Flow Table Test Apparatus
43.	3000 Kg Capacity Compression Testing Machine
44.	100 Kg Capacity Platform Weighing Scale
45.	Hydraulic Manual Stacker
46.	FIE automatic load rate control electronic UTM double shear Test Attachment
47.	Single Acting welded Type Hydraulic cylinder 80X50X10
48.	Electrically operated hydraulic power pack
49.	5 t hydraulic actuator push and pull
50.	Horizontal shake table & Experimental Models
51.	Data Acquisition Systems
52.	Vibration Analyzer Software



AICTE - Mandatory Disclosure

53.	Servo - hydraulic activator with a standard two-column fixed loading frame.
54.	Concrete Pan Mixer
55.	Data logging and signal conditioning system with load cell and LVDT
56.	Bentley Maps – GIS Mapping Software
57.	Bentley Maps – GIS Mapping Software (License Renewal)

	SOFTWARE
1.	Primevera P6 (ORACLE)
2.	Stadd pro (BENTLEY)
3.	CostX - (INFINITY PMC)
4.	IonCuDOS (Ion Idea)
5.	MS Project
6.	ANSYS 13
7.	RIVET 2018
8.	AUTOCAD 2018
9.	3D Studio Max 2018
10.	NAVIS WORKS





Major equipment of Civil Engineering Lab



Department of Mechanical Engineering

S. No.	Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories
1.	Coordinate measuring machine
2.	Form talysurf (surface roughness tester)
3.	Lab view software (vision system) – (60 seats)
4.	Basler monochrome camera (ccd) with accessories
5.	Basler monochrome camera (cmos) with accessories
6.	Tool maker's microscope
7.	Autocollimator
8.	Surtronic - 10 (portable surface roughness measuring instrument)
9.	Profile projector – (magnification 10x, 20x)
10.	Baker mercer electronic equipment with 490 axial electronic probe
11.	Conventional measuring instruments
12.	Refrigerated air drier
13.	Friction coefficient test rig (chase type) heavy duty model 200 kg capacity with pin on disc attachment.
14.	Folding machine
15.	Melting furnace
16.	Ador welding machine (5 nos.)
17.	Power hack saw machine
18.	Manual metal arc welding, gas tungsten arc welding and gas metal arc welding set up
19.	Vibration measuring equipment (exciter, accelerometer, NI DAQ, impact hammer)
20.	Cam analyzer
21.	Governor apparatus
22.	Whirling shaft apparatus
23.	Dynamic balancing machine
24.	Motorized gyroscope
25.	Four bar mechanism



26.	Slider crank mechanism
27.	Elliptical gear trains motorized
28.	Compound gear motorized
29.	Ansys academic multiphysics campus solution (10 research / 100 teaching
30.	Ls-dyna – 2 nos.
31.	Altair hyperworks - 250 units
32.	Ptc/creo - 500 nos.
33.	Mat lab 2013a – 100 users
34.	Acer computers – 65 nos.
35.	20 kva ups – 2 nos.
36.	Bench lathe (7 nos.)
37.	Gedee weiler centre lathe (4 nos.)
38.	Mahavir centre lathe (3 nos.)
39.	Enterprise centre lathe (2 nos.)
40.	Gedee weiler capstan lathe(2 nos.)
41.	Accurate –automatic lathe
42.	Universal milling machine
43.	Vertical milling machine
44.	Radial drilling machine
45.	Slotting machine
46.	Cylindrical grinding machine
47.	Surface grinding machine
48.	Shaping machine (2 nos.)
49.	Eifco pillar drilling machine
50.	Electro discharge machining
51.	Computers (40 nos.)
52.	Multicylinder 4 stroke petrol engine



r	
53.	Single cylinder water cooled diesel engine
54.	Vapour absorbtion refgeration system
55.	Refrigeration test rig
56.	Air conditioning test rig
57.	Engine analyser set up
58.	Twin cylinder diesel engine
59.	Lagged pipe apparatus
60.	Exhaust gas analyser
61.	Stefan boltzman apparatus
62.	Thermal conductivity of metal rod apparatus
63.	Critical heat flux apparatus
64.	Guarded hot plate apparatus
65.	Shell and tube heat exchanger
66.	Absorbtion refrigeration system
67.	Multi cylinder petrol engine
68.	Single cylinder two stroke petrol engine
69.	Transient heat transfer apparatus
70.	Ge fanuc programmable logic controller
71.	Ni labview 8.2.1 and ni labview 2013
72.	Ni 6009 – general purpose daqs 4 nos
73.	Ni 9213 – 16 channel thermocouple daqs
74.	Ni 9237 – 4 channel strain daqs
75.	Ni elvis ii+ - circuit design bundle
76.	Cdaq – compact daq chassis – 5 nos
77.	Festo pneumatic trainer kit festo pneumatics & hydraulics simulation software.
78.	Agilent digital storage oscilloscope with GPIB interface
79.	Pneumatic trainer kit.



80.	Kristler accelerometer (broad band).
81.	Friction factor test rig
82.	Minor loss test rig
83.	Venturimeter and orifice-meter
84.	Jet pump
85.	Constant speed centrifugal pump
86.	Submersible pump
87.	Pelton turbine test rig
88.	Flow through v-notch
89.	Flow through orifice
90.	Flow through mouthpiece
91.	Reciprocating pump
92.	Jet on vanes
93.	Nx cad-cam – 30 users
94.	3d- printer – olivetti s2
95.	Batli boi – cnc turning centre model: sprint 16tc
96.	Cnc vertical machine centre model: bhv35 tc 20
97.	Wear and friction monitor
98.	Salt spray chamber
99.	Shimadzu semi micro balance
100.	Liquid phase reactor setup
101.	Indfurr non ferrous furnace
102.	Image analyzer with microscope
103.	Cryogenic chamber
104.	Muffle furnace - heavy duty
105.	Rockwell superficial hardness tester (2 nos.)
106.	Ultrasonic flaw detector



107.	Hydraulic specimen mounting press (2 nos.)
108.	Specimen polishing machine
109.	Specimen cut off machine (2 nos.)
110.	Belt grinder machine
111.	Double disc polisher
112.	Binoculer metallurical microscope (6 nos.)
113.	Spring testing machine
114.	Impact testing machine
115.	Torison testing machine
116.	Hardness testing machine





Major Equipments of Mechanical Engineering Lab



S. No.	Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories
1.	Vaccum Oven
2.	Auto Clave Unit
3.	Electronic balance
4.	Fully Automatic Injection Moulding Machine
5.	Semi-Automatic Injection Moulding Machine
6.	Blow Moulding Machine Fully Automatic
7.	Universal Testing Machine (UTM) – 5T
8.	Hand Injection Moulding Machine
9.	Single Screw Extruder
10.	Two Roll Mill (Hot)
11.	Compressor (.75 HP)
12.	Hydraulic Press
13.	Vacuum infusion kit
14.	Two Roll Mill (Cold)
15.	Melt Flow Index Tester
16.	Falling Dart Impact Tester
17.	Shore Hardness Tester
18.	Environmental Stress Creaking Resistance Tester
19.	Izod Impact Tester
20.	Compression set apparatus
21.	Din Abrader Tester
22.	Dematia Flex Tester
23.	Brook Field Viscometer
24.	Rebound Resilience Tester
25.	Dielectric Strength Tester
26.	Heat Distortion Temperature Unit
27.	Electrochemical Work Station

Department of Polymer Technology



28.	Glove Box (For Battery Studies)
29.	Oscillating Disc Rheometer
30.	Vacuum pump
31.	Milling Unit
32.	Jaw Crusher Unit
33.	Ball Mill
34.	Packed Bed & Fluidized Column
35.	Dynamic Mechanical Analyzer (DMA
36.	UTM – 250N
37.	Electrospinning Unit
38.	Box Furnace
39.	Tubular Furnace
40.	Hot Press
41.	Optical Microscope
42.	UV – Spectrophotometer
43.	Electronic Weighing Balance
44.	Hot air oven
45.	Vacuum oven
46.	Photo Resist Spinner(Spin coating unit)





Major Equipments of Polymer Engineering Lab



S. No	Name of the Equipment	Make
1	Turbo Jet Engine	Orpheous
2	Piston Engine	-
3	Subsonic Wind Tunnel (2x2 Test Section; 40 m/s flow speed)	Sunrise Technologies
4	Beech Bonanza A35 Aircraft	-
5	Magnetic Deflectoscope	Aeolus Aero Technologies
6	Eddy Current Tester	Vibrant NDT Services
7	GNAT Aircraft	-
8	Photo Elastic Apparatus	Aeolus Aero Technologies
9	MIL Standard 1553B Card	Blue Sky Aviation
10	Water Flow Channel	Unique Lab Equipments
11	Propeller Performance Test Rig	Unique Lab Equipments
12	CATIA 3D Experience Software	Dassault Systems







Aerospace Engineering Workshop



S.No.	Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories
1.	Gas Analyzer - Manatec-ECO Gas
2.	Engine Analyzer - BOSCH, KTS 540
3.	Wheel Alignment Apparatus B W
4.	Start-up System Training Panel - Volkswagen
5.	Charging System Training Panel – Volkswagen
6.	Gasoline Engine Electronic Control System Training Panel - Volkswagen
7.	Shock Absorber / Coil Sprint Test Rig with Data Acquisition System
8.	Leaf Spring Test Rig Hydraulic Loading with Data Acquisition System
9.	Four Stroke Four Cylinder Diesel Tata Engine Cut-section Model
10.	Gas Analyser - AVL 444 5
11.	Four Strokes Single Cylinder Diesel Engine with Eddy Current Water Cooled Dynamometer Kirloskar Engine
12.	Four Stroke Four Cylinder Petrol Engine Trainer kits
13.	Four Stroke Four Cylinder Diesel Engine with Eddy Current Dynamometer - Dost 1 TDCR Engine
14.	Smoke Meter - AVL-437C
15.	Four Stroke with Twin Cylinder Diesel Engine – Kirloskar Engine
16.	Four Stroke Four Cylinder Petrol Engine Trainer kits with Hydraulic Dynamometer
17.	Fuel Pump Calibration Machine

Department of Automobile Engineering





Automobile Engineering Workshop



Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering

S. No.	Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories
1.	DC Shunt motor with generator set
2.	DC Shunt motor with series generator set
3.	DC compound motor with generator set
4.	DC Shunt motor
5.	DC Series motor
6.	Rectifier
7.	AC Panel board supply and election of cubied types switch board.
8.	DC Panel board supply and election of cubied types switch board.
9.	Computer Control Module for DC shunt motor
10.	Computer Control Module (AC) frequency converter.
11.	DC shunt motor with generator set
12.	USB-6341,x series multi function DAQ
13.	Static converter system for electric machines work bench
14.	MI Power software
15.	High Voltage test set up for tracking resistance set up
16.	Dielectric strength tester
17.	20 KVA UPS System
18.	PCB Fabrication With Software
19.	DSPACE - ACE 1104 PCIE-CLP-USB consisting of hardware DS1104 CONTROL BOARDS MP8240, POWER PC 6032 CORE
20.	Multiple Storage Oscilloscope
21.	Flux Reversal Generator
22.	Programmable logic controller without demo panel



S.No	Name of the Major Software available in the Laboratories
1	Mi Power 10.0
2	Dspace
3	CST Microwave Studio 2013
4	Ansys 2014 Ver:15.0.0
5	Siemens- PLC Ver 12-6 nos Ver 13-6 nos
6	LABVIEW 2012 Ver: 12.0.1
7	MATLAB 2013a
8	CYME – v5.0 Rev. 8
9	MICROTRAN v3.22 (EMTP)
10	PSIM 7.0
11	MAGNET v6
12	MATHCAD v14
13	EURO STAG 4.3
14	PSPICE 10.3
15	AUPOWER lab
16	PSCAD 3.0.4
17	ETAP 4.7.0





Major Equipments of Electrical & Electronics Engineering Lab



Department of Electronics & Communication Engineering

S.No.	Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories
1.	Vector signal generator -3GHz
2.	Agilent Vector Network Analyser-(30kHZ-9GHZ)
3.	PCB-Milling Machine
4.	Ni 9792- Programmable Real Time Controller With Integrated WSN Gateway And Webserver
5.	NI/myRIO
6.	NI-cRIO 9039 Compact RIO controller
7.	NI/USRP-2920
8.	16ch MSO, Digit prediction Multimeter, 20MHz Arbitrary waveform generator and 15v dual power supply total 4.5lakhs
9.	ZED Board
10.	MSO & 15MHZ Arbitrary Waveform Generator
11.	NI/ELVIS II Kit(5) & Multisim
12.	Microwave and RF training kit
13.	NI- Compact Vision Systems


S.No.	Name of the Major Software available in the Laboratories
1.	Cadence software
2.	Ansys HFSS Software with RF design tool
3.	Circuit simulation software (Multisim)
4.	NI Labview
5.	ORCAD Pspice & PCB Lay out
6.	IE3D Antenna Simulation Software
7.	Xilinx Vivado software
8.	MATLAB



Electronics & Communication Engineering Lab



Department of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering

S.No.	Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories
1.	Quanser Equipment Qube
2.	Three tank interacting level process system
3.	Smart pressure calibrator
4.	Microprocessor based universal temperature calibrator
5.	Two interacting conical tank system
6.	Multifunction calibrator
7.	Distributed Control Systems
8.	pH Control system
9.	Programmable Logic Controller (Simatic)





Major Equipments of Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering Lab



Department of Computer Science & Engineering

S.No.	Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories					
1.	Acer Veriton AMD A8-7600 Radeon Rt, 64 Bit processor, 10 compute cores 4C+6G,					
	RAM: 8GB, 500 GB HDD, Acer mouse and Keyboard					
2.	1. IOT Startup Kit					
	2. Zigbee-Kit					
	3. Microcontroller-Kit					
	4. MQTT – Kit					
	5. Weavables – Kit					
	6. Rasberry PI – Kit					
3.	Lenovo V530					
	Intel i5 – 8400 @ 2.81 Ghz,					
	16 GB RAM, 1 TB HDD,					
	21.5" LED Monitor,					
	USB Keyboard and Mouse					



Computer Science & Engineering Lab



Department of Information Technology

S. No.	Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories
1.	Lenovo - V530 Desktop -Intel core i5, 16 GB RAM, 1TB HDD:60 Numbers
2.	ACER Desktop Core3duo AMD Processor,8GB RAM: 30 Numbers
3.	HP 280 G4 Desktop – i5 – 16GB RAM – 1TB HDD

S.No.	Name of the Major Software available in the Laboratories				
1.	IBM Rational Rose Suite Enterprise (RSE) IBM Rational Rose Suite Architecture (RSA)				
2.	Adobe Master Collection				
3.	Autodesk EDU MAYA Suite				
4.	loncudos				





S.No.	Name of the Major Equipment Available in the Laboratories				
1.	Shimadzu prominence binary gradient HPLC system				
2.	Freeze dryer ALPHA 2.4 Ldplus 230v,50HZ				
3.	Chemical MP system chemidoc MO red module				
4.	CFX96 touch real time per detection system				
5.	Enspire multimode plate-Reader				
6.	Galaxy CO-I70 RCO2 incubator Minus 80 deep freezer				
7.	Biospectrometer basic 230v,50-60HZ 6135000009 Cooling centrifuge 5810R				
8.	Carl zeiss microscopy inverted trinocular research microscopeAxiovert				
9.	Plant growth Chamber				
10.	Fermenter				
11.	Cooling Centrifuge				
12.	Ultrapure water purification system				
13.	Deep freezer				
14.	Cold Room				
15.	Deep freezer				

School of Life Sciences





Major Equipments of SLS Lab



Crescent School of Architecture

S.No	Lab Name	Major Equipments Available		
1.	CLIMATOLOGY LAB	MEPCCO AUTOMATIC WEATHER STATION - 01 COMPUTER -1		
2	COMPUTER LAB-01	COMPUTERS – 64 PRINTER -1 PLOTTER -1 (HP DESIGNJET Z5400 (COLOUR) RAM 60GB, INBUILT STORAGE 320GB, SPEED 53m2/hr)		
3	COMPUTER LAB-02	COMPUTERS – 23		
4	WORKSHOP - 01	CNC MILLING MACHINE/ROUTER MACHINE- 01 (CNC 4X4 Ft FOR PROFILE CUTTING OF NON METALS 1200MM WIDE&1200MM LENGTH)		
5	VR & AR LAB	VIRTUAL & REALITY HEAD SET -01 OCULUS –RIFT S PC –POWERED VR GAMING HEADST- BLACK MODEL 301-00178-01 SKU 6343150 3 D PRINTER- O2 150X150MM SINGLE EXTRUSION FABX XL / STANDARD LCD & ASSISTED LEVLELING		
6	FABRICATION LAB - 01	LASER CUTTING MACHINE - 01 MLS-1390 UP & DOWN WITH 100W		

S.No.	Name of the Major Software available in the Laboratories					
1	Adobe Photoshop					
2	Auto Cad					
3	Sketchup					







Design Models





Bamboo Workshop



Computing Facilities

This Institute has been following the policy of establishing a distributed computing facility for each department with an adequate number of servers and client computers and specialized software required for the department and available software. All the departments and laboratories, including hostels, are connected by a one-gigabyte campus-wide fibre optic network. The Institution has **24 servers**, **60 workstations** and **1500 desktop clients**.

For the First Year students, a common computing facility for those who want to browse the Internet beyond department working hours, a separate facility is provided with 70 systems, in addition to the campus-wide WIFI connectivity.

A **Central Data Centre** with eight numbers of the state-of-art high-end twoprocessor, **Quad-Core Blade and Rack Zeon servers** and **SAN storage of 10 TB** with virtualization and management software at the cost of **Rs 100 lakhs**, connecting the entire campus, is established.

Internet Bandwidth

Internet bandwidth capacity is available to us through RailTel from 255 Mbps to 1Gbps, making it on par with our primary connection (BSNL - 1Gbps) to ensure smoother operation.

Web Link: https://crescent.education/research/facilities/computing-facilities/#

Web Link: https://crescent.education/research/research-centers/university-data-centre/
Web Link: https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/IT-Policy-V1.0-1.pdf



Crescent Innovation and Incubation Council (CIIC)

Crescent Innovation and Incubation Council (CIIC) (www.ciic.ventures) were established at a sprawling 25000+ sq. ft of space for an immediate jumpstart in September 2018. CIIC was incorporated as a separate legal entity, i.e. 'Section-8 not for profit company' in March 2019, per the government norms for Incubation Centres. CIIC is a Technology Business Incubator based out of B B.S.Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Technology, Vandalur Chennai.

Since its inception, CIIC has strived to be at the forefront in the incubation arena. They provide state-of-the-art facilities and high throughput technologies in Industry 4.0, Life Sciences & Mobility and Transportation by establishing Centre of Excellence (CoE). This CoEs supports cutting edge techniques and technologies to start-ups& business coaching and mentoring to ambitious entrepreneurs. Networking with professionals from industries and academia gaining backing from the corporates and investors are the few core strengths of CIIC for their start-ups to venture to the ensuring phase of their businesses.

We aim to convert more students into entrepreneurs and at the same time facilitate ideation stage start-ups in the ecosystem to accelerate them to the growth stage at a rapid pace. Our thrust areas are Life Sciences, Industry 4.0 and Mobility Transportation which are also the core economic sectors for Tamil Nadu.

We have received various Government grants from BIRAC, SISFS, EDII and GITA. CIIC has currently incubated 100+ start-ups and has been acting as a "One Stop Shop – Technology Business Incubator (TBI)" for start-ups in the field of Life Sciences, Industry 4.0 and Mobility and Transportation. CIIC aims to support & render start-up into a profitable entity through the mission statement called Triple 'M' – Market, Money and Mentor, transforming innovation into scalable business models with high productive impact, encouraging interdisciplinary advancement nationally and internationally. The European Commission recognizes CIIC for collaborative projects and soft landing of start-ups. 10+ full-time teams administer CIIC with industry backgrounds to support start-ups. Atal Ranking of Institutions on Innovation Achievements (ARIIA), Ministry of Education, Gol has ranked BSACIST under Band A (6-25) through the support of CIIC. Also, BSACIST has received a 5-star rating for Institutional Innovation Council, Ministry of Education, Govt. of India within a year of operation.

Web Link: https://www.ciic.ventures/



✤ Crescent Social Media



https://www.facebook.com/BSACrescentInstitute/

https://twitter.com/bsacrescentinst



in https://www.linkedin.com/school/crescentinstitute/mycompany/

http://crescentw_ordofwisdom.blogspot.com/



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCp92KMqkzGXFBMpfXOGa6eQ

https://crescent.education/

> List of Facilities available

Games and Sports Facilities

- 400 M Athletic Track with full equipment and Gallery facilities 1
- Football ground 1
- Hockey ground 1
- Volley Ball Courts 2
- Basket Ball Courts 1 (Floodlight facilities)
- Ball Badminton Courts 2
- Badminton Court (Outdoor) 2
- Tennis Courts 2
- Cricket Practice Pitch (Concrete) 1
- Swimming Pool (25 M Length x 12 M) 1
- 16 station gymnasium with weight lifting Equipment) 1
- Swimming Pool (25m length) 1
- Indoor Halls with the facility to play Table Tennis, Carrom 2 and Chess (for Men & Women Separately)

Web Link: https://crescent.education/estate/facilities/sports/



* Extra-Curricular Activities

Crescent Indian Society Training Development

Starting in 2006, the organization acts as a governing body for a range of clubs and activities. Over the years, the number of clubs that come under ISTD-C has only increased. At present, we have eleven clubs catering to various needs. The presence of one unifying body, such as ISTD-C, helps develop unity between multiple clubs and eases communication. All significant events conducted have been under ISTD-C for more than a decade, and it has somewhat become an identity to many alumni. The legacy carried by ISTD-C goes beyond Crescent.

College life is not simply about studying and achieving the top rank. Although attaining knowledge and wisdom is the primary aim of going to college, people tend to forget the saying, "All work and no play makes Jack a dull boy". Extra-curricular activities are just as important as studies for someone's growth, both as a student and individual. It would also help to have something out of the ordinary on your resume, which would, in turn, provide you with an edge over your peers for the foreseeable future. Crescent has always equally emphasized both studies and extra-curricular activities. The purpose of ISTD-C is to find a club filled with like-minded people for every other interest or hobby you may have, who will help you share, learn, relearn, and grow in this respective area. So, students are given this opportunity to rekindle lost interests and excel in them by joining a club.

Clubs under ISTD-C

- Crescentia Oratory Club
- Crescent Silambam Club
- Crescent Literary Society
- Crescent Arts Club
- Crescent Music Team
- Crescent Club of Photographers
- Crescent Team Dramatix
- Crescent Media Club
- Crescent Dance Club
- Crescent Philately Club
- Crescent Fashion Team

Web Link: https://crescent.educa tion/student-affairs/istd-c/



Skill And Personality Development Programme Centre (SPDC)

The Institution has created a Skill and Personality Development Programme Centre (SPDC) as a central facility that will conduct skill and personality development training to benefit SC/ST students of our Institution. AICTE sponsors the SPDC under the AICTE Quality Improvement Scheme (AQIS) for 2019-2020. This scheme provides an opportunity for SC/ST students in the Institute to reorient and empower themselves in the light of emerging employment opportunities at all levels.

Objectives of SPDC:

- To provide training, support and guidance for SC/ST students of various disciplines on the international level.
- To empower the SC / ST students by training them in skills like personality development and soft skills to compete with the other students for industrial employability opportunities.
- To improve the skills of SC / ST students by facilitating them to enhance their academic knowledge in emerging areas.
- To inculcate the skill sets like Communication, Problem-solving, Creativity, IT skills, and Teamwork.
- To organize open house events and competitions among students.

Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/research/research-centers/skill-and-personality-development-programme-centre/</u>



> Teaching-Learning Process

 Curricula and Syllabus for each of the Programmes as approved by the University

Web Link: https://crescent.education/connect/staff/academics/academic-programmes/

Academic Calendar of the University

Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/DeanAA-Academic-Calendar-Revised-as-on-01.03.22.pdf</u>

Student's assessment of Faculty, System in Place

Web Link: https://crescent.education/students-feedback/

> For each POSTGRADUATE Courses give the following:

- Title of the course
- Curricula and Syllabi
- Laboratory facilities exclusive to the POSTGRADUATE Course

Web Link: https://crescent.education/connect/staff/academics/academic-programmes/



16. Enrolment and Placement details of students in the last three years

✓ Engineering Category

Academic Year	No. of first- year students intake in the year	No. of first- year students admitted in the year	Academic Year	No. of students admitted through Lateral entry	Academic Year	No. of students graduating in minimum stipulated time	No. of students placed
2015-16	990	842	2016-17	50	2018-19	699	554
2016-17	960	859	2017-18	43	2019-20	817	651
2017-18	840	807	2018-19	35	2020-21	779	460

UG - 4 Years Program(s)

PG - 2 Years Program(s)

Academic Year	No. of first- year students intake in the year	No. of first-year students admitted in the year	Academic Year	No. of students graduating in minimum stipulated time	No. of students placed
2017-18	126	86	2018-19	56	22
2018-19	90	56	2019-20	44	34
2019-20	162	49	2020-21	47	42



✓ Management Category

Academic Year	No. of first- year students intake in the year	No. of first-year students admitted in the year	Academic Year	No. of students graduating in minimum stipulated time	No. of students placed
2017-18	120	110	2018-19	107	77
2018-19	120	120	2019-20	113	68
2019-20	120	122	2020-21	119	78

PG - 2 Years Program(s)

✓ MCA Program

PG - 3 Years Program(s)

Academic Year	No. of first- year students intake in the year	No. of students admitted	Academic Year	No. of students graduating in minimum stipulated time
2016-17	120	104	2018-19	102
2017-18	120	108	2019-20	75
2018-19	120	98	2020-21	96

Web Link: https://crescent.education/placements/placement-statistics/



17. List of Research Projects/ Consultancy works

Sponsored research is a significant strength of an institution. Adequate research infrastructure facilities are essential to conducting research in thrust areas of societal needs. The state of art facilities is being created with the help of funds from major funding agencies such as DST, DBT, CSIR, DRDO, MoIT, MoEF, DAE-BRNS, etc. The contribution by the Crescent management. Realizing the importance, a separate Center for sponsored projects and consultancy has been created in B.S.Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology. The present Director of the center is Dr T.Harinarayana. The centre has identified more than 60 funding agencies for sponsored projects. The centre facilitates the faculty to execute sponsored research, Industrial Consultancy, collaborative research and other revenue generation schemes with reputed institutions. Through such innovative suggestions and ways, Crescent faculty responded with nearly double the number of project proposals submitted worth about 20 crores during 2017-18. A workshop to promote sponsored projects, writing skills on a research paper, IPR, etc., has been organized during March and Aug. 2018. More workshops are being planned for all the new faculty and the faculty writing proposals for the first time. This will further promote sponsored research and sponsored projects. This also helps our young students with innovative ideas and paves a way to file patents, which helps start Start-up companies.



> Number of Projects carried out, funding agency, Grant received

List of Ongoing Research Projects 2018-21

S. No.	Name of the Project/ Endowments, Chairs	Co-Investigator	Name of Funding Agency	Type (Government/ Non- Government)	Department of Principal Investigator / Co- Investigator	Year of Award	Funds PrCo- Investiga tors)
1	Startup India Fund Scheme	Dr.M.Parvez Alam,CEO-CIIC ceociic@crescent.education	Ministry of Commerce and Industry.Dept for promotion of Industry and Internal Trade	Government	Crescent Innovation and Incubation Council(CIIC)	2021-22	500.00
2	BioIncubatorGrant (Bio Nest)	Dr M. Parvez Alam & Dr.S.Hemalatha, Drf. & Dean,044 22759215 Ext:215 dean.sls@crescent.education	Biotechnology Industry Research Assistance Council (BIRAC)	Government	Life Sciences and CIIC	2018-19	240.00
3	Continuous Ambient Air Quality Monitoring Station (CAAQMS)	Dr Vasanthi Padmanabhan Prof. & Dean, School of Infrastructure, dean.infrastructure@crescent.e ducation & Dr A.Kaliluthin, Associate Professor & Director (Campus Development, Maintenance & Security) kalil@crescent.education	Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board (TNPCB)	Government	Civil & Estate office	2019-22	150.00



4	Training program on "Automotive Embedded System."	Dr C.Tharini, Professor & Head hodece@crescent.education	M/s. Jasmin Infotech	Non Government	Electronics and Communication Engineering	2018-19	40.00
5	Structural Behavior of Corroding Prestressed Concrete Systems and Extension of Service Life using Cathodic Protection	Dr.M.S.Haji Sheik Mohammed, Professor, Department of Civil Engineering, B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology	DST, SERB, New Delhi	Government	Civil	2018-19	39.6
6	Smart Textile with Antimicrobial and Water Repellent Properties for Coronavirus -International Project	Dr. D. Mubarak Ali, Assistant Professor, mubarakali.sls@crescent.educa tion, Dr S. Hemalatha, Prof. & Dean, dean.sls@crescent.education	Kasetsart University, Department of Materials Engineering, Thailand	Government	Life Sciences	15.10.2 020	38.00
7	Development of low cost reader for soil macronutrient detection using printed electrode and integrated android application from the department of biotechnology.	Dr C.Tharini, Professor & Head hodece@crescent.education	Department of Biotechnology (DBT)	Government	ECE	29-12- 2021	35.84



8	Formulating antibiotic resistance breakers to control multidrug-resistant pathogenic bacteria	Dr S. Hemalatha , Prof. & Dean, dean.sls@crescent.education & Mrs Ranjani, Scientific Assistant, ranjani.sls@crescent.eductation	Department of Biotechnology (DBT)	Government	Life Sciences	2018-19	30.34
9	Role of naturally occurring small molecules in transthyretin-induced familial amyloid cardiomyopathy	DrSheeza Khan, Assistant Professor sheezakhan.sls@crescent.educ ation	Department of Science & Technology (DST)	Government	Life Sciences	2021	6.74
10	Supply Erection, Installation, Commissioning, Operation and Maintenance of Co- Digestion plant for Organic Fraction of Leftover Food waste, Vegetable peels and Fruit peels for Biogas generation from Hotel industry on Turnkey basis – Biogas Plant	Dr T. Harinarayana, Professor director.cers@crescent.educatio n	CSIR-Central Leather Research Insititute funded by Department of Science and Technology (CLRI & DST)	Government	Centre for Sustainable Development	2018-19	21.70
11	Mira crab STP-1m3 Capacity advanced jJapanesewwastewatertec hnology	Dr Harinarayana, Professor director.cers@crescent.educatio n	KankyoCleantech (I) Pvt Ltd	Non Government	Centre for Sustainable Development	2018-21	20.00



Page 235

12	Vermi filter 1m3 capacity vermi operated STP	Dr Harinarayana, Professor director.cers@crescent.educatio n	KankyoCleantech (I) P∨t Ltd	Non Government	Centre for Sustainable Development	2018-21	
13	Bio box Biogas 50 kg capacity containerized biogas technology.	Dr T. Harinarayana, Professor director.cers@crescent.educatio n	KankyoCleantech (I) Pvt Ltd	Non Government	Centre for Sustainable Development	2018-21	
14	Piro cracker 25 kg capacity plastic pyrolysis unit	Dr T. Harinarayana, Professor director.cers@crescent.educatio n	KankyoCleantech (I) Pvt Ltd	Non Government	Centre for Sustainable Development	2018-21	
15	Modernization of RF and microwave lab for signal quality measurements in sub 3Ghz-Modernisation and Removal of obsolescence(MODRB)	DR.C.Tharini, Professor & Head hodece@crescent.education, MR.Ramesh Kumar	AICTE	Government	Electronics and Communication Engineering	2018-20	20.00
16	Light-induced process of Hierarchical electron cascade system, Materials and Devices for Solar energy conversion	Dr. Asha Jhons Mariadoss, Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr.), asha@crescent.education	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)	Government	Chemistry	2018-22	18.30
17	Corrosion protection and service life extension of reinforced concrete roofing systems in existing buildings	Ms Roopa, Assistant, Professor roopa@crescent.education	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)	Government	Civil	2019-22	18.30



Page 236

18	Design of Antennas for 5G Applications	Ms SivashanmugaValli, Assistant Professor sivashanmugavalli@crescent.ed ucation	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)	Government	Electronics and Communication Engineering	2018-19	18.30
19	"Synthesis and Characterization of ZrO2 Dispersed Ti, Ti-6Al-4V, Ti-6Al-5V, Ti-6Al-7Nb composite."	Dr Karunanithi, Associate Professor, karunanithi@crescent.education , +91 44 2275 1347,48,50(Office)	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)	Government	Mechanical Engineering	2018-19	18.30
20	An Evaluation Yoga Module in Lung Inflammation and ALRI	Dr S. Hemalatha, Prof. & Dean, dean.sls@crescent.education& Mrs Ranjani	Department of Science and Technology (DST) -(SATHYAM)	Government	Life Sciences	12.10.2 020	15.00
21	Demo vehicle for mechanical / automobile engineering students for study and training purpose	Dr Ashok Ghosh, Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr.),+ 91 (44) 22759242 Extn: 242, Email ID : hodauto@crescent.education	M/s. Ford India Pvt. Ltd.	Non Government	Automobile Engineering	2018-19	14.97
22	Skill and Personality Development Program Centre for SC/ST students (SPDC)	Dr N. Prakash, Associate Professor prakash@crescent.education Dr R. PriyadarshiniAssistant Professor (Sel. Gr.) rpriyadarshini@crescent.educati on	All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)	Government	Information Technology	2019-22	14.68



23	Cellular Automata Models for Propagation of Tsunami Waves	Dr E.Syed MohamedAssociate Professor & Dy. Director (Campus Development, Maintenance & Security) kalil@crescent.education	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)	Government	Computer Science and Engineering	2018-19	12.48
24	Modernization and upgradation of Structural Engineering Laboratory – Establishment of Non- Destructive Testing Facility for Concrete (MODROB)	Dr Vasanthi Padmanabhan Prof. & Dean, School of Infrastructure dean.infrastructure@crescent.e ducation& Dr J. Revathy, Professor revathyj@crescent.education	All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)	Government	Civil	2019-20	10.00
25	Evaluation of Sacrificial Anode Cathodic Protection (SACP) System for reinforced concrete applications	Prof. Haji Sheik Mohammed Professor of Civil Engineering & Dean – Academic Affairs, Director – PC3S dean_acad@crescent.education	RadheStructorepair Pvt Ltd.,	Non Government	Civil	2018-19	9.91
26	Deep Learning Algorithm for Blockchain Verification System	Dr Sharmila, Professor sharmilasankar@crescent.educ ation& Dr W. Aisha Banu, Professor aisha@crescent.education	UNWIND Learning Lab	Non Government	Computer Science	2019-20	7.00



27	Copper smelters and its impact on the health of downstream people, the economic livelihood of its employees, and waste management system. the case of Sterlite Copper in Tuticorin, Tamil Nadu	Dr J.Hemalatha and Dr.S.Prasanna	All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)	Government	Management Studies	2019-20	2.84
28	Be the change teaching learning process – Short Term Training Program (STTP)	Dr Nikhat Hamza, directorhr@bsauniv.ac.in & Dr C. Tharini, Professor & Head hodece@crescent.education	All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)	Government	Electronics and Communication Engineering	2019-20	2.74
29	Triazole based New Functional Chromophores for optoelectronics and Biological Application	Dr Karthikeyan, Assistant Professor (Sr. Gr.) karthikeyan_kesav@crescent.e ducation	Tamil Nadu State Council for Science and Technology (TNSCST)	Government	Chemistry	2019-21	3.2
30	Seismic Performance of Light – Research Promotion Scheme	Dr J.Revathy , Professor revathyj@crescent.education& Dr.P.Gajalakshmi, Professor gajalakshmi@crescent.educatio n	All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)	Government	Civil	2019-23	2.00



31	An empirical Investigation of Minimum support price on Agriculture Commodities	Dr Afzalur Rahman, Professor and Head, hodcommerce@crescent.educat ion & Dr Mohd. Amir	Tamil Nadu State Council for Science and Technology (TNSCST)	Government	Commerce	2018-19	1.80
32	Prof. S. Peer Mohamed Endowment Fund	Mr Hamanulla N, Deputy Director hamanulla.ped@crescent.educa tion	Prof. S. Peer Mohamed Endowment Fund	Non Government	Physical Education	2018-19	1.27
33	ATAL FDP on 3D Printing & Design	Dr P.D.Jeyakumar and Dr Arokia Julius Assistant Professor (sr. Gr) ajulias@crescent.education	All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)	Government	Mechanical Engineering	16.10.2 020	0.93
34	Patient monitoring System for Schizophrenia Research Foundation (SCARF) organization	Dr C.Tharini, Professor & Head hodece@crescent.education	M/s.Jasmin Infotech	Non Government	Electronics and Communication Engineering	2018-19	0.70
35	Dr Rajah Sir Muthiah Chettiar of Chettinad Endowment Fund	Mr Hamanulla N, Deputy Director hamanulla.ped@crescent.educa tion	Dr. Rajah Sir Muthiah of Chettinadu	Non Government	Physical Education	2019-20	0.30



36	Influence of Bacterial Species on the Durability Performance of Green Concrete for Sustainable Built Environment	Dr J. Revathy, Professor revathyj@crescent.education& M. Abdulrahman	Tamil Nadu State Council for Science and Technology (TNSCST)	Government	Civil	2019-20	0.075
37	Application of Biomedical waste for the development of sustainable concrete	Dr. P. Gajalakshmi,Professor gajalakshmi@crescent.educatio n & K.N. Krishnaprasad	Tamil Nadu State Council for Science and Technology (TNSCST)	Government	Civil	2019-20	0.075
38	Nano-ointment (Nanoemulsion/ Nanoparticles) for the treatment of hospital infection caused by multi drug-resistant Klebsiella pneumoniae pathogens	Dr.Karthikeyan Ramalingam	ICMR	Government	Life Sciences	05-03- 2021	14.85
39	Soil Health Reader	S. Sathish Prabhu, sadhishprabhu@crescent.educa tion Teaching	M/S Vasthak Pvt Ltd(EDII)	Government	ECE	10-04- 2021	4.90
40	"rGO coated steel fibre with enhanced thermal conductivity and wear resistance for copper-free brake pads"	Dr Surya Rajan	DST SERB	Government	Mechanical Engineering	2-12- 2021`	18.00



41	Fabrication of Oxygen Concentrator	<u>Dr.C.Tharini, Dr.G.Kannan,</u> <u>Dr.Md.Ismail</u>	Jasmin Infotech Chennai	Non- Government	ECE	2020	1.50
42	Lightweight hard hat made of high entropy compounds	Dr Karunanithi	Qassim University	Non- Government	Mechanical Engineering	2021	1.73
43	IBRO- Brain awareness Week Grant	Dr Haja Nazeer Ahamed	IBRO, FRANCE	Non Government	Pharmacy	2021	1.00
44	Green and Clean Algibag	DR.Mubarak Ali	CIIC	Non Government	Life Sciences		

Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/centre-for-sponsored-research-and-industrial-consultancy/sponsored-research/sponsored-research-ongoing/</u>

Web Link: https://crescent.education/mandatory-disclosure-2/grants-in-aid/

> Publications (if any) out of research in last three years out of masters projects

A significant number of papers based on the research and project works have been published by the faculty members and the students in International Journals and National Journals. Apart from these, they also present papers at International Conferences and National Conferences.

Web Link: https://crescent.education/research/about-us/journals-publications/



> Industry Linkage

Industry Institute Partnership (IIP)

To promote the IIP coordination and improve the industrial consultancy following activities are taken up by all the departments.

- Arranging industry visits to students and faculty
- Taking up industry-oriented applied projects for final year UG and PG students
- Inviting industry experts to deliver lectures in symposia, seminars and conferences organizing exhibitions/model contests/competitions to showcase the efforts taken up by the students
- Signing MoUs with industries and organizations for fruitful interaction
- Conducting training programmes for industry personnel and providing certificate courses
- Taking up consultancy services, testing support, product development and troubleshooting work for industries and so on

There are 37 MoUs signed by various departments from the inception of this Institution to strengthen the interaction and research promotion with the following objectives. (see MOU)

Industry Connect





Industry Body Collaboration

M/s. Ford India Private Ltd has donated the Ford Eco Sport hybrid model manufactured in their US-INDIA plant to Crescent University, based on the request of IIPC Cell. This car was designed by the Ford team from Brazil and made in the USA, and we aim to make it a driverless car.









Industry – Institute Meet



Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/center-for-sponsored-research/industry-institute-partnership/</u>

Web Link: https://crescent.education/placements/industry-connect/

Web Link: https://www.ciic.ventures/



MoU with Industries

MoU between CIIC & Brigade REAP

Date: 17.12.2021

Brigade REAP, Asia's first real estate accelerator programme, has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Crescent Innovation and Incubation Council (CIIC), a renowned technology business incubator based out of BS Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology (BSACIST) in Chennai to foster research and the development of start-ups in the field of Proptech.

Through this MoU, Brigade REAP will be responsible for introducing the concept of Proptech to CIIC's students and faculty through webinars, hackathons and other activities. In addition, CIIC will provide Brigade REAP access to start-ups, students, faculties, and related stakeholders. The MoU aims to identify at least three promising ideas in the Proptech space, which can be scaled into profitable businesses. The first Accelerator programme in the sector was launched at BS Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology, Vandalur, Chennai, in the presence of the WS Habib, Director-General of United Economic Forum and past president of CREDAI Chennai, John Kuruvilla, Chief Mentor-Brigade REAP, Arif Buhary Rahman-Chancellor, BSACIST, Abdul Qadir Abdur Rahman Buhari, Pro-chancellor, BSACIST and M Parvez Alam, CEO & Director-CIIC.





MoU between BSACIST & TNPESU

Date: 07.08.2021

BS. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology signed a Memorandum of Understanding with Tamil Nadu Physical Education and Sports University. Our BSACIST students can utilize the coaches for their training and other sports-related activities. Also, it will help our students to shine and achieve an elite level in sports and games. In the part of Research activities, our students can learn Sports Management, Sports Biomechanics, Exercise Physiology, Sports Technology and Sports Psychology through the TNPESU professors.





MoU between CIIC & IIT Madras Incubation Cell

Date: 31.03.2021

IIT Madras Incubation Cell (IITMIC) and Crescent Innovation and Incubation Council (CIIC) signed a Co-Incubation Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) on Wednesday, 31st March 2021, at IITM Research Park, Chennai.

IITMIC and CIIC recognize the importance of making successful entrepreneurs in India. Through this MoU, IITMIC extends holistic support to strengthen the incubation ecosystem at CIIC and provide co-incubation support to select CIIC incubatees to scale and make a national impact. In addition, IITMIC will provide training mentoring, enable networking and amplify the reach of the start-ups to investors, industry and potential market.

Speaking on occasion, Prof. Ashok Jhunjhunwala, Co-Chairman, IITMIC, said, "Tamil Nadu has to be the leader in incubating technology companies. IITM Incubation Cell has already marked incubating 220 companies valued at ₹11,000 Crores. But the potential for TN is much larger. IITMIC needs to do more. It is now partnering with other institutes for promoting entrepreneurship. The beginning is being made by partnering with Crescent Innovation and Incubation Council. We are sure we will together create a large number of successful entrepreneurs."

"From two years of inception, CIIC has incubated 75 start-ups in the domains of Life Sciences, Industry 4.0 & Mobility & Transportation. We offer start-ups with a Triple 'M' strategy, i.e. Market, Money & Mentor. Our start-ups cumulatively have raised Rs.5 Crores of government seed fund and Rs.40 Crores of private/angel VC investments. Our collaboration with IITM Incubation Cell will accelerate our start-ups to become the unicorns of Tamilnadu soon," expressed Mr M.Parvez Alam, CEO, CIIC.





MoU between CIIC & Tagore Group of Institutions

Date: 15.03.2021



Tagore Group of Institutions (TGI) registration status (hereinafter referred to as "TGI" which expression shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof be deemed to mean and include its successors and assigns of "TGI" represented by the Chairperson, Managing Director-Trustee, Tagore Educational Trust, (Group of Institute as per the Annexure) of the SECOND PART.

CIIC and TGI are individually referred to as "Institute" and collectively as "Institutes".



MoU between BSACIST & Skill Shark Edutech Pvt. Ltd.

Date: 24.08.2021



M1. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

M1.1. This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MoU) is made and entered into force this date 24/08/2021 between, SKILL SHARK EDUTECH PVT. LTD., (3-7-68/6P, Bandlaguda Rd, Sai Sapthagiri Colony, Mansoorabad, Hyderabad, Telangana 500068) herein after referred to as "SKILL SHARK" which expression shall where the context so admits include its successors and permitted assigns as one part.

AND

M1.2. B.S. ABDUR RAHMAN CRESCENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

B.S. ABDUR RAHMAN CRESCENT INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, GST Read, Vandalur, Chennai 600 048. Tamilnadu.

B.S. Abdur Rahr escent

1/6

MoU between BSACIST & Infosys

Date: 27.11.2021

Memorandum of Understanding

This Memorandum of Understanding (this "MOU"), dated as of 11/27/2021is made by and between Infosys [including its subsidiaries and Affiliates] a company registered under the laws of India and having its registered office at [at Plot No. 44 & 97A, Electronics City, Hosur Road, Bangalore: 560 100, India] (collectively with its affiliates "Infosys") and B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology (including its subsidiaries and Affiliates) with its registered office at B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology, Seethakathi Estate, Grand Southern Trunk (GST) Road, Vandalur, Chennai 600048 Tamil Nadu India (collectively with its subsidiaries and Affiliates "B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology") Both parties hereto collectively referred to as the "Parties" and individually as a "Party". The Parties hereby agree as follows for leveraging Infosys Springboard platform for B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology's Staff and their students for their Learning, Teaching needs.

In alignment with the Infosys' ESG Vision 2030, the initiative for enabling digital skills at scale, Infosys Springboard, has been identified as a flagship intervention to empower people, communities, and society. Through this initiative, Infosys plans to empower over 10 million people with digital and life skills by 2025. The reach will include students across India in the age group of 10-22 years as well as lifelong learners.

Infosys Springboard is powered by Infosys Wingspan, our integrated digital learning and collaboration platform and includes learning content developed by Infosys and leading content providers, spanning digital and emerging technologies and life skills. For a holistic learning experience, the platform has technology and soft skills playgrounds, programing challenges and social learning features.

The program is led by a dedicated team of experts collaborating with the Education Training and Assessment (ETA) department, NGO partners, and established networks of identified educational institutions. To reach the target of 10 million+ learners in the next five years, Infosys Springboard is collaborating with educational institutions leveraging Infosys' Campus Connect and Catch Them Young programs, together with conducting master classes and competitive events on the platform. Soon, Infosys Springboard will be available in major Indian languages.

Infosys Springboard opens innumerable opportunities for all learners to learn and know the intricacies of Digital Learning world at "free of cost" as part of Infosys' CSR initiative.

Students and the Teaches/Professors can learn 21st century digital skills related to Digital skills, Project management skills, Stress management skills, Cyber security, spoken English, soft skills workshops, spoken-English and financial literacy etc.,

Younger Students can benefit from gamified coding platform including Scratch an open-source platform created by MIT USA.

College students have access to quality content in professional programming, Playgrounds for all emerging technologies, domain skills, project management skills from leading content providers in the world. They also have access to certification programs which will improve their employability with the companies across India who are registered with NASSCOM.


For Infosys

Date: 11/27/2021

Place: Chennal

Name: Mr. Victor Sundararaj

Title: Senior Lead Principal, Head Engineering Academy **Education Training and Assessment** For B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology

Date:11/27/2021

Place: Chennal

Name: Dr. A. Azad

Title: Registrar

B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent

Institute of Science and Technology

reto2 Signature (with seal):

Signature (with seal):

REGISTRAR

B.S. Abdur Rahman escent

Institute of Science & Technology Vandalur, Chennai-600 048 B.S. Abdur Rah Crescent

Web Link: https://crescent.education/category/news/

Web Link: https://crescent.education/centre-for-international-relations/mou/

Web Link: https://www.ciic.ventures/

Web Link: https://crescent.education/placements/mou/

Web Link: https://crescent.education/centre-for-sponsored-research-and-industrialconsultancy/mou-their-outcome/mou/



18. LoA and Subsequent EoA till the current Academic Year

- ✓ Letter of Approval (2018-2019) Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/AICTE-AII-Program-Approval-Letter-2018-19.pdf</u>
- ✓ Extension of Approval (2019-2020) Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/AICTE-EOA-Approval-Certificate-for-the-AY-2019-20.pdf</u>
- Extension of Approval (2020-2021)
 Web Link: https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/AICTE-AII-Program-Approval--2020-21.pdf
- Extension of Approval (2021-2022)
 Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/AICTE-Approval-for-the-AY-2021-22.pdf</u>

19. Accounted audited statement for the last three years

Web Link: https://crescent.education/mandatory-disclosure-2/audit-accounts/



20. Best Practices adopted

BEST PRACTICE – 1

✓ Title of the Practice

• Research Incentive Scheme for the Members of the Faculty

✓ Objectives of the Practice

This Scheme covers all faculty members of this Institute. Objectives of the Scheme envisage, in particular :

- To motivate faculty members to concentrate on research, to publish articles in indexed journals with impact factor
- To write books monographs for publication by reputed publishers
- To establish collaborative research projects with reputed foreign Institutions
- To submit proposals and secure funded research projects from various funding agencies in India and Abroad
- To undertake consultancy projects sponsored by Government, Private, Industrial and other organizations to encourage creativity, so that they make original contributions for patents, products, concepts etc.,

✓ The Context

- This Institute was essentially a teaching institute during the first 25 years of its existence (as an affiliated Engineering college)
- Once it started functioning as a "Deemed to be University", one of the major objectives set was to become a "Research Intensive University."
- Accordingly, several new measures have been initiated to promote the various dimensions of research activities.
- One such initiative is "incentivize the faculty members" through cash awards & certificates.
- In addition, it is also made clear to the faculty members that the output of research contribution need not lead to publication alone. Hence, the other possible outcomes of research work include obtaining research grants, publication of books, book chapters, research monograms, a collaborative research project with a foreign university, grant of patents & industrial consultancy.
- Thus, a cash award as high as Rs. 30 000/- per credit is earmarked.



✓ The Practice

• A detailed scheme is prepared and disseminated to all the faculty members to maintain transparency.

✓ The Scheme

- The Calendar year is the period for calculating the credits
- For each credit earned, a sum of Rs.30,000/- will be awarded. For fractional credits, Rs.30,000/- will be proportionately awarded.
- If more than one faculty member is involved, they will share the amount.
- The appropriate claim form has to be submitted countersigned by the HOD and Dean of the school.

✓ Research Publication

- The publications will be considered only if indexed in Web of Science or Scopus.
 - If SNIP < 1.00 0.50 credit
 - If SNIP > 1.00 < 2.00 0.75 credit
 - If SNIP above 2.00 1.00 credit
- Credit points will be shared by all the authors equally
- ✓ Publication of Book

Details	Published By	Credits eligible
Full book	International Publisher	2.00
Full book	National publisher with ISBN/ ISSN Number	1.50
Edited Volume of book with articles or chapters	International Publisher	2.00
Edited Volume of book with articles or chapters	National Publisher	1.50



✓ Collaborative Research Project with Foreign University/ Agency

- For a Collaborative research project with the tangible outcome: 2 credits
- The Research Board shall endorse the tangible outcome
- Credits will be shared among the participating faculty members

✓ Generation of Research Grants

- The number of credits earned (details furnished in the annexure) will be linked to the total amount of research grants sanctioned by the sponsoring agency.
- Since the amount is being released in phases, the incentive(s) paid is also proportional to the amount received by the Institution.
- Credit points for the year under consideration = (amount received in the year/ Total amount sanctioned) x (credits for the total amount approved)

✓ Patents Obtained

- Faculty members obtaining patents for their original contribution from International and National agencies are eligible.
 - International agencies: 5.0 per patent
 - National agency : 3.0 per patent

✓ Undertaking Consultancy Projects

- No resources of the Institution utilised : 70% to staff & 30% to Institute
- If resources of the Institution utilised : 60% to staff & 40% to Institute
- The resources of the Institution include all laboratory facilities, computing facilities, drafting and others.

✓ Evidence of Success

• The quantum of research output in terms of publications, funded projects, consultancy, patents, etc., and the number of faculty members pursuing quality research is increasing.



SI.No.	Year of Award	No, of Faculty Members	Total Amount in Rs.
1.	2009-10	14	1,73,445
2.	2010-11	19	2,22,086
3.	2011-12	31	3,83,875
4.	2012- 13	56	7,33,280
5.	2013- 14	59	5,61,063
6.	2014- 15	63	6,27,300
7.	2015- 16	67	8,35,049

- The Scopus h-index of this Institution is currently 47, which has increased from 11 in 2008. The average citation index is 5.667
- The total number of publications (as of 23-Sep-19) is 4,986. Total publications for 2019 is 275
- The average Impact Factor is 1.805
- All these research outcomes indicate that the motivation of faculty members to pursue quality research, through cash awards/incentive & certificates, have yielded positive results both to the Institute and to the faculty members.
- When the Scheme was introduced, the incentive award per credit was Rs. 15,000/-. Starting from 2017, the incentive amount has been revised to RS. 30,000/- per credit

✓ Problems Encountered and Resources Required

- When more than one faculty member is involved in a research activity, and the same has been applied for research incentives, equal sharing of credits among them may not be acceptable to everyone.
- Some members wanted to allocate more than 50% credit to the first author / principal investigator. In the case of funded projects, the total grant may not be released in the same financial year, as the tenure of the research project may extend to more than one year.
- The interpretation of "tangible outcome" concerning a collaborative research project with a foreign university by the research board may not be acceptable to everyone.



- As the money realized through the research incentive scheme increases, a separate budget provision is required.
- As this Institute is a self-financing one, additional budget allocation for the procurement of high-end research equipment is required. However, R & D budget allocation for each & every department of this Institute is available.
- The State & Central governments can extend financial support to private institutions that perform quality research and have valid accreditation. The same can be monitored also.

BEST PRACTICE - 2

✓ Title of the Practice

• Project-Based learning (a Novel Teaching Pedagogy to enhance the attainment of Learning Outcomes)

✓ Objectives of the Practice

The major purpose of the teaching-learning process is to attain almost 100% of the Learning Outcomes. To achieve the same, the course teacher would practice several teaching pedagogies and evaluate the attainment through various modes of assessment. One such pedagogy is "Project-Based Learning (PBL)".

The primary objectives of PBL include,

- To ensure the maximum attainment of learning outcomes
- To make the students do "hands-on", related to the topic of discussion To experience failures and to find out the ways to overcome the same To guarantee fairness in the assessment process

✓ The Context

 Once this Institute started practising "Outcome Based Education", one of the significant challenges was to identify an "effective teaching pedagogy" and a "fair assessment procedure."



- Accordingly, several teaching pedagogies, including conventional blackboard teaching, smart classroom, PBL, self-learning, peer-assisted learning & flipped classroom, have been discussed.
- In addition, the challenge of fair evaluation is doubled, as the higher-order thinking skills of Bloom's Taxonomy need to be tested.
- Under these conditions, a pedagogy that involves a clear cut understanding, appreciation of the knowledge, application of the skill, effective usage of the concept, facing the failures etc., becomes the need of the hour.
- The rubrics for evaluation also need to be furnished before assigning the task.
- With this background, it has been decided to execute PBL in at least one/two courses per semester, as it requires a certain amount of skills & experience from the course teacher.

✓ The Practice

- Though various categories of assessment like a test, seminar, assignment, quiz, case study etc., are available for the course teacher, "Project-Based Learning" would be one of the best choices for evaluation, especially when the highest order of Bloom's Taxonomy viz., Design & Innovate are integral components of the evaluation system.
- Thus, it is recommended to practice PBL for at least one or two courses per semester per programme. The course teacher who is supposed to choose PBL as the teaching pedagogy will have to do preliminary home works and identify the various applications and problems which can be thrown to the students
- The course teacher would strongly emphasize the theoretical background during the course delivery and demonstrate the probable applications.
- Once the problem is defined, the students, either as a team or as an individual, can choose a project/application for demonstrating the theoretical knowledge acquired through the classroom discussion.
- As the project involves various skill sets, failures are bound to occur, and hence, a failed attempt should not be judged as unfavourable.
- Therefore, the various rubrics for the evaluation would be informed to the students during the first meeting of the class committee.



- For example, a course on "Soil Mechanics" can be taught through PBL. The course teacher would highlight the significance of the "bearing capacity" of different soils, and hence, before constructing any building, soil tests become essential. For this course, the different groups of students can be asked to collect various types of soil samples, conduct the required test and prepare a report accordingly. These reports would be submitted to the course teacher for evaluation. Then, based on the agreed rubrics for assessment, the marks would be awarded.
- Similarly, the course teachers who choose "PBL" as the teaching pedagogy would make the different students design, fabricate and develop either a model or otherwise.
- Some of the constraints in executing the PBL pedagogy include the financial support for carrying out the project, allocating time to work in a group, as several students pursue the degree programme in the day scholar mode, etc.
- However, the student's experience and the course teachers with respect to PBL pedagogy happen to be highly convincing. Hence, it leads to the better attainment of learning outcomes.

✓ Evidence of Success

- The attainment of course outcomes taught through PBL is high compared to other courses.
- For example, a core course on "EEB3101 Digital Systems and Integrated Circuits" was offered through PBL, for B.Tech(EEE) in the V semester of study, during July - Dec 2018
- The pass percentage and attainment of learning outcomes during 2018 was higher (89%), compared to the previous years (74% in 2017 & 71% in 2016), as well as compared to other courses (77% for Power System Analysis, 79% for Microprocessor & Microcontroller, 86% for Measurements & Instrumentation), offered in the same semester without PBL.
- In addition, these students have chosen the course concepts as a supporting tool for carrying out their mini and major projects for B.Tech(EEE) curriculum.
- In another example, for the course on "EEC391 Microprocessor and Microcontrollers", one batch of students took the problem statement of "Designing a Robotic Arm" to draw simple geometric figures. Then, they built a robotic arm consisting of PVC pipes and circuitry, including a servo motor & its control. This batch continued the same work



as their major project work, in which they fabricated 3D printed arms and sophisticated servo motor circuitry, leading to a better product.

✓ Problems Encountered and Resources Required

- Some of the major problems encountered in executing the PBL pedagogy include the financial support for carrying out the project, allocation of time to work in a group, as several students pursue the degree programme in the day scholar mode, etc.
- Some students may find difficulty getting the lab slots during office hours for their PBL projects. A total residential campus may help the Institute accomplish this kind of task with ease.
- Some students would like to explore the industry assistance for the PBL but mostly landed in difficulties.
- Often, the students are motivated to work in a team, and it might be difficult for the course teacher to assess the actual performance of individual students.



21. NAAC Accreditation and Graded Autonomy

✓ National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC)

NAAC Peer Team Visit Date:	03.02.2021 to 05.02.2021
Grade:	A+
Score:	CGPA of 3.33 on four point scale
Validity Period:	08.02.2021 to 07.02.2026

✓ NAAC – Peer Team Observations

Three Major Features of Institution

- Setting up of University Innovation and Incubation Council under section 8 to encourage the students and faculty for having their start-ups to provide affordable solutions to the problems/ needs of the society in the contemporary context
- The curricula are revised once in every four years for 4 YEAR degree programmes and once in 3 YEARS FOR ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES OF 23 YEARS
- Attainment of program outcomes, program-specific outcomes and course outcomes is evaluated

Overall Analysis

Since the last NAAC cycle, the University has continuously expanded physical infrastructure, academic programmes and student enrollment. The entire curriculum of the University is based on course outcomes and program outcomes. The University has created a reasonably good innovation and start-up culture over the years. Further, to encourage quality in the research publications of the faculty, it has put in place an incentive mechanism for the faculty. To ensure a resilient teaching-learning process, the University has recently set up a facility for e-content development in a soundproof studio. It has been following Green practices aligned with sustainable goals (nos 4,6 & 7). Given the effective Governance system and the perspective plan of the University, there is every reason to be optimistic about the University's future growth.







राष्ट्रीय मूल्यांकन विश्वविद्यालय अन्न NATIONAL ASSESSMENT	भव-साम्रान-समाम्रक स एवं प्रत वान आवोग का स्व	ायल संस्थान EDITATION COU	NCIL
An Autonomous Institution Quali	S		
Name of the Institution : B. S. Abdur Rahman	Crescent Instit	ute of Science and Te	echnology
Place : Vandalur, Chennai, I Criteria	Dist. Chengalpi Weightage (W _i)	attu, Tamil Nadu Criterion-wise Weighted Grade Point (Cr WGP;)	Criterion-wise Grade Point Averages (Cr WGP ₁ /W ₂)
L Curricular Aspects	150	570	3.80
II. Teaching-Learning and Evaluation	192	650	3.39
III. Research, Innovations and Extension	231	667	2.89
IV. Infrastructure and Learning Resources	095	327	3.44
V. Student Support and Progression	085	297	3.49
VI. Governance, Leadership & Management	100	322	3.22
VII. Institutional Values and Best Practices	100	339	3.39
Total	$\sum_{i=1}^{7} \sum_{j=1}^{7} w_{i} = 953$	$\sum_{i=1}^{7} (Cr WGP_i) = 3172$	
Institutional CGPA = $\frac{\sum_{i=1}^{7} (CrWG)}{\sum_{i=1}^{7} W_i}$ Grade = A^*	953	2_= 3.33	S.C. Cueme
Date : February 08, 2021			Director
 This certification is valid for a period of Fire An institutional CGPA on four point scale in 3.26 - 3.50 denotes A' grade, 3.01 - 3.25 denote 2.51 - 2.75 denotes B' grade, 2.01 - 2.50 denotes Scores rounded off to the nearest integer 	the range of 3.51 - 4 s A grade, 2.76 - 3.0	1.00 denotes A" grade, 0 denotes B" grade,	2



✓ Category – II Institution (Graded Autonomy)

Categorization of the Deemed to be University under UGC [Categorization of Universities (only) for Grant of Graded Autonomy] Regulations 2018

Benefits of Graded Autonomy – Clause 5

- Start a new course/programme department/school/ centre.
- Permission of starting off-campus centres by Institutions Deemed to be Universities, no inspection of the Commission shall be required.
- Universities may start skill courses consistent with the National Skills Qualification Framework without the approval of the UGC.
- Hire, without the approval of the Commission, foreign faculty having taught at any institution appearing in the top five hundred of any of the world-renowned ranking frameworks
- Shall build in an incentive structure to attract talented faculty, with the condition that the incentive structure shall have to be paid from their revenue sources and not from Commission or Government funds.
- Universities shall be free to admit international students on merit subject to a maximum of twenty percent, over and above the strength of their approved domestic students.
- Universities may offer courses in the Open and Distance Learning mode, with the approval of the Commission.









22. Rankings and Rating

✓ NIRF India Ranking 2021

Engineering - Rank: 112 University - Rank Band: 151 - 200



Ministry of Education Government of India	Certifica	te
NATIONAL IN	STITUTIONAL RANK	ING FRAMEWORK
	INDIA RANKINGS	2021
	escent Institute of Scient ked 112 in Engineering (ce and Technology, Chennai Category
CHAIRMAN, NBA		MEMBER SECRETARY, NBA

Web Link: https://crescent.education/nirf/



✓ THE Impact Rankings 2021

crescent itute of Science & Technology



Sustainable Development Goals Breakdowns SDG Score

✓ Atal Ranking of Institutions on Innovation Achievements (ARIIA) 2021



Band: Excellent

Web Link: https://crescent.education/ariia/



✓ QS Asia University Rankings 2022

Overall Rank in Asia: 601 - 650



B.S. Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology Demote be University ut 3 of the USC Act, 1966



VERIFIED DATA	
Students	7,301
International Students	35
Faculty	448
International Faculty	2
Staff with PhD	206
Citations (Normalized)	5,219
Citations (Excluding Self-Citations)	4,306
Citations (Including Self-Citations)	5,924
Papers (Normalized)	1,113
Papers	987
Inbound Exchange	72
Outbound Exchange	24

Research Output By Subject Area Citations (Excluding Self-Citations)





Page 271

✓ Data Quest Survey 2021





✓ TECH 100 – Higher Education Institutions of India





✓ QS I Gauge Certification 2021

<text><text><text><image/><section-header><text><text><text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text></text>	INDIAN COLLEGE & UNIVERSITY RATING
<text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text>	en alimana
<text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text>	B S Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology
Gi I GAUGE à a custom deligned rating system for indira universitées and cologes, it provides indian institutions with an opportunity to effectively bettermans men current performance in oper to inform strategies for ubgrading men educational services and all-round institutional performance. Date of Issue: 15 October 2018 Valid Till: 15 October 2021	data collection and analysis against performance metrics as set out in the QS-I-GAUGE methodology, awarded B 5 Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science and Technology with
conges. It provides indian instructions with an eccentrustry to effectively benchmark their oursent performance in order to inform strategies for wegrating their reducational services and all-round instructional performance. Date of Issue: 15 October 2018 Valid Till: 15 October 2021	DIAMOND
	concepts, it provides indian institucions with an opportunity to effectively perchanase their purrent performance in order to inform strategies for upgrading
	Date of issue: 15 October 2018 Valid Till: 15 October 2021
1. huint	schwint
Ashwin Fernandes CEO, QS-ERA India Pvt Ltd	Ashwin Fernandes

Web Link: https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/QS-I-Gauge.pdf



✓ QS I Gauge E-Lead Certification 2021



Web Link: <u>https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/QS-I-GAUGE-E-LEAD-</u> <u>Certificate-BSA.pdf</u>



✓ MoE's Innovation Cell



Web Link: https://crescent.education/wp-content/uploads/2020/11/ciic.pdf



e

Director Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) B.S.Abdur Rahman Crescent Institute of Science & Technology Vandalur, Chennai - 600 048.